
           

July 13, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Recognize Janie Garcia, Auditor's Office, for passing the Accounts Payable Certification

Program Specialist's examination and becoming an Accredited Accounts Payables Specialist

(APS).
 

2. Five Robstown baseball players named all-state:  Michael Velasquez, Alex Marroquin, Randy

Flores, Trey Leal, and Brandon Elizondo; and Ernest Perez from West Oso.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the

Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated July 5, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated June 24, 2011; June 30, 2011; July 1,

2011; and July 8, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check

Register dated  June 13, 2011 through June 30, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated July 13, 2011.
 

E. Accept the following "Outside Agency" report for FY2009/2010:

1.  Northwest Business Association
 

F. Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1.  Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau

2.  Northwest Business Association
 

G. Authorize/Execute contract with Shirley and Sons Construction Co., Inc. for IFB No. 2876-11,

2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant-PJ’s Marina.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive update on status of submission of Commissioner Precinct Maps to the Department of

Justice, related to the 2010 U.S. Census.
 

2. Discuss and consider participation in the unclaimed capital credits received by the Texas

Comptroller of Public Accounts from electric cooperatives under Section 74.602 of the Texas

Property Code, and certify the purpose of the use of the funds in compliance with the provisions

of Section 381.004 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

3. Discuss and Consider extension of Engineering Services Contract with HDR Engineering Firm.
 

4. Discuss and consider leasing  office space at Padre Balli Park Office to  Ann Williams, DBA

Shoreline Environmental Assessments.
 

B. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign an agreement with AEP Texas for

Interconnection and Parallel Operation of Distributed Generation.
 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Amistad Park



2. Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Amistad Park

Improvements project completed by Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc.
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of Contract Amendment No. 2 to the Ainsworth Trucking

Construction Services Contract for the Hazel Bazemore Park Project.
 

C. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to

publish a notice.
 

2. Authorize Sole Source purchase with CBM Archives for the renewal of annual hardware and

software for the Sheriff’s Office.
 

3. Authorize/Execute agreements with Red Hawk for the purchase of a 3 exterior cameras, cable

repair, and the annual inspection on cameras for the Sheriff’s Office.
 

4. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood Specimen Testing

Program.
 

5. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2886-11 Disaster Debris Removal, Reduction Disposal and Other

Emergency Services.
 

D. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 19 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.
 

2. Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature:

  a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 296

  b.  Unfreeze List No. 617

  c.  Personnel Changes reports dated June 24, 2011 and July 1, 2011.
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of a fraud policy for Nueces County.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the

Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the

Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items discussed

in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider authorizing County Judge to execute release of Judgment Lien, Cause



A. Discuss and consider authorizing County Judge to execute release of Judgment Lien, Cause

09-61300-2;  State of Texas v. Arturo Benavides, Principal and David Bonilla, Surety.
 

B. Discuss and consider authorization of claim of Dylan McClendon.
 

C. Discuss and consider authorizing County Attorney to file suit to recover  $1,577.25 property

damage caused by David Cavazos' collision with a Nueces County vehicle drive by County

employee Alex Perez, Jr.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Recognize Janie Garcia - Accredited Accounts Payable Specialist

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Recognize Janie Garcia, Auditor's Office, for passing the Accounts Payable Certification Program Specialist's

examination and becoming an Accredited Accounts Payables Specialist (APS).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Manual check register 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated July 5, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Manual Check Register



----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/20120 II -- 07/04/20 I I 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee lD. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002218 V31565 Boon Chapman 113357 TR 06/22120 II HW IS 488,071.40 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06124/20 II HW IS 29,385.82 
02 00202549 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202549 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 1.17 
02 00202550 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202550 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 283,490.18 
02 00202551 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202551 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 2,807.50 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202556 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202556 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 1,299.67 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202558 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202558 TR 06/30/20 II HW IS 420,653.04 
02 00202559 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202559 TR 06/30/2011 HW IS 15 
02 00202560 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202560 TR 06/30/20 II HW IS 7,180.03 

-------._----- .......
**SORT TOTALS ** 

Hand Written 2,337,963.29 
;: ===========::::;:; 

02 Grouo Total 2,337,963.29 

04 00202546 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 WT202546 TR 0612112011 HW IS 
04 00202547 VOO040 General Fund WT202547 TR 06/2112011 HW IS 
** BREAK ** 

04 00202562 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202562 TR 06/27/2011 HW IS 4,276,981.13 

**SORT TOTALS ** 
I-iand Written 6,428,344.13 

========::::==::;::: 

04 Grouo Total 6,428,344.13 

09 00202547 VOO040 General Fund WT202547 TR 0612112011 HW IS 100,824.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** ------ --------
Hand Written 100,824.00 

==========:::::;;;;::::= 

09 Group Total 100,824.00 

Page:User: CORINA Carina Anll'Bazan Current Date: 07/05/2011 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:24:25 

http:100,824.00
http:100,824.00
http:100,824.00
http:6,428,344.13
http:6,428,344.13
http:4,276,981.13
http:2,337,963.29
http:2,337,963.29
http:7,180.03
http:420,653.04
http:1,299.67
http:2,807.50
http:283,490.18
http:29,385.82
http:488,071.40


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 06/20/2011 -- 07/04/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee !D. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

10 00202547 
10 00202548 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202554 

VOO040 
V00530 

V31565 

General Fund 
Expense Fund 03 

Boon Chapman 

WT202547 
113356 

WT202554 

TR 
TR 

TR 

06/21/20 II 
06/24/20 II 

06/23/2011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

1,095,785.58 
197,529.80 

150.55 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

0 Group Total 

----- -----_ ... -

1,346,465.93 
:=============== 

1,346,465.93 

11 00202548 
** BREAK ** 
1 00202552 
1 00202553 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202561 
1 00202562 

V00530 

V00486 
V00685 

V00486 
V29307 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 
Jury Fund 7 

Payroll Fund 02 
MBIA MunicipallnYesto 

113356 

WT202552 
WT202553 

WT202561 
WT202562 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

06/24/2011 

06/23/2011 
06/22/2011 

06/29/20 II 
06/27/2011 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

1,317,084.45 

1,234,012.64 
880.00 

617,287.73 
15,997,278.04 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
I-land Written 

-- ... ------------
19,166,542.86 

=:============== 
II Group Total 19,166,542.86 

12 00202547 
12 00202548 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202552 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202561 

VOO040 
V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

General Fund 
Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202547 
113356 

WT202552 

WT20256I 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

06/2112011 
06/24/2011 

06/23/2011 

06/29/2011 

lIW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

655,294.00 
212,453.44 

123,109.35 

10.87 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
1,014,167.66 

==== =========== 
12 Group Total 1,014,167.66 

~ 
 Page: 2 
User: CORfNA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 07/05/20 II 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:24:25 



---------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 06/20/2011 -- 07/04/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date c.:ancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

13 00202543 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202543 TR 06/2112011 HW IS 1,169,229.25 
13 00202544 V29071 LC S Corrections Servic WT202544 TR 06/22/2011 HW IS 1,236,884.50 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 44,615.05 
** BREAK ** 

IJ 00202552 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202552 TR 06/23/2011 HW IS 22,712.96 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202561 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202561 TR 06129/2011 HW IS 21,932.18 

-----_ ...... -** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 2,495,373.94 

=:===:::::::::::==:= 

3 Oroup Total 2,495,373.94 

14 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 74,343.03 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 74,343.03 

======:.:=::=::==== 
14 OroLlO Total 74,343.03 

15 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 6,839.17 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202552 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202552 TR 06/23/2011 HW IS 1,215.36 
** BREAK ** 
5 00202561 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202561 TR 06/29/2011 HW IS 2,216.91 

**SORT TOTALS ** --------- 
Hand Written 10,271.44 

================ 
15 Orouo Total 10,271.44 

16 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 715.59 
** BREAK ** 

jPage: 
~ 

User: CORINA - Carina Ann B~ Current Date: 07/05/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:24:25 


http:10,271.44
http:10,271.44
http:2,216.91
http:1,215.36
http:6,839.17
http:74,343.03
http:74,343.03
http:74,343.03
http:2,495,373.94
http:2,495,373.94
http:21,932.18
http:22,712.96
http:44,615.05
http:1,236,884.50
http:1,169,229.25


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/20/20 I 1 -- 07/04120 11 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check 

16 00202561 

.Payee ID. 

V00486 

Pa~ee Name 

Payroll Fund 02 

First Reference 

WT202561 

Subs 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date Type 

06129/20 II HW 

Status 

IS 

Check Amount 

1,921.3 

u SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------

2,636.90 
: ::===:::::===::::::: 

16 Group Total 2,636.90 

7 00202548 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202552 
*" BREAK ** 

17 00202561 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

113356 

WT202552 

WT202561 

TR 

TR 

TR 

06/24/2011 

06/2312011 

06/2912011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

5,356.64 

22.761.88 

2,154.62 

** SO R T TOTALS*" 
Hand Written 

-----_ .. _-------
30,273.14 

=:::::::.===::======= 

7 Group Total 30,273.14 

8 00202552 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202561 

V00486 

V00486 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202552 

WT202561 

TR 

TR 

06/23/20 II 

06/29/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

27,533.93 

6,161.99 

**SORT TOTALS*'" 
I-land Written 

---------------
33,695.92 

================ 
18 Group Total 33,695.92 

19 00202547 
9 00202548 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202552 
** BREAK ** 
9 00202562 

V30482 
V00530 

V00486 

V29307 

2007 CO's 
Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

MBIA Municipallnvesto 

WT202547 
113356 

WT202552 

WT202562 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

06/2112011 
06/24/2011 

06123/20 II 

06/27/2011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

1,959,593.00 
11,641.05 

550.30 

2,058,107.77 

~ *" S OR T TOTALS ** ---------------

Page: 4 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 07/05/2011 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:24:25 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/20/20 II -- 07/04/20 1 I 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

Hand Written 4,029,892.12 
=========:====:= 

19 Group Total 4,029,892.12 

20 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/201 J HW IS 61,860.26 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202552 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202552 TR 06/23/2011 HW IS 8,465.91 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202561 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202561 TR 06/29/20 II I1W IS 12,702.25 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 83,028.42 

-------------- ..---------------
20 Group Total 83,028.42 

28 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 37,066.87 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202552 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202552 TR 06/23/20 II HW IS 46,227.51 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202561 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202561 TR 06/29/2011 HW IS 6,396.75 

----_ .. _------- ......** SO R T TOTALS ** 

Hand Written 89,691.13 
::=:::============ 

28 Group Total 89,691.13 

30 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/20 II HW IS 2,489.12 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202552 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202552 TR 06/23/20 II HW IS 27,353.24 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202561 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202561 TR 06/29/2011 HW IS 10,726.39 

------- ... -------"""SORT TOTALS"'* 
I-land Written 40,568.75 

Page: 5
u""CORlNA - C",;n.Ann B~ Current Date: 07105/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:24:25 

http:40,568.75
http:10,726.39
http:27,353.24
http:2,489.12
http:89,691.13
http:89,691.13
http:6,396.75
http:46,227.51
http:37,066.87
http:4,029,892.12
http:4,029,892.12


----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nucces County Production 

Date Range: 06/20/2011 -- 07/04/20 11 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Tyee Status Check Amount 
-----------_ .. _-

30 Group Total 40,568.75 

37 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 254.54 
** BREAK U 

37 00202552 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202552 TR 06/2312011 HW IS 4,667.12 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202561 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202561 TR 06/29/2011 HW IS 13,947.50 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 18,869.16--_ ... ---_ ... - .. -_ ... _...--*----- ... - ..... - ... - ... 

37 Group Total 18,869.16 

40 00202545 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202545 TR 06/22/2011 HW IS 686,532.00 
**BREAK H 

40 00202548 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113356 TR 06/24/2011 HW IS 54,161.82 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202552 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202552 TR 06/23/2011 HW IS 240,753.51 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202561 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT20256I TR 06/29/2011 HW IS 42,998.72 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 

Hand Written 1,024,446.05 
============:=:= 

40 Group Total 1,024,446.05 

-........ .-,_.. "'''-'- '~~-~--. -,-,- .._--" 
 T~W------·----..·--·-·····---·..-
Page: 6User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 07/05/2011

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:24:25 

r": ~ -...., 
"'~ ..... "."'...~' .. ,..""""-":"".,.. ~--....---" 

'"~-~~.-'~'.~--~~~~~---.--.-~-

http:1,024,446.05
http:1,024,446.05
http:42,998.72
http:240,753.51
http:54,161.82
http:686,532.00
http:18,869.16
http:18,869.16
http:40,568.75


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Check Registers 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated June 24, 2011; June 30, 2011; July 1, 2011; and July 8,

2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Check Register 6-24-11

Check Register 6-30-2011

Check Register 7-1-2011

Check Register 7-8-2011



User ID: Rebecca Cu ..rent Time: 15:24: I ()Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo ..t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repo)'t Date: 06/2411011 

Cu ....ent Date: 06/23/20 

Palle 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Desc..iption DlV Dept Object Object Desc..iption Check Amount 

00636357 06/24/20 II A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 14.111.93 

Check Total 14,111.93 

00636358 06/24/20 II BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit UnionlBay Arca Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 392.00 

Check Total 392.00 

00636359 06/24/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY0624 I I GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6.558.12 

Check Total 6.558.12 

00636360 06/24/2011 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,618.00 

Check Total 6,618.00 

00636361 06/24/2011 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00636362 06/24/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PY0624 I I GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PY0624 I 1 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00636363 06/24/2011 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Poliee Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00636364 06/24/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY0624I I GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 50.00 

Check Totu! 50.00 

00636365 06/24/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*00 

PY0624 I 1 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00636366 06/24/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY0624 I 1 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Totul 6.00 

00636367 06/24/2011 NCCLE - PAC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24: 10Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/23/2011

Report Date: 06114/2011 
Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descdption Check Amount 

Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC 240.00 

.check Total 240.00 

00636368 06/24/2011 NCSOAICLEA T 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,284.00 

Check Total 7,284.00 

00636369 06/2412011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.3 

Check Total 245.31 

00636370 06/24/2011 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASSO 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00636371 06/24/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00636372 06/24/2011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Sparll1er 386.60 

.check Total 386.60 

00636373 06/24/2011 SEA/NC 

Sheritf Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoe 867.50 

Check Total 867.50 

00636374 06/24/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.01s 

.check Total 83.08 

00636375 06/24/2011 TG 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 1.048.39 

Check Total 1,048.39 

00636376 06/24/2011 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

PY0624I1 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00636377 06/24/2011 UNITEDWAY* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,251.28 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24: 1 0 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 06/231201 I 

Report Date: 06/24/2011 
Pa&:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 1.251.28 

00636378 06/24/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 234.79 

Check Total 234.79 

00636379 06/24/2011 VALlC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Rank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00636380 06/24/2011 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

PY062411 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 183.50 

Check Total 183.50 

LA Check Stock Total 40.757.99 

Grand Total 40.757.99 

http:40.757.99
http:40.757.99
http:1.251.28


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:27:35 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/24/20

Report Date: 06/24/20 II 
Pa2c 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desuipthm Check Amount 

00021851 06124/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

HARRlS, ANGELO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CLARK, CHARLES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021852 06/24/2011 BA TEK, JERRY 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CLA Y, ROBBIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
GONZALES, ANGEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SILGUERO, DEE DEE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SIGUERO, DEE DEE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00021853 06/24/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

OCHOA,ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021854 06124/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

ROSALES, TOMAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ROSALES, TOMAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
TOTTER, AMBER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021855 06/2412011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

SANCHEZ, ANTHONY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021856 06/24/2011 DODSON, RICK 

CARISTRAN, JENNIFER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MONTOY A, JOANNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
VILLARREAL, IRENE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VILLARREAL, IRENE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CHANNELL, FRANKJE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00021857 06/24/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

MILLER, STEPHEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:27:35Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/24/2011 

Current Date: 06/24/20 II 

Pa~e 2 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'jution Check Amount 

00021858 06124/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

MARTINEZ, MARIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SANDOVAL,BEYANCA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LAWSON, NIKKI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARTINEZ, MARIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Chcck Total 850.00 

00021859 06124/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

SIL V A, NOE MANUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ALEXANDER, FRANK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
RODRIGUEZ, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.OO 

Check Total 325.00 

00021860 06/24/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

WICKLINE, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021861 06/24/2011 FL YNN, ROBERT 

WHITEAKER, STEVEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
CA V AZOS, MELCHOR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00021862 06/24/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

LA WSON, SHONA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
HERNANDEZ, ADAM GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00021863 06/24/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RAMIREZ, ESTHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
RAMIREZ, ESTHER GEN 31 \0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
REYNA, JIMMY EDWARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
REYNA, JIMMY EDWARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MARTINEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 11425.00 

00021864 06/24/2011 GARCIA, DANIEL 

PINON, JOEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PINON,JOEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:27:35Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Revort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/24/201

Report Date: 06/24/2011 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DIV Dept Object Object Descdvtion Check Amount 

Check Total 500.00 

00021865 06/24/201 I GARZA LAW FIRM 

GALBREAITH, CHANNING GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00021866 06/24/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SANDOVAL, FELICIANO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00021867 06/24/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

LOCKE, DANNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LEWIS, ELTON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
FREEMAN, LARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LOCKE, DANNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PROCTOR, BRANDON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GARCIA, RANDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1,625.00 

00021868 06/24/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

OROSCO, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
OROSCO, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
RESENDEZ, CHRISTIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PENA, JAY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,460.00 

GARCIA, ALFREDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 5,060.00 

00021869 06/24/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

SANSOM, PATRICK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00021870 06/24/2011 HALL,GARY A 

COLEMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 
VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
MENDEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
HAIR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 240.00 
LOWE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
FLORES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:5,060.00
http:4,460.00
http:1,625.00


User ID; Rebecca 

Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 

Report Date; 06/24/2011 

Current Time: 10:27:35 

Current Date; 06/24/20 II 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt ~ayee NlUll~ Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,040.00 

00021871 06/24/2011 HElL LAW FIRM 

ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROSALES, RIel-lARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021872 06/24/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

VELA, RUBEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CANTU,NOE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CORPUS, CRYSTAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PEREZ, ISABEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00021873 06/24/20 II L CHRIS ILES PC 

MARTINEZ, NICOLE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PRADO, RUBY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021874 06/24/2011 LA W OFFICE OF MARC CERVANTES 

MONDRAGON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021875 06/24/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

GARZA, ANDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CURRY, RICARDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MASON-KIMMONS, TESCIL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MASON-KIMMONS, TESCIL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GARZA,ANDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00021876 06/24/2011 MACK, RANDY 

ALVAREZ, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MCBRIDE, SHA WN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ALOVIO, PAUL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:27:35 Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/24/20 II

RepOI·t Date: 06124/2011 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ALVAREZ, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00021877 06/24/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

KENNEDY, JEREMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021878 06/24/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

TELLEZ, COL TON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021879 06/24/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

ROJAS, ROXANNE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ROJAS, ROXANNE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GARCIA, RAFAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021880 06/24/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

REYNA,ALBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021881 06/24/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SLACK, JAMYE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 150.00 

SLACK, JA YME GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MUNOZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00021882 06/24/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

DEPHILLIP, CICILIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SALINAS, MONICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ARREDONDO, DELIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021883 06/24/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ACUNA, ARNOLD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021884 06/24/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

BOTELLO, JOEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ret:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00021885 06/24/2011 

00021886 06/24/2011 

00021887 06/24/20 II 

Pllvee Name Description 

ROBINSON, TODD 

KELLEY, NICHOLAS 

ROGEN, GERALD A 

UPDYKE, JOHN 

MORENO, JOE 

VILLARREAL, ROSALINDA 

DELEON, ROMELlA 

VILLARREAL, ROSALINDA 

LONGORIA, ERIC 

GARNER, MARK 

SIMNACHER, WILLIAM 

WRIGHT, PHILIP 

CONSTANTE, MOSES 

CLA YBAUGH, JOSEFA 

UBALLE, EUGENE 

STRAUSS, BRADY 

MCLLROY, JACK 

SANCHEZ, STEVEN 

KOWALESKl, JODY 

HERNANDEZ, JOSHUA 
JUVENCIO, AMBRIZ 

RAMIREZ, PABLO 

DEL BOSQUE, CONNIE 

PERKINS, CHRISTOPHER 

JIMENEZ, ERIC 

MCCLEERY, KRISTIN 

ORTEGA, JUSTIN 

PEREZ. DANIEL 

SANCHEZ, PAUL 

KAESHA, ALEXANDER 

FREERKS, ANDY 

SALAlS, GABRIEL R 

Report Date: 06124/2011 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 
GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3370 5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointcd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 10:27:35 

Current Date: 06124/20 

Pal:e 6 

Check Amount 

300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

114.8 

114.81 

114.81 

114.82 

114.81 

114.82 

114.82 

114.81 

114.81 

114.82 

114.82 

114.81 

114.81 

114.82 

114.81 

114.82 

114.82 
114.82 

114.81 

114.82 

114.81 

114.82 

114.82 

114.81 

114.8 

114.81 

114.82 

450.00 

Check Total 3,550.00 

http:3,550.00


User ID: Rebecca Curt'ent Time: 10:27:35Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/24/2011 

Current Date: 06/24/2011 

P:ll:e 7 
Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object QbjectDesl;rivtion Check Amount 

GREER, JASMINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MALDONADO, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
VASQUEZ, MATHEW GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021888 06/24/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

CAMPOS, ADRIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CAMPOS, ADRIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021889 06/24/2011 STARCHER LA W FIRM 

WATERS, HENRY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
WATERS, HENRY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
REYNA, ROLANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Chcj;k Total l,I50.00 

00021890 06/24/2011 STITH, DA VlD V 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00021891 06/24/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

SALlAZ, ELIAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees tOO.OO 

SALAIZ, ELIAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
VILLARREAL, AIDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
STUBBS, LEVI GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
HUYNH, TAM GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1300.00 

00021892 06/24/2011 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

TREVINO, JAMIL YN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00021893 06/24/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

LEYDECKER,KENDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
AGUILAR, CARLA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Chej;k Tollil 275.00 

00021894 06/24/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

MOLINA, ARMANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MOLINA, ARMANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00021895 06/24/20 II 

00021896 06/24/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

GARCIA, SUSANA 
VILLARREAL, ROBERT 
VILLARREAL, ROBERT 
DA VILA, MICHELLE 

WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

BEJARON, JAIME 
CABALLERO, DANIEL 
GONZALEZ, JAVIER 

ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

ARMENTA,ADOLFOJR 

ARMENTA,ADOLFOJR 

Report Date: 06/24120 I I 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 10:27:35 
Current Date: 06/24/20 II 

Pnge 8 

Check Amount 

175.00 
200.00 
400.00 
650.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

100.00 
100.00 
200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

100.00 

450.00 

Check Totnl 550.00 

EP Check Stock Total 36.175.00 

Grand Total 36,175.00 

http:36,175.00
http:36.175.00
http:1,800.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:33: 14Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/24/20 II

Report Date: 06/24/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Palle 

Check Amount 

00636381 06/24/2011 AT&T 

06/07-07106 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

173.59 

173.59 

00636382 06/24/2011 AT&T 

06/07 -07/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Tutal 

173.59 

173.59 

00636383 06/24/2011 AT&T 

06/07-07106 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

150.92 

150.92 

00636384 06/24/2011 AT&T 

061I 1-07110 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

192.15 

192.15 

00636385 06/24/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

EWERS, KASEY GEN 3120 5342 Appoin\"d AttllY Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00636386 06/24/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

J 907w 05/13-06/15 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

10,009.92 

10,009.92 

00636387 06/24/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

283w 05/13-06115 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

2,539.25 

2.539.25 

00636388 06/24/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRIST[ 

55w 70g 05/11-06110 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

1.224.83 

\.224.83 

00636389 06/24/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

6w IOI? 05113-06115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

207.64 

207.64 

00636390 06/24/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

8w 05/06-06/07 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

171.57 

171.57 

00636391 06/24/2011 DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION RESO 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1.019.03 



Usel'ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:33:14Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RePQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name UescriptiQJl 

00636392 06/24/201 I ETHERTON,PATRICK 

WEIKEL, DANIEL 

00636393 06/24/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

ARCIBA, JAVIER 

00636394 06/24/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

ALLIGOOD, HEATHER 

00636395 06/24/201 I JIMENEZ, FRED 

JIMENEZ, RICARDO 

MARTINEZ, HOMER 

MARTINEZ, HOMER 

00636396 06/24/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

HINOJOSA, RENE ARTURO 

00636397 06/24/2011 PAETEC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

RePQrt Date: 06/24/2011 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3380 

3330 

3120 
3140 
3140 

3120 

0120 

0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 

0160 
0170 
0170 
0170 

0170 
0180 
0180 
0440 
1190 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5231 

5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 

5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 

5231 
5231 
5231 
7521 
5231 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Current Date: 06/2412011 

Paee 2 
Check Amount 

Check Total 1,019.03 

Check Total 

Check Total 

175.00 
175.00 

450.00 

450.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

25.00 
175.00 
175.00 

375.00 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 

101.55 

41.03 
142.43 
33.53 

254.78 

145.86 
39.53 
89.48 
35.03 

50.45 
135.34 
118.98 
145.70 
33.61 

http:1,019.03


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nltme 

Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Datc: 06/24/2011 

Descriptio" mv Dept Object 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1460 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1780 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3621 5231 


Object Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Tdephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

CUlTent Time: 10:33: 14 

Current Date: 06/24/2011 


Pal:e 3 

Check Amount 


118.59 
99.97 

139.92 
144.53 

92.32 
101.82 
39.29 

564.89 
312.39 
33.53 

7,610.45 
35.03 
38.04 
76.05 
39.51 
73.62 

256.39 
75.05 

533.57 
45.78 
35.03 

179.87 
160.3 I 

33.79 

106.98 
263.99 
40.53 

1.087.01 
76.97 
35.03 
82.S0 
35.03 
69.47 
36.80 

127.76 

http:1.087.01
http:7,610.45


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:33: 14 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/24/20RepOl-t Date: 06/24120 II 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DrV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 214.07 

Check Total 14,383.48 

00636398 06/24120 II PATON, VANCE D 

OLlVAS, DANA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00636399 06/24/2011 PULCHER, JACK W 

20 I 0- 20 I I state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00636400 06/24/2011 RANK LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MORGAN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees go.oo 
Check Total 80.00 

00636401 06/2412011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

SARTINl, ANTHONY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00636402 06/2412011 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

HERRERA, CAESARE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HERRERA, CAESARE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 350.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00636403 06/24/2011 TEXAS NEWS 

year subscription to Texas GEN 3655 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00636404 06/24/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

PO BOX 592 ANNUAL RENEWAL GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 46.00 

Check Total 46.00 

00636405 06/24/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/1 0-07/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 68.60 

06/07-07/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 522.76 

0611 0-07/09 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 55.12 

Check Tot:11 646.48 

00636406 06/24/20 II MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

http:14,383.48


5 

User ID: Rebecca CUrI'ent Time: 10:33: 14 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel,!ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06124/2011

Report Date: 06/24/201 1 
Paee 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 33.943.05 

Grand Total 33,943.05 

http:33,943.05
http:33.943.05


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:53:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/30120 II 

Current Date: 06128/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636407 06/3012011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,382.86 

Check Total 2.382.1\6 

00636408 06/30/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CfNDY 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 807.58 

Check Total 807.58 

00636409 06/30/2011 ECMC 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00636410 06/30/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

PY06301 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

Check Tot;ll 104.06 

00636411 06/30/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00636412 06/30/20 II NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Chcc){ TohJi 319.99 

00636413 06/30/20 II PHEAA 

PY063011 GEN (l020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00636414 06/30/2011 TG 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.5-'+ 

Check Total 

00636415 06/30/2011 VALTC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY063011 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 4.571.67 

Grand Totlll 4.571.67 



User ID: Rebecca 16:01:59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepoItDate: 07/01/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De!icriptiol) Dept Object Object Descriptioll Check Amollllt 

00021776 07/01/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

NEW, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ZAPATA, VERONICA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SANDERS, BRUCE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 550.00 

MILLER, IVORY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees SOO.()O 

Check Total 1,)500.00 

00021777 07/0 lI20 11 BATEK, JERRY 

VELA,MARY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.0() 

00021778 07/01/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

BARTER, KIMBERLEE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 565.00 

Check Tohll 565.00 

00021779 07/01/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

REYNA, ROBERTA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

BARTZ, JODY LEE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

IBARRA, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021780 07/0112011 BROWNE, LINDSAY M 

TERRY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021781 07/0112011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

WOLF, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.()O 

NUNEZ, DONNA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

Check Totnl no.oo 
00021782 07/01120 II CASTRO, FRANK 

GRIZZELL, BRENDON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MORGAN, MOHlER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

SAMUEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00021783 07/0112011 cmcos, SUSAN K 

SANCHEZ, RUDOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 80.00 

SANCHEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

http:1,)500.00


lIser ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register ""-""-'-'''-'-'--'-'-'-'-'-''-'- I6:0 I : 59 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/0112011 

Check# Payee Name DlV Dept 

00021784 07/0112011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

HOUSTON,VERN GEN 3350 

TOVAR, RUDY GEN 3350 

00021785 07/0112011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

CLA YTON, RICHARD GEN 3350 

CARRIER, SEAN GEN 3380 

00021786 07/0112011 DIAZ, DAVID 

JOSE GEN 3380 

JOSE GEN 3380 

00021787 07/0112011 DODSON, RICK 

WRIGHT, PAUL GEN 3110 

AVILA, DION GEN 3110 

00021788 07/0112011 DORSEY, JERRY 

SALINAS, FATHER GEN 3150 

URESTE, GUADALUPE JR. GEN 3350 

00021789 07/01/2011 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btl's Consultant GEN 0103 

00021790 07/0112011 EB PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION 

GRAFFITI REMOVAL BACK ROOM GEN 0170 

00021791 07/011201 I EDWARDS, DONALD B 

CANOE, EARL GEN 3130 

00021792 07/01/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

DOMINGUEZ, MARK GEN 3120 

Currentl2ate: ()6122120 I 1 

Object Object Description 

P~lgC 2 

120.0() 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

~heck Total 

100.00 

400.00 

soo.OO 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Totlll 

1,074.00 

350.00 

1,-1.24.00 

5342 

5342 

Appointt:d Attny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

750.00 

950.00 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny fces 

Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 

3()O.OO 

150.00 

450.00 

5305 Adminislrat & Consultant Fees 

Check Total 

6,000.00 

6,000.00 

5261 Buildings Maintenance & Rcpair 

Check T(llill 
480.00 

480.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

5342 Appointed Altnv Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:01 :59Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/01/2011 

ClIITent Date: 06122/2011 

P:lge 3 
Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesuiDtion Check Amonnt 

DOMINGUEZ, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DOMINGUEZ, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00021793 07/01/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

TALLEY, ANNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
DAVIS, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 300.DO 
BARRERA, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
CAVAZOS. MELCHOR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 1.?OO.OO 

00021794 07/01/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

BUHIDAR, NATALIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
BUHIDAR, NATALIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
BRANSON, RALPH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00021795 07/0112011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

COLLAZO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Tota! 160.00 

00021796 07/01/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

PENA, LINDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021797 07101/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFTCE OF DYLAN 

VILLEGAS,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
Check Total 110.00 

00021798 07/01/2011 GJOV ANNTNI, STEPHEN A 

BERNAL, RAY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
TORRES, EDWARD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00021799 07/0112011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

NEVELS, RONALD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
NEVELS, RONALD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021800 07/01/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 



!)ser ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

~heck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

AGUILAR, ROGELIO 

LOZANO, JOEL 

00021801 07/01/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

SANCHEZ, STEVE 

SANCHEZ, STEVE 

TREVINO, DANIEL 

00021802 07/01/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MARTINEZ, ARMANDO 

WALKER, MATTHEW 

V ASQUEZ, CHILD 

TREY 

TREY 

00021803 07/01/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

RODRIGUEZ, ANGELICA 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE LUIS 

VILLANUEVA, RICARDO 

CHA VEZ, RAMIRO 

00021804 07/01/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 


SEALE, SEAN 


00021805 07/0112011 HElL LAW FIRM 


RU1Z, JAIME 


00021806 07/0112011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

DELEON, ARMANDO 
ORTIZ, MAGDALENA 

VELA,RUBEN 

GARCIA, DANIEL 

Report Date: 07/011201 J 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3340 

3350 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

3370 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

3150 

3340 

3340 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3360 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 
GEN 3320 

(lEN 3340 

GEN 3380 

Page 

Object Object Description 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

5341 Appointed Attny Fe.:s - Co Crts 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Altny Fe':5 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

4 

Check Amount 

150.00 

550.00 

700.00 

550.00 

450.00 

400.00 

1,400.00 

350.00 

300.00 

160.00 

350.00 

350.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

400.00 

125.00 
350.00 

200.00 

400.00 

1,075.00 

1510.00 

850.00 

100.00 

100.00 

300.00 

300.00 

http:1,075.00
http:1,400.00


User ID: Rebecca 16:01 :59Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC ()6/22/20

Report Date: 07/01/2011 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Pavel.' Name Descriptioll DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00021807 07/01/2011 HENKEL, LA W OFFICE OF KATHARIN 

MURILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650,00 

650.00 

00021808 07/0112011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

MCFARLAND, JOSEPH GEN 3360 S342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CARTER, ROBIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees SSO.OO 

1.100.00 

00021809 07/0112011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

DANIELA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PADRON, ADOLPH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

750.00 

00021810 07/01/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

JOHNSON, CHILDREN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021811 07/01/2011 JONES, GRANT 

CHURICKSIIANK, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021812 07/0112011 KLEIN, DAVID 

COLLAZO, JAIDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

BLACK, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 180.00 

GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees SSO.OO 

Check Total 1.170.00 

00021813 07/011201 I L CHRIS ILES PC 

ClIAVEZ, GARY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00021814 07/01/2011 LAW OFFICE OF MARC CERVANTES 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

OSMONDSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 680,00 

00021815 07/01/2011 LAW OFFICE OF REYNALDO A. PENA 

http:1.000.00
http:1.170.00
http:1.100.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/01/20Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl'iption 

GARZA, JUAN 

00021816 07/0112011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

SCIFO, JOSEPH 

00021817 07/01/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

HASS, STEPHANIE 

00021818 07/01/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SANCHEZ, RA YNALDO 

00021819 07/01/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

SULLIV AN, HOWARD 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSHUA 

00021820 07/01/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

BERMUDEZ, JONATHAN 

MARTINEZ, BENJAMIN 

AGUILAR, EMILIO 

00021821 07/01/2011 MACK,RANDY 

BRENTON, DAVID 

LA WSON, JOHN 

MATHIS, RONALD 

00021822 07/01/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

MARTINEZ, ALFREDO 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

MAXEY, JEREMY 

ALFREDO 
BRINKHOUS, AARON 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

Dept 

3370 

3370 

3340 

3380 

3340 
3380 

3120 
3350 

3360 

3110 
3370 
3370 

3120 
3120 
3120 
3120 
3120 
3350 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Object Descrh)tion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Cu ....ent Date: 06/22/201 1 

Page 6 
Check Amount 

350.00 

Check Total 

600.00 

Check Totlll 600.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Totnl 

350.00 
350.00 

700.00 

300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total ROO.OO 

Appointed Altny Fees 25.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed AUny Fees 110,00 
Appointed AUny Fees 100.00 
ApPointed Attnv Fees 100,00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register ~.L!..lio.!!.L..!..!.t~ 1 6:0 1 :59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/0112011 ~!.!...!...:"-!.!..!~!..!."-'. 06122/201 I 

Pllli!C 7 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amollnt 

Check Total 460.00 

00021823 07/0112011 MCGUIRE,PATRICKJ 

RAMOS, LARRY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed !\tIny Fees 650.00 

650.00 

00011824 07/0112011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

CANTU, DANIEL 

HARRIS, CHRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed A tiny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

200.00 

350.00 

550.00 

00021825 07/01/2011 GORDONB 

MAT A, VICTOR GEN 31 10 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021826 07/01/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

BARRON, RUFINO 

CALDERON,GUADALUPE 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totlll 

450.00 

100.00 

550.00 

00021827 07/01/201 J OBREGON, DANICE 

PACKARD, MICHAEL 

PACKARD, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

00021828 07/01/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

DUHART, RONNIE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totl.1 

350.00 

350.00 

00021829 07/0112011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

HUGHES, KERMIT GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00021830 07/0112011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

MARC 

VILLARREAL, MARC 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

350.00 

425.00 

00021831 07/01/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

RODRIGUEZ, DAVID 

FREEMAN, JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

3,400.00 



=-"''''-'--''=-'- Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:0 1:59 

Report Date: 0710 1110 IReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00021832 07/01/201 I RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

RIOS, JESSE 

ARKADIE, WHITT ALBERT 

DEL MORAL, ROBERT LEE 

OLVER, HOPE 

CORY MARTIN 

OUVAREZ, RENE 

CERDA, HENRY JR. 

00021833 07/01/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MARTINEZ, ZARAGOSA 

AGUILAR, LISA 

00021834 07/0112011 ROBINSON, TODD 

KATIE 

GUZMAN, RAY 

00021835 07/01/2011 ROGEN,GERALDA 

ARREDONDO, MOTHER 

00021836 07/01/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLORES, SABRINA 

RODRIGUEZ, FRANK 

PRICE. TRISTAN 

LEYDECKER, KENDRA 

00021837 07/01/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL] 

MARTINEZ, FEDERICO 
T ALAMONTES, BRUCE 

DE LEON, HENRY 

Current Date: 06 122/201 I 

Page 8 

Object Object Desniptioll Check Amollut 

3.750.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 350,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees .. Co Crts 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Ft:t:s - Co Crls 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees .. Co Crts 150,00 

5341 Aopointed Attnv Fees .. Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1.250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 570.00 

Check Total 1,120.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 700,00 

5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

Check Total 7..l-Q,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees .. Co erts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Altny Fees .. Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointt:d Attny Ft:es .. Co erts 150,00 

Check Tohll 450.00 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3310 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3120 

3360 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3310 
3340 

3360 

00021838 07/0112011 SALA1S, GABRIEL R 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Date: 07/0112011Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion 

SANDATE, MARK 

RODRIGUEZ, NATIVIDAD 

RODRIGUEZ, NATIVIDAD 

RODRIGUEZ, NATIVIDAD 

GREEN, CARL LEE 

SALINAS, GUADALUPE 

MADDEN, BRIAN 

00021839 07/0112011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

EVERHART, JOE JR. 

00021840 07/01/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

LLAMAS, MICHAEL 

BEGIER, BUZZ 

AGUILAR, JOSE 

AGUILAR, JOSE 

AGUILAR, JOSE 

BARRON, NOEL 

AGUILAR, JOSE 

00021841 07/01/2011 SMITH DEMA

To provide meals for juveniles 

Final Payment: Meals provided 

To provide meals for juveniles 
Final Payment: Meals provided 

RT SMITH INC 

00021842 07/01/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

SAPONARI, DANIEL 

COLLARD, COLTON JAMES 

SAPONARI, DANIEL 

SAPONARI, DANIEL 

FLORES, JUAN 

LOZANO, JOSE 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3340 

3130 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3490 

3490 

3492 
3492 

3110 

31lO 

3110 

3110 

3120 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5228 

5228 

5228 
5228 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Descri~tion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed A ttny Fecs 

Appoint<:d Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Current Date: 0612212011 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

400.()0 

550.00 

550.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 2,800.00 

Contract Meals 1,772.40 

Contract Meals 1,617.20 

Contract Meals 1,083.60 
Contract Meals 3,704.40 

Check Total 8,177.60 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:2,000.00


User ID: Rehecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 	 06122120 II 

Report Date: 07/01120 II 
P~lgc 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00021843 07/0\/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

TINA MARIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARTINEZ, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MENDIOLA, ERIG GEN 3150 5342 Appoinkd Atlny Fces 75.00 

BARRIENTES, MARESOL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00021844 07/0112011 TORRES, DEEANN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FREEMAN, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

750.00 

00021845 	 07/0112011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

GARCIA, RAMON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

350.00 

00021846 07/01/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

WEIKEL, WILLIAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021847 07/0112011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GRABER, SARA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 637.50 

CASSO, LUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 987.50 

00021848 07/01/2011 YSASSI, EPJMENJO 

LIENDO, FELIX HI GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021849 07/01/2011 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

MONTOYA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

PEREZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Totnl 350.00 

00021850 07/01/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

SANCHEZ,ALEXANDREA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 550.00 
JOANN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

GUZMAN, LIRJO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



User II): Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register ,=".!...!-""-'.'--,--,-,,"-"-'.16:01:59 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC ~-'-'-"'~~= 06122/2011Rel)Ort Date: 07/01120 I 1 
P:lgc 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

I\.I\.C-JU. MALORIE GEN 3380 5342 Aooointed Attnv Fees 400.00 

1.600.00 

EP Check Stock Total 69.469.10 

00636156 07/0112011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 30.00 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

Check Total 1.29().OO 

00636157 07/0112011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

Check Total 16.52 

00636158 07/0]/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 0612911 I GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2.482.00 

THRU 06/2911 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2.152.04 

Check Total 4.634.04 

00636159 07/01120 II ARAMARK 

(25,500MEALS/WK $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 27.23()'()6 

Check Total 

00636160 07/0112011 ARCADIS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 330.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check Total 

00636161 07/0112011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 AODointed Attnv Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00636162 07/01/201 I BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 389.30 

Check Total 389.30 



User ID: Rebecca "'-'-""-'-""-!..L..!L!.~ I 6: 0 1:59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/:22/201 1

Report Date: 07/01/2011 
P:I~C 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

00636163 07/0112011 BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

REPLACE EXISTING LOW VOLTAGE C GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.925.00 

Check Total 

00636164 07/01/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 95.97 

Check Total 95.97 

00636165 07/01/2011 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

AMISTAD PARK IMPROVEMENTS GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 74.310.77 

Check Total 10.77 

00636166 07/0112011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1.307.37 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,759.82 

Check Total 19 

00636167 07/01/2011 BEXAR COUNTY FORENSIC 

SHIP EVIDENCE SOT VS RENE ROJA GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 37.00 

Check Total 37.00 

00636168 07/01/2011 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 

PO to cover balance, PO#313820 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Supplies 26.50 

item#F548 I 23, XL latex gloves GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 185.20 

Check Total 211.70 

00636169 07/01/2011 BUSTAMANTEJR,JOE 

overpayment refimd GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00636170 07/01/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

mar apr may 11 arrlwar fees GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 163.00 

Check Total 163.00 

00636171 07/0112011 CCTSD/ADMINISTRATIVEOFFICE 

mar apr may II 1I2pymt to scho GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 878.73 

Check Total 

00636172 07/0112011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SANCHEZ, ROSIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 826.25 

CONRAD, KYLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Allnv Fees 300.00 



Usel" ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 1:59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Rel}Ort Date: 07/011201 

Current Date: 0612212011 

Pnge 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BALL, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

HUERTA, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HUERTA, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

YBARRA, EFRAfN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MUNIZ, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 75.00 

GRIFFIN, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HUERTA, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

DELA PAZ, DUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LACDER, JIMMIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees" Co Crts 150.00 

PEREZ, JOSEPH GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co erts 150.00 

DE LA PAZ, ROGELIO GEN 3360 5341 Anpointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total ",171.25 

00636173 07/01/2011 CHAPMAN,ROBBYD 

20 I 0-20 I I state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 6!i.OO 

00636174 07/01/2011 CHAVES OBREGON & PERALES LLP 

services for Campos et GEN 1285 5301 Attornev Fees 1,018.71 

Check Total 1,018.71 

00636175 07/01/2011 CHIUMlNATTOJR.,MARTIN 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3150 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 65.36 

{;.hecl{ Total 65.36 

00636176 07101/2011 CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 475.43 

Check Total 475.43 

00636177 07/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

SEPT 2010 REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 22,067.75 

AUG 20 I 0 - REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreemcnts 25,930.20 

Check Total 47,997.95 

00636178 07/0112011 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES T.D.L.R GEN 1901 5309 Architects 620.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00636179 07/0112011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

fairhousing statement GEN 1122 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 638.92 



Use.. ID: R~b~cca Current Time: 16:0 1:59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cu ....ent D~lte: 06/22/2011

Repol't Date: 07/01120 II 
P!lf,!C 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

public notice in caI1er times GEN 1122 5414 Advertiscmcnts & Public Notice 356.65 

Check Total 995.57 

00636180 07/01/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00636181 07/0112011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

QUARTERLY POSTAGE FOR JURY GEN 3300 5217 Postage & Fed Express 0,625.00 

Check Tot~lI 9.625.00 

00636182 07/0 J/20 I I CUELLAR, ALICIA 

SALINAS, CORINA 

MCCUSKER, CHRIS 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00636183 07/01/2011 CULLIGANWATER 

FUEL CHARGE 

FLAT CUPS 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5438 

5438 

5438 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

2.50 

5.00 

23.00 

Check Total 30.50 

00636184 07/01120 II DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA & BERNAL 

legal services for Sheriffs GEN 1285 5301 Attornev Fees 8,766.80 

Check Total 8,766.80 

00636185 07/01/2011 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

'ST ANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total 2,204.15 

00636186 07/01/2011 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

APPRENTICE ELECTRICIAN 

JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 

1760 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

105.DO 

165.00 

MATERIALS TO REPAIR BALLAST GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 

Check Total 335.00 

00636187 07/01/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp 

Project/Program 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 
5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

460.00 

315.00 

Check Tohll 775.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister ~~~='-'-== I 6:0 I :59 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/::!::!/20

Report Date: 07/0 II::!0 1 
Page 15 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amuunt 

00636188 07101/2011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RICHARD RAMIREZ RENTAL VEHICLE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 
ELMER COX RENTAL VEHICLE (6 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

I,OX4.00 

00636189 07/0112011 ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION FOR N.C. GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 1,160.00 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION FOR NC OLD GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other L205.00 

Check Total 2.365.00 

00636190 07/0112011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Matt:rials 13.716J)3 

Check Tutal 16.03 

00636191 07/01/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

As nnt'w'('\'\n:::.rI Commissioners GEN 1917 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 8,250.00 

Check Total X.250.00 

00636192 07/01/20 II EXECUTIME SOFTWARE, LLC 

Expedited Shipping GEN 1917 5643 Data Prot:t:ssing Equip 75.00 
Modem for Genus I Clock GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,700.00 

Check Total 

00636193 07/0112011 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services: GEN 1317 5423 Boarding CostsJuv,Foster,Jail 16.275.00 

Check Totlll 

00636194 07/0112011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Monthly Billing October 2010-S GEN 1160 5217 Postage & Fed Express IS.S::! 

Check Total 15.82 

00636195 07/0112011 FIRST GROWTH CAPITAL AND NORTH 

FROM GARDEN CITY KS TO CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 445.50 
FROM YERINTON NV TO CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 91\6.70 

FROM FLAGSTAFF AZ TO CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Pt:rsons 894.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Pt:rsons 215.50 

Check Total 2,541.70 

00636196 07/0112011 FLORES, LA W OFFICE OF RENE C 

WILSON, JOSHUA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

http:2,541.70
http:16.275.00
http:1,700.00
http:X.250.00
http:8,250.00
http:nnt'w'('\'\n:::.rI
http:2.365.00
http:1,160.00
http:I,OX4.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/0112011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

KONEFAL, DARRELL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00636197 07/0112011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

DURAN, MARIBEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00636198 07/0112011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

DOWNEY, MICHAEL 

DOWNEY, MICHAEL 

LEAL, RAMSEY 

LEAL, RAMSEY 

LEAL, RAMSEY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3380 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00636199 07/01/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

LORENZO, RICI-IARD 

LORENZO, RICHARD 

WATTS, KORBIN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00636200 07/0112011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

RODRIGUEZ, MARIO 

HOSEY, JUSTIN 

FLORES, RIVER KANE 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHERS 

MARTINEZ. JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00636201 07/01/2011 GULF COAST COUNCIL OF 

Gulf Coast Council of La Raza GEN 4300 5479 GCC of LaRaza 

00636202 07/0112011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

CFFS5 SOFTENER (#7006) 5 GALS 
CFBLD5SPARTAN 

CFCB5 BLEACH (#7004) 5 GALS 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3720 
3720 

3720 

5262 
5262 

5262 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 
Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Current Time: 16:01 :59 

Current Date: 06/22/2011 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

190.00 

.check Tot:lI 640.00 

550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

100.00 

100.00 

260.00 

740.00 

260.00 

Check Total 1.460.00 

100.00 

25.00 

1,800.00 

Check Total 1,925.00 

100.00 

300.00 

220.00 

200.00 

500.00 

Check Total 1,320.00 

1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

337.00 
402.65 

190.65 

Check Total 930.30 

00636203 07/0112011 HAEBER ROOFING CO 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,320.00
http:1,925.00
http:1,800.00
http:1.460.00


lIser ID: Rebecca Cllnent Time: 16:01 :59Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/01/:::011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

IFB NO.2834-09 NUECES COUNTY M 

DlV 

GEN 

Dept 

1917 

00636204 07/0112011 HAMILTON PHD, PA UL M 

SOT VS JACOB GONZALEZ, CAUSE# GEN 3320 

00636205 07/01/2011 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

#2001-596 Battery Pack 

estimated shipping charges. 

GEN 

GEN 

1190 

1190 

00636206 07/0112011 HAYES, MARGARET L 

Cases of water and ice for GEN 5110 

00636207 07/01/2011 HISPANIC WOMEN'S NETWORK OF TX 

Hispanic Women's Network ofTx GEN 1285 

00636208 07/01/2011 HOBBS, KIMBERLY ANN 

2010-2011 state bar ducs GEN 1328 

00636209 07/0112011 HOLIDAY INN 

amber davis sot vs david diaz 

Erica Estrada sot vs fernando 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

00636210 07/0112011 ID WHOLESALER 

Freight 

HID 1391 MicroProx Tags-

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

00636211 07/01/2011 INTERCARD INC 

BLANK,F/HF,CR80,TRK 4,30 MIL GEN 0150 

00636212 07/01/2011 IRA Z MI LLER ATTORNEY AT LA W 

GRIFFIN, ROBERT 

MEDINA, IRAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3350 

Object 

5312 

5348 

5211 

5211 

1410 

5478 

5447 

1439 

1439 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Current Date: 06/::::::120 

Page 17 

Chel'k Amount 

General Contmdor 

Check Total 

93.555.0S 

93.555.05 

Defense Costs Other G50.00 

Check Total 6S0.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Office Expenses & Supplics 95.00 

Check Total 2.8.4S.00 

Accts Rec - Component Units 14,43 

Check Total 14.43 

Economic Development-General 1.000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. G8.00 

Check Total 68.00 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 156.25 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 409.40 

Check Total 

Officc Expenses & Supplies 250.04 

Office Expenses & Supplies 5,936.00 

Check Total 6,186.04 

Ortice Expenses & Supplies 262.50 

Check Total 262.50 

Appointed Attny Fees no.oo 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User m: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 1:59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: Report Date: 07/01/20 II 

Current Date: 06/22/20 II 

Page 18 

Check# Check Df Pavee Name mv Dept Object Object Description 

Check Total l, 170.00 

00636213 07/01/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

RAMIREZ, PETE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

RAMIREZ, ANGELA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMIREZ, PETE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMIREZ,ANGELA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, JULiAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Tot~\1 675.00 

00636214 07/01/2011 JOHNSON, ERIN A 

Reimbursement for GEN 3640 5541 Mileage - Local 116.13 

Total 116.13 

00636215 07/01/2011 KEN BRIDGES AUDIO VIDEO INC 

Estimated amount to transfer GEN 1315 5462 Video & Recording Expense 2,007.25 

Check Total 2.007.25 

00636216 07/01/2011 KLAAS PH D. CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Cel1ification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Certification & Psvchological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital. Lab 310.00 

1,240.00 

00636217 07/01/2011 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

inv# KK07524 court appearance GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00636218 07/01/2011 LEONARD, DO"N'NA K 

RUIZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00636219 07/01/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

mar apr may 1latty tecs GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 2.843.08 

Cbeck Total 2.843.08 

00636220 07!0 1/20 II LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

may II GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee 532.53 

Check Toil" 532.53 



User JO: Rebecca CUrrent Time: 16:01 :59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0710 1120 11 

CUiTent Date: 06122/20 

Plll;!C 19 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00636221 07/01/20 II LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

t(:b II atty tee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,435.57 

Check Total 1,435.57 

00636222 07/0]/2011 LONE STAR PRODUCTS & 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER - ALUMINUM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 

SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS (lEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 

SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 

SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT GEN J900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER- ALUMINUM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 

RAM COMPUTER MOUNTING SYSTEM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 

TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 

SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 

SETINA SLIDING WINDOW GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

SOUNDOFFCHEVROLETIMPALA GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories j 1.48 

FEDERAL SIGNAL L1GHTBAR GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories lA-I9.00 

RAM COMPUTER MOUNTING SYSTEM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 1-19.00 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 
TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 

SETINA SLIDING WINDOW GBN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

SOUNDOFF CHEVROLET IMPALA GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

FEDERAL SIGNAL L1GHTBAR GEN 1900 5248 Car I\ccessmies 1,4-19.00 

RAM COMPUTER MOUNTING SYSTEM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 

TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 

SETINA SLIDING WINDOW GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

SOUNDOFF CHEVROLET IMPALA GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

FEDERAL SIGNAL LIGHTBAR GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 1 A-I9.00 

SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER - ALUMINUM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 18:\.20 

RAM COMPUTER MOUNTING SYSTEM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 



Current Time: 16:0 1:59 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):' Consolidated Check Register 
ClIITent Date: 06/2212011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/0112011 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescrintiJ:m 

TROY 14" CONSOLE 

SETINA SLIDING WINDOW 

SOUNDOFFCHEVROLETIMPALA 

FEDERAL SIGNAL LIGHTBAR 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER - ALUMINUM 

RAM COMPUTER MOUNTING SYSTEM 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT 

TROY 14" CONSOLE 

SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS 

SETINA SLIDING WINDOW 

SOUNDOFF CHEVROLET IMPALA 

FEDERAL SIGNAL LIGHTBAR 

BROOKING PRISONER TRANSPORT 

STRIP OLD PATROL CAR 

STRIP OLD PATROL CAR 

STRIP OLD PATROL CAR 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF 

STANDARD INST ALLA TION OF 
STANDARD INSTALLATION OF 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF 

STANDARD INSTALL A TION OF 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER ALUMINUM 

00636223 07/0112011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

SOLIZ, OSCAR 

SOLIZ, OSCAR 

00636224 07/01/2011 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

SALAZAR, CHILD 

MONTOYA, FATHER 

Pa~e 20 

DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 51,48 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 100.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 100.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 100.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car ACI.:essories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 

17.60 

GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 900.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 400.00 



~!.:.!....l~Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

00636225 

Check Dt 

07/01/2011 

Payee Name 

MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL CORP 

freight, fax order to 

1 CASE, item # 348835, blue 

00636226 07/01/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

WHITE, DILLON 

RODRIGUEZ, FRANCESCA 

WAGONER, ANTHONY 

MARTINEZ, ROBERT 

00636227 07/0112011 MARY 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER ON 

00636228 07/01/2011 MENDOZA, ROGELIO 

overage refund 

00636229 07/01/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Audio Visual Materials 

00636230 0710 1/20 II MOBILE WIRELESS 

Netmotion Premium Maintenance 

00636231 07/01/2011 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 

3-YR SERVICE AGREEMENT ON 

00636232 07/01/2011 NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY 

KEY X8 734 NV CAMPAIGN HAT 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

KEY X8 734 NV CAMPAIGN HAT 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

Repol·t Date: 07/011201 

Dept 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3380 

GEN 3300 

GEN 3621 

GEN 1401 

GEN 1190 

GEN 1329 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

Current Date: 06122120 

21 

Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

0.00 

56.82 

56,82 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed A ttny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

35U,UU 

350,UO 

400,00 

200,00 

1.300.00 

5343 TranscriDts & 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 

2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

20.00 

20,00 

5424 Books & Subscrptiolls Inventory 

Check Totul 

503,74 

503,74 

5213 PC Sothvarc Program 

Check Total 

lA06,OO 

2.406,00 

5251 Office EmiiD Mainl & Repairs 

Check Total 14,684.40 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

l,ll,l,OO 

7,00 

297,00 

7,00 

410.00 

00636233 07/01/2011 ODELL, JAMES ADRIAN 



User ID: Rebecca Currellt Time: 16:0 1:59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/22/20 II

Report Date: 0710 I120 I I 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriptioll 

Pa2e 22 

Check Amount 

20 I 0-20 I I state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Tohll 

68,00 

68.00 

00636234 07/0112011 OMNIBASE 

mar apr mayll fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

1,029.8'+ 

1,029.84 

00636235 07/0112011 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Servs, for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

1,106.00 

1.106.00 

00636236 07/01/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

NELSON, NANCY 

BISHOP, HOLLY 

RESTO, ANTONIO 

CHANDLER, DEWITT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3120 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

100.00 

75.00 

125.00 

650.00 

00636237 07/01/2011 PENA,JOE M 

2010-20 I 1 state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00636238 07/0112011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Postage for Pitney Bowes Maili GEN 1270 1464 Postage Prepaid Expenses 

Check Total 

56,779.50 

56.779.50 

00636239 07/01/2011 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

Plumbing repair-leak GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

285.00 

285.00 

00636240 07/01/2011 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

230 MEALS FOR APRIL 2011 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

1,249.20 

1.249.20 

00636241 07/01/20 II PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

mar apr may I I aIT/warr fee GEN 3600 2355 Due to Outside Entities 

Check Tohtl 

2.50 

2.50 

00636242 07/01/2011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

arrest fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 

Check Total 

10.00 

10.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUHent Time: 16:01 :59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: A P CCR NUC Report Date: 07/01/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee N~Hne DlV Dept 

00636243 07/01/2011 RAE, JACQUELINE ELIZABETH 

2010-2011 state bar dues GEN 1328 

00636244 07/01/20 REEVES, STEPHANIE 

20 I 0-20 I I state bar dues GEN 1328 

00636245 07/01/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 05/09-06/08 GEN 0120 

43505/12-06/13 GEN 0120 

324005111-06/13 GEN 0120 

1995 05/09-06/08 GEN 0180 

213205/09-06/08 GEN 0180 

005/03-06/02 GEN 0180 

8960 05/09-06/08 GEN 0180 

634 05/09-06/08 GEN 0180 

2336005/09-06/08 GEN 0180 

3303 05/09-06/08 GEN 0180 

01 05/09-06/08 GEN 0180 

21005/11-06/10 GEN 0180 

6091 05/12-06/13 GEN 1490 

4009 05/1 1-06/1 0 GEN 1490 

260837 05/11-06/12 GEN 1740 

00636246 07/01/2011 RHODES, NATE 

SLOAN, JASON GEN 3380 

00636247 07/01/2011 RODRJGUE, ADAM P 

DUWE, A. GEN 3150 

RIVERA, P. GEN 3150 

SHOEMAKER, J. GEN 3150 

00636248 07/0112011 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 

Current Date: 06/22/20 

Page 23 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 6X.OO 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Ct:rts. 6X.OO 

Check Tohll 

5233 Electricity 24.97 

5233 Electricity 79.153 

5233 Electricity 424.28 

5233 Electricity 32X.95 

5233 Electricity 286. 

5233 Electricity 2Ll5 

5233 Electricity 

5233 Electricity 100.67 
Y"'~_':J.:J Electricity 2,650.76 

5233 Electricity 415,42 

5233 Electricity 145.16 
5")"'"-.).) Electricity 40.65 
5")""-.).) Electricity 644.41 

5233 Electricity 541.34 

5233 Electricitv 23,842.91 

Check Total 16.48 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees lOO.OO 

Check Total 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 225.00 

5541 Mileage - Local 176.40 

http:23,842.91
http:2,650.76


Uscr ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/22/20

RelJOrt Date: 0710 1120 II 
Pal;:c 2.+ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 176.40 

00636249 07/01/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 25,077.32 

RVPARKING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,919.43 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 75.81 

Check Total 27,0T2.56 

00636250 07/0112011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

sarenet will furnish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 70,361.49 

!;;.hcck Total 70,361,49 

00636251 07/0112011 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY SHERIFF 

warr fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00636252 07/01/2011 SCHIMMEL ITT, VERNON GEORGE 

2010-2011 state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00636253 07/01/2011 SKID 0 KANCO 

WASTE DISP FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 6.00 

THIS WILL SERVE AS A STANDING GEN 0170 5455 Serviccs - Other 250.00 

Check Total 256.00 

00636254 07/01/2011 SMITH-ENGLE. JENNIFER M 

CONSULTANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Adminislral & Consultant Fees 5,829.30 

Check Total 5,829.30 

00636255 07/0112011 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Services provided: Operation GEN 2831 5317 Training Costs-in House 40.895.00 

Check Total 40,895.00 

00636256 07/01/2011 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

D-STRA Y; PRODUCT # 121185, 12 GEN 0170 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 158.94 
SEWER SOLVENT; PRODUCT. 34223; GEN 0170 5262 Janitorial & Mise 264.00 

TKO; PRODUCT 10920024 CASES; GEN 0170 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 372.70 
'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 3,760.39 

00636257 0710 1120 II STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 



User ID: Rebecca 	 eu .. ren t Time: 16:01: 59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 	 Cu ..ren t Date: 06/221201Report Date: 07/0112011 

P:lgC 25 

Check Dt Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Descriotion 

DUHART, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ·+0.00 
GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 80.00 
GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

CARTERJLEWIS, CHiLDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 635.00 

00636258 07/01120 II STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste up GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 725.11 

Check Totul 725.11 

00636259 07/01/2011 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT CTR 

Residential Servs. for GEN 1317 5..n3 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail IA57.IO 

Check Total IA57.10 

00636260 07/01/2011 TEXAS LAND RECLAMATION LLC 

DISPOSAL FEE FOR I TRAILER GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1,100.00 

DISPOSAL FEE FOR I TRAILER GEN D120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.100.00 

Check Total 2.200.00 

00636261 07/0112011 WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

Wesley Commwlity Center GEN 4300 5471 Other 1.000.00 

Promote Diabetes Awareness GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec .. Component Units 2.00000 

3.000.00 

00636262 07/0112011 WHITNEY, LORENA 

20 I 0-20 II state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Totul 235.00 

00636263 07/0112011 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER ON GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 480.00 

Check Totul 480.00 

00636264 	 07/01120 II WORK BOOT, THE 

HUMBERTO SALINAS - SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

DAVID GAMEZ, JUNE' II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 90.00 
ARNaLDa HERRERA, JUNE' II GEN 0120 5463 90.00 

JESSE RAMOS, JUNE 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 90.00 

http:3.000.00
http:1.000.00
http:2.200.00
http:1.100.00
http:1,100.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 07/01/2011 

Check# Check Dt 

00636265 07/01120 II 

00636266 07/0112011 

00636267 07/01/2011 

00636268 07/0112011 

Payee Name Description 

JUAN MERCADO, JUNE' II SAFETY 

ADVANCED TEMPORARlES INC 

INVOlCE# ATI010000069955 

INVOICE# A TID I 0000069956 

INVOICE# ATIO I 0000069956 

INVOlCE# ATID 10000069956 

INVOICE# ATIDIOOOO069956 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INVOICE# 358949 6113111 

INVOICE# 359115 6/15111 

INVOlCE# 359113 6115!l1 

INVOICE# 358950 611311 I 

BANUELOS USED TIRES 

INVOlCE# 80556 6/16/11 

INVOICE# 80556 6/16111 

INVOlCE# 80556 6116111 

INVOICE# 80535 6/15/11 

INVOICE# 80535 6/15111 

INVOICE# 80535 6115/11 

BOB BARKER CaMPANY 

INVOlCE# UTlOOOl97408 5/20111 
INVOICE# UTI 000 1974085/20111 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI 000 197408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI 000197408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI 000 197408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97344 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI000197408 5/2011 I 

INVOICE# UTI 0001 97408 5/2011 1 

DIV 

GEN 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0120 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

5463 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Time: 16:0 1:59 


Current Date: Ohl:22/20 


Object Description 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

Wearing App.lrel 

Check Total 

90.00 

450.00 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 493.56 

Salaries Temporary Employees 207.84 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Salaries Temporary Employees 415.68 

Salaries Temporary Employees 155.92 

Check Total 1.792.60 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 5fLOO 

Tires & Tubes ::W.OO 

Tires & Tubes 360.00 

Tires & Tubes 20.00 

Tires & Tubes 200.00 

Tires & Tubes 10.00 

Tires & Tubes 10.00 

Check Totlll 620.00 

Commissary Supplies 24.30 

Commissary Supplies 48.S0 

Commissary Supplies 33.95 

Commissary Supplies 35.50 

Commissary Supplies 161.40 

Commissary Supplies l23.80 

Commissary Supplies 25.18 

Commissary Supplies 6.45 

Commissary Supplies 10.26 

http:1.792.60


Current Time: 16:01:59User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/22/20 II

Report Date: 07/01/20 II 

Check# Check Dt 

00636269 07/01/2011 

00636270 07/01/2011 

00636271 07/0112011 

00636272 07/01/2011 

Payee Name Descriotion 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTl000197408 5/20111 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5/20111 

INVOICE# UTI000197408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5120/11 

INVOICE# UTl000197408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5/20111 

INVOICE# UTI 0001 97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI000197408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI 0001 97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI 000 197408 5/20111 

INVOICE# UTIOOOI97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTl000197408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTI 0001973445/20/11 

INVOICE# UTlOOOl97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5/20111 

INVOICE# UTlOOOl97408 5/20/11 

INVOICE# UTIOOOl97408 5120/11 

INVOICE# UTI 000 197408 5/20111 

BRIONES-GRESES, MARINA 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE 

CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

INVOICE# 201105-0 5/31/11 

DELL 

INVOICE# XFC7MT411 6/3111 

GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

COLLEGE STATION 6/7-9111 

SAFPF TTM'S VICTORIA, HOUSTON, 

Pagc 27 

DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplics 25.60 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.98 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplics 7.35 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.95 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Suppl ics 2U\9 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.45 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplics 6.45 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissmy Supplics 10.26 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 113.10 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.45 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 30.95 

PRO 0444 7447 CommissalY Supplies 53.80 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 33.95 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.25 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.59 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.05 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.45 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 21.89 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.70 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.60 

Check Total 943.05 

PRO 0447 7021 Mileage - Local 91.80 

Check Total 91.80 

PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,759.65 

Check Total 1,759.65 

PRO 0407 7422 Data Processing Supplies 99.74 

Check Total 99.74 

PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 99.45 

PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 92.00 

http:1,759.65
http:1,759.65


Use.- 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 I :59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00636273 07/01/2011 

00636274 07/0112011 

00636275 07/0112011 

00636276 07/0112011 

00636277 07/0112011 

00636278 07/0112011 

00636279 07/01/2011 

Payee Name Description 

HODGE PRODUCTS INC 

INVOICE# 0274390-IN 4/20111 

INVOICE# 0274390-IN 4/20/11 

INVOICE# 0274390-IN 4/20111 

JEMISON, ZAN 

LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE 

OFFICE DEPOT 

INVOICE# 567587524001 611 011 

INVOICE# 567142419001 61711 

INVOICE# 567587524001 6/10/11 

INVOICE# 567142222001 617111 

INVOICE# 5671422220016/7/11 

INVOICE# 567587524001 6/10111 

INVOICE# 567587524001 6110111 

INVOICE# 567142222001 617111 

PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPFTTM'S 

SAFPFTTM'S 

PITNEY BOWES INC 

STATEMENT FOR 615/11 

PLEASANT, REGINA M 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE 

SAENZ, AUDREY M 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE 

==,-,-==07/01/20 

DlV Dept Object 

PRO 0440 7433 

PRO 0440 7450 

PRO 0444 7433 

PRO 0402 7025 

PRO 0421 7421 

PRO 0421 7421 

PRO 0421 742 

PRO 0421 7421 

PRO 0421 7421 

PRO 0421 7421 

PRO 0421 7421 
PRO 0421 7421 

PRO 0402 7024 

PRO 0402 7025 

PRO 1490 5217 

PRO 0402 7021 

PRO 0410 7021 

Object Description 

Pluts & Mise Supplies 

Freight 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Per Diem 

Oftice Expense & 

Otlice Expense & 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Current Date: 06/22120 II 

Page 28 

Check Total 191.45 

Check Total 

727.38 

30.62 

170.62 

928.62 

Check Totul 

139.00 

139.00 

60.76 

241.98 

27.96 

241.98 

61.74 

35.98 

34.98 

241.98 

Check Total 947.36 

Ground 

Per Diem 

Postage & Fed Express 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

9.00 

47.00 

56.00 

44.20 

44.20 

53.04 

53.04 

Mileage - Local 
Check Total 

57.08 

157.08 



Cu....ent Time: 16:01 :59 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RelJoJ-t Date: 07/01/20 I
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

00636280 07/01/20 SAM'S CLUB 

Description 

INVOlCE# 8173 6/16/11 


INVOICE# 8173 6116/1 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113111 


INVOICE# 4545 6113/11 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113111 


INVOlCE# 45456/13111 


INVOICE# 4545 6113/11 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113111 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113111 


INVOICE# 4545 6113111 


INVOICE# 45456/13/11 


INVOICE# 4545 6/13111 


INVOlCE# 45456/13/1 


INVOICE# 4545 6/13111 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113111 


INVOICE# 45456/13/11 


INVOICE# 45456/13111 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113/11 

INVOICE# 4545 6/13/11 


INVOICE# 4545 6/13/11 


INVOlCE# 45456113/11 


INVOICE# 45456/13111 


INVOICE# 4545 611 3111 


INVOICE# 45456113/1 


INVOICE# 4545 6/13111 


INVOlCE# 4545 611 3111 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113111 


INVOlCE# 4545 6/13/11 


INVOlCE# 4545 6/13111 


INVOlCE# 45456/13111 


INVOlCE# 4545 6113111 


INVOICE# 4545 6/13/11 


DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0412 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 
0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

Object 

7424 


7424 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


7421 


Object Description 

lanitorial & Misc Supplies 

lanitorial & Misc Supplies 

Ollice Expense & Supplies 

Office & Supplics 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Ortiee Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Ot1ice & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Ortiee Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Otliee Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 

Office & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Ot1ice Expense & Supplies 

Oftlce Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Current Date: 06/22/20 


Pngc 29 


Check Amount 


31,56 


IV! is 


is.25 


7,50 


5.51<: 

12,00 

9.09 

5_58 

6,31 

6,06 

12.0 I 


13,51 


5,58 


8,{) I 


11.15 

10.40 

5,58 

1.76 
1.42 

1.30 

2,82 

1.93 

2.81 

1.30 

2.44 

:2,61 

1.87 

3,17 

1.30 

1.30 

1.47 

2,13 

Check Total 200.68 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 
 Report Date: 07/0 I /20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

00636281 07/01/2011 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

invoice# GB00036037 6/7/11 PRO 0421 7421 


00636282 07/01/2011 SYLVESTER, ARNA L 

FYII Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 


00636283 07/01/2011 WALMART 

INVOICE# 7335 DATE: 6/16/11 PRO 0412 7424 


INVOICE# 7335 DATE: 6/16/11 PRO 0412 7424 


INVOICE# 7335 DATE: 6/16/11 PRO 0412 7424 


INVOICE# 7335 DATE: 6/16/11 PRO 0412 7424 


INVOICE# 7335 DATE: 6/16/11 PRO 0412 7424 


INVOICE# 7335 DATE: 6/16/11 PRO 0412 7424 


INVOICE# 15526/13/11 PRO 0440 7421 


INVOICE# 4631 6/1 0/11 PRO 0440 7421 


INVOICE# 9396 6/1 0/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 15526/13/11 PRO 0440 7447 


TNVOICE# 4631 6/1 0/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 8458 DATE: 6/13/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 9397 6/1 0/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 9242 6/9/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 5579 DATE: 6/14/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 9063 6/8/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 90136/7/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 6409 6/12/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 9012 6/7/11 PRO 0440 7447 


INVOICE# 4631 6/1 0/11 PRO 0444 7421 


INVOICE# 3216 6/9/1 I PRO 0444 7447 


INVOICE# 4631 6/1 0/11 PRO 0444 7447 


INVOICE# 9241 6/9/11 PRO 0444 7447 


INVOICE# 15526/13/11 PRO 0444 7447 


INVOICE# 9011 6/7/11 PRO 0444 7447 


Current Time: 16:0 1:59 

Current Date: 06/2212011 

Pa~c 30 


Object Description Check Amouut 


Oftice Expense & Supplies 54.70 

Check Total 54.70 

Mileage - Local 33.66 

Check Total 33.66 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 7.76 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 22.00 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 13.00 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 9.34 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 13.00 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 7.78 

Office Expense & Supplies 4.00 

Offiee Expense & Supplies 12.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.74 

Commissary Supplies 104.41 

CommissalY Supplies 7.88 

Commissary Supplies 1.68 

Commissary Supplies 17.96 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 25.58 
Commissary Supplies 10.68 

Commissary Supplies 3.62 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 1.97 

Commissary Supplies 5.61 

Commissary Supplies 23.64 

Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Check Total 324.65 

00636284 07/01/2011 YBARRA, NOEMI C 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 0612212011

Report Date: 07/0112011 
P:lge 31 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FY 1 I Q2 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 49.00 

FYll Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 60.18 

FYll Q2 MILEAGE PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 58.14 

Check Total 167.32 

00636285 07/0112011 BALDONADO, JESUSIT A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00636286 07/01/2011 ESCOBAR, BRITT ANY SHELLANE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging -18.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 156.02 

Check Total 204.02 

00636287 07/0112011 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00636288 07/01/2011 NORMAN, DOUGLAS K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 281.48 

Check Tohll 281.48 

00636289 07/0112011 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 216.20 

Check Total 216.20 

00636290 07/0112011 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 216.20 

{;heck Tot:)1 216.20 

00636291 07/01/2011 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 216.20 

Check Total 216.20 

00636292 07/01/2011 OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.62 

Check Total 100.62 

00636293 07/0112011 OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.62 

Check Total 100.62 



Rebecca 16:01 :59Nueces Count}: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/01/2011 

06122120 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl'iption DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00636294 07/01/20 II OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food &. Lodging TRY 3622 5542 Travel, Food &. Lodging 100.62 

Check Total I (l0.6? 

00636295 07/0112011 RIVERA, JIMMY 

Food &. Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging ITUm 

Check Total 172.80 

00636296 07/01/2011 RODRIGUEZ, THELMA 

Travel, Food &. Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Trnvel, Food &. Lodging 48.00 
Travel. Food &. Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 156.02 

Check Total 

00636297 07/0112011 ST A TE BAR OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1130 5302 Education Registrntion Fees 645.00 

Check Total 645.00 

00636298 07/01120 II TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00636299 07/0112011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00636300 07/01/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00636301 07/01/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00636302 07/01/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R1216446256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistallce-Other 130.00 

Check Tot}lI 

00636303 07/0112011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1216559511B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 60.00 
R1217509518B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R1216909514B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 



User In: Rebecca ClIITent Time: 16:0 1:59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
07/0112011ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00636304 07/01/2011 AMERICAN GI FORUM I A TRUST 

R121759988884 

00636305 07/0\/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI216169484B 

00636306 07/01/2011 BRAWNER MEMORIAL LIMITED 

RI217459442B 

00636307 07/01/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1217479524B 

00636308 07/0112011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI217396217B 

00636309 07/01/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R121769989751 

00636310 07/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI21756 

R12169661-4920 

R12166161-4919 

R1216228456 

R121782 

RI21754 

RI216549497B 

R121693 

00636311 07/01/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 121592 988868 

RI21751986109 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 06122120 II 

Page 33 

Object Description 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

ISO.OO 

Pauper Burial Exp;:nse 

Check Total 

495.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Tohll 

170.00 

170.00 

Weltilre Asssistance-Other 170.00 

170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Tot:1I 

15.00 

15.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 230.00 

Utilities Weltare Assislane;: 86.88 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 384.95 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 1 ,30 1.83 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 118.79 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:0 1:59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cu .... ent Date: 06/22/20 I I 

Report Date: 07/01/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

Check Total 218.79 

00636312 07/01/2011 COLONY APTS 

R12168794808 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

00636313 07/0112011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R121660 

RI216216573 

R121753 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

190.00 

51.79 

102.34 

RI216916265 

RI21767 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

60.00 

130.00 

534.13 

00636314 07/01/2011 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

RI2165995068 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

00636315 07/01/2011 FIGUEROA APTS 

RI21663652783 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

106.00 

106.00 

00636316 07/0112011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI2175295248 

RI21625 

R121781 

R121692 

RI2165716328 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

35.89 

190.00 

130.00 

130.00 

65.45 

551.34 

00636317 07/01/2011 FOUNTAINS, THE 

RI2165294758 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

190.00 

190.00 

00636318 07/01/20 II GARZA, JUDITH AMANDA 

RI217382159 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

00636319 07/01/2011 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R12168452138 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 173.94 



Use .. ID: Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 16:01 :59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo ..t Name: AP CCR NUC Repo ..t Date: 07/0112011 

Cu ....ent Date: 06122/201 I 

P:1Ce 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desc .. iption Check Amollnt 

Check Total 173.94 

00636320 07/0112011 GLEN WILLOW APARTMENTS 

GUTIERREZ, MELINA WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 280.00 

Check Total 2RO.()0 

00636321 07/0112011 GONZALES, ADOLPH M 

RI216159456B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00636322 07/0112011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RI21620 9490B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00636323 07/01/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI216179484B WEL 4120 5-149 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.()0 

00636324 07/0112011 GULFWAY MANOR 

RI216836730 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistam:e-Other 254.00 

RI216829510B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 106.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00636325 07/01/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI21962 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 216.43 

RI21805 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 362.46 

RI2I963 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.297.80 

Check Total U)76.69 

00636326 07/01120 II HABITAT FOR HUMANITY C C 

R121776 1300 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00636327 07/0112011 HATCH R V PARK 

RI2I6147090B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI216137090B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 170.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00636328 07/0112011 HAYES, JAMES 

R1217749529B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:01 :59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Date: 07/01/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00636329 

Check Dt 

07/0112011 

Pavee Name Description 

HOMELESS ISSUES PARTNERSHIPS I 

R121789 MEMBERSHIP FOR 

00636330 07/01/2011 JOHNSON, GEORGE 

R 1216806265 

00636331 07/01/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R12169861-4920 

R121780 9535B 

R1216533566B 

R1216235440 

00636332 07/0112011 KING SQUARE APT 

RI216799346 

00636333 07/01/2011 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

R1216852484 

00636334 07/01/2011 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R1217489484B 

00636335 07/01120 II LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R121596989471 

00636336 07/01/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R121538989869 

00636337 07/01/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

RI21538989869 

00636338 07/0112011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 121766989752 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5447 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 06/22120 

36 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Memberships. Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Wdfan: Asssistallce-Othcr 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 193.05 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Wdf:.m: Assistance GO.OO 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 

WeI fare A sssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 78.00 

C,heck Total 78.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

W d fare Asssistancc-Other 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 20.00 

Check Totnl ::0.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 



User ID: R~becca Current Time: 16:01:59 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/011201 

Current Dale: 06/22/201 I 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

R 121593 988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfore A$sistanc~ 60.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00636339 07/0112011 OBREGON, LINDA 

R121681950lB WEL 4120 5464 Wcllare Asssistancc-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00636340 07/01/2011 PARK APARTMENTS, THE 

R12l6889518B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 97.00 

Check Total 97.00 

00636341 07/01/2011 PEREZ, RAUL T 

RI21594989745 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-O(h~r ISO.OO 

Check Total 

00636342 07/01/2011 PROPERTY FRIDAY LTD 

R 1216504989 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total ISO.OO 

00636343 07/0]/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R12175561-4922 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistanc~ 150.00 

R1216589504B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R121721989747 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00636344 07/01/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 121665 989748 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanc~-O(hcr ISO.OO 

RI217239789750 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 180.00 
RI2]595988643 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Oth~r 150.00 

R 121725988893 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 180.00 

Check Total 690.00 

00636345 07/01/20] I ROMERO, AUREA MANUELA 

R1216869511B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssislanct:-O(h~r 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00636346 07/0112011 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

R1198869177B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 

00636347 07/01/2011 SALDANA, JOSE 



User ID: Rebecca CUrI'ent Time: 16:01 :59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/01/2011 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

RI216125107 

00636348 07/01/2011 SAWYER-GEORGE FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI2l597989740 

00636349 07/01/2011 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

RI216189305B 

RI216489392B 

R1215909229B 

R1216499368B 

00636350 07/0112011 SCHROEDER, EDWIN 

R1217799457B 

00636351 07/01120 II SHADY GROVE MOBILE HOME PK 

R1217449521B 

00636352 07/01/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

RI2178361-4924 

RI216566621B 

R1216196156B 

R121695 

00636353 07/0112011 TXU ENERGY 

RI21505631395 

R12166263-1396 

R 121740 63-1397 

RI2I77863-1399 

R121777 63-1398 

00636354 07/01/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

RI216245440 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5464 

Object Descl'iption 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Welfare Asssistanee-Olher 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

CUiTent Date: 06/21/2011 

Page 38 

Check Amount 

170,00 

Check Totlll 170,00 

650,00 

Check Total 

600.00 
650,()() 

600.00 

600,00 

Check Total 2,450.00 

130.00 

Check Total 

235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

Utilities Welfiue Assistance 104.57 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 204.69 

Check Total 419.26 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

99.67 

150.00 

150.00 

93.17 

71.84 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

http:2,450.00


User II>: Rt:becca Current Time: 16:01 :59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
.B&port Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check I>t Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 07/0112011 

DlV Dept Object DesCl"iptioll 

Current Date: 06/22/2011 

Pa~c 39 

Check Amount 

00636355 

00636356 

07/0112011 

07/0112011 

WILLTAMS, JUDY M 

R1216116915B 

YUNKER, JOHN 

R1217759506B 

RI216513039B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare As.ssistancc-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 

Check Total ___:..;;:.;;:.:.:.;..:;:. 

130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

70.00 

230.00 

Check Total ___...:..;;:.=.;;:. 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 755.415.20 



Current Time: IO:4S: 15User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 07/0112011

Report Date: 07/01/2011 
Pace 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021946 07/0112011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

MARTINEZ, NANCY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ, NANCY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ, NANCY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ, NANCY GEN 3140 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021947 07/0112011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGRO 

coffee service GEN 1373 5221 Food & Edible items 300.00 

ANNUAL LUNCHEON FOR COASTAL GEN 1373 5221 Food & Edible items 5,520.00 

CONFERENCE ROOM SET UP FEE GEN 1373 5455 Services - Other 500.00 

Check Total 6,320.00 

00021948 07/01/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

DELEON, CHELSEA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, RUSSELL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021949 07/0112011 JONES, GRANT 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 7,500.00 

Check Total 7,500.00 

00021950 07/01/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

PECINA, PATRICIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021951 07/01/2011 STORY II, JAMES L 

HOLCOMBE, BODERICK GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

EP Check Stock Total 15,895.00 

Grand Total 15,895.00 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:51: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR_NUC Report Date: 0710 I120 II 

Current Date: 07/01/2011 

Pal;!c 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amoullt 

00636598 07/0112011 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond fcc 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00636599 07/0112011 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00636600 07/01120 II AT&T 

06/13-07/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 151.89 

Check Total 151.89 

00636601 07/0112011 AT&T 

06/1 5-07/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 713.56 

Check Total 713.56 

00636602 07/01/2011 AT&T 

06/15-07114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1.662.66 

Check Total 1.662.66 

00636603 07/01120 II AT&T 

06/15-07/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 647.86 

Check Total 647.86 

00636604 07/01/20 II AT&T 

06/15-07/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4.279.57 

Check Tot:I1 4,279.57 

00636605 07/01/2011 AT&T 

06/15-07114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 103.11 

Check Total 103.11 

00636606 07/01/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

35IBN-6: Panty, 100% Cotton GEN 3490 5440 Inmate Geneml Supplies 56.40 

351BN-7: Panty, 100% Cotton GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 56.40 
TS WH I S-S: T-Shirts White 1st GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 87.21 

TSWHIS-M: T-Shirts White 1st GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 87.21 

SSNV-S: Sweatshirt,Navy S GEN 3490 5440 Inmate Generul Supplies 104.00 

SSNV-L: Sweatshirt,Navy Sz GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 156.00 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Paye~__Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Date: 07/01120 II 


DescriDtion mv Dept Object 

SSNV-XL: Sweatshirt, Navy Sz GEN 3490 5440 


SSNV-2XL: Sweatshirt, Navy Sz GEN 3490 5440 


SSNV-3XL: Sweatshirt, Navy Sz GEN 3490 5440 


SSNV-4XL: Sweatshirt, Navy Sz GEN 3490 5440 


TNS-XL: Shirt, Navy TriStitch GEN 3490 5440 


TNT-S: Trousers, Navy GEN 3490 5440 


TNT-M: Navy GEN 3490 5440 


255NV-6: Shoe,Deck Navy Sz-6 GEN 3490 5440 


25 5NV -7: Shoe,Deck Navy Sz-7 GEN 3490 5440 


255NV-8: Shoe, Deck Navy Sz-8 GEN 3490 5440 


255NV-9: Shoe, Deck Navy Sz-9 GEN 3490 5440 


255NV·10: Shoe, Deck Navy GEN 3490 5440 


255NV-II: Shoe, Deek Navy GEN 3490 5440 


255NV-12: Shoe, Deck Navy GEN 3490 5440 


255NV- 1 3: Shoe,Deck Navy Sz-13 GEN 3490 5440 


255NV·14: Shoe,Deck Navy Sz-14 GEN 3490 5440 


255NV-15: Shoe,Deck Navy Sz-15 GEN 3490 5440 


BT2040BR: Towel, Brown 20x40 GEN 3490 5440 


WC J212BR: Washcloth, Brown GEN 3490 5440 


SH5890BWN: Sheet, Brown 58x90 GEN 3490 5440 


1900: Leg Irons, Nickel GEN 3490 5440 


NWI14:Toothpaste,.6oz GEN 3490 5440 


SHCN: Handeut1~ Standard GEN 3490 5440 


1905: Shampoo,Golden Total GEN 3490 5440 


LI: Leg Irons GEN 3490 5440 


SB5480: Isolation/Suicide Cell GEN 3490 5440 


505JR: Smock, Juvenile GEN 3490 5440 


505: Isolation/Suicide Cell GEN 3490 5440 


LCS-128: Shampoo, Lice Control GEN 3490 5440 


EBXBR-S: Boxers Brown Size GEN 3490 5440 


EBXBR-L: Boxers Brown Size GEN 3490 5440 


EBXBR-XL: Boxers Brown Size GEN 3490 5440 


3700W: Sock, Polyester White GEN 3490 5440 


35IBN-5: Panty, 100% Cotton GEN 3490 5-.1.40 


Object Description 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate G\,':neral Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate Gcner:.ll Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 
Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate Geneml Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate Gencral Supplics 

Inmate (km:ral Supplic5 

Current Time: 10:51: 16 


Current Date: 07/01/201 


2 


Check Amount 

360.00 

360.00 

204.00 

204.00 

285.60 

381.60 

381.60 

235.20 

235.20 

235.20 

235.20 

117.60 

117.60 

117.60 

117.60 

117.60 

J 17.60 

134.40 
27.24 

113.90 

77.88 

83.80 

216.40 

221.92 

196.65 

980.04 

418.75 

89.90 

151.80 

105.76 

105.76 

158.64 

115.80 

56.40 

http:Gcner:.ll


------

User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 1 0:51: J6Nueces County Consolidated Check Re"ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 07/0112011

Report Date: 07/01/2011 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iptioll Check Amount 

Check Total 7,625.46 

00636607 07/0112011 CANALES, GAB] S 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

30.00 

00636608 	 07/01/2011 CENTURYLTNK 


06/01-06/30 GEN 0180 523 
 409. I 5 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5')~ 65.97 

06/01-06/3 GEN 1530 5231 
--' 

63.10 

Check Totlll 538.22 

00636609 07/01/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

2900 0511 9-06120 GEN 1510 5234 Gas. Water, Sewage. Garbngc 67.64 

2700 05119-06/20 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Gmbngc 66.54 

Check Total 134. I 8 

00636610 07/01/20 I I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1647w 05113-06115 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 14.212.36 

Check Total 14.212.36 

00636611 07/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 19 05/16-06116 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.40 

57.40 

00636612 07/0J/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o05/16-06/16 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Gm'bage 84.S2 

Check Total 84.82 

00636613 	 07/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


6w 05/18-06120 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, \Vater. Scwage, 
 130.95 

130.95 

00636614 07/01/201 I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

54w 0 05/18-06/20 (lEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, 601.47 

Check Total 601.47 

00636615 07/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o05/18-06/20 	 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 100.02 

Check Tot:ll 100.02 

00636616 0710 I120 11 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

http:14.212.36
http:14.212.36
http:7,625.46


Current Time: 10:51: 16-""""'-'-'~ Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/0 I /20 11Report Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

18w 05/19-06/21 

00636617 07/0112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1335w 05/19-06/21 

00636618 07/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTl 

188w OS/20-06/22 

00636619 07/0112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


005/20-06/22 


00636620 07/01/20 I J COWBOY BAIL BONDS 


Bail Bond Fce 


Bail Bond Fee 


00636621 07/0112011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

GARCIA, JULIAN 

GARCIA, JULIAN 

00636622 07/0ll2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

383006/22 

00636624 07/0112011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

565705/16-06/15 

2131 05/16-06/15 

436305/17-06/16 

181505/16-06/15 

70 05117-06/16 

277 05/13-06114 

1534 05/16-06115 

55 05/19-06/20 
367005119-06/20 

36705/19-06/20 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1500 

1500 

0170 

0170 

3720 

3720 

3370 

3370 

1770 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0170 

0170 

0170 
0170 

0170 

Object 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

2742 

2742 

5342 

5342 

5234 

5233 

5233 
5?~~_JJ 

5233 
-j "'\0 "'I)_.,., 
5233 

5233 

5233 
5233 

5233 

Current Date: 07/01/201] 

Page 4 

Object Description Check Amount 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 102.93 

Check Tohll 102.93 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,642.92 

Check Total 11,642.92 

Gas, WaleI'. S<:wag<:, Garhagt! 1.644.47 

Checl{ Total 

Gas. Water, St!wu.<!t:, Garbage 62,90 

62.90 

Bail Bond Fce 15,00 

Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fet!s 450.00 

.check Total 800.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage nA9 

Check Tot:1I 78A9 

Eketdeity 797,91 

Elt!dricity 305.71 

Elt!ctricity 578.57 

Electricity 272.20 

Electricity 24.65 

Electricity 265.73 

Electricity 212.07 

Electricity 32.35 
Electricity 471.94 

Electric ity 56.23 

http:11,642.92
http:11,642.92


"' · ".". ,,' ...,,""'.... ..'"~,~"'\,. " 

User 10: Rebecca 

ReDol't Name; AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Reg-iste.

Report Date: 07/0 I /20 I I 

Current Time: 10:51: I 6 

Current Date: 07/01/2011 

Page :) 

Check# Check Ot Pavee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amolmt 

455705/18-06/17 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 658.95 

105 05/19-06/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.98 

16 05/02-06/01 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 23.09 

1101 05/16-06115 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 145 . .:10 

19 05116-06115 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 23.47 

465 05/02-06/01 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 75.35 

82505/02-06101 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 147.24 

315 05/02-06/0 I GEN 0180 5')"''''-.).) Electricity 63.10 

63005/02-06/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 112.95 

28220503-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 487.21 

1468 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 194.67 

105 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.97 

2522 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 33-J..3 

105 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.Y7 

2100 05/02-06/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 345.54 

171 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 E1ectricity 42.58 

3100 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 445.27 

578 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 9V!9 

402 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 51"''''-.).) Electricity 71.07 

50 05103-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.30 

2755 05/02-06/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 434.69 

772 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 117.87 

235805/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 438.37 

50 05/03-06/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.30 

93005/03-06/02 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 140.61 

76 04/28-06/0 I GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 30.67 

26 04/29-05/31 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 24.37 

14640 05/03-06/0 1 GEN 1470 5233 Electricity 1.698.28 

57 I 04/29-05/31 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 90.63 

21004/29-05/3 I GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 39.86 

3 04129-05131 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 21.52 

420 05/19-06/20 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 69.70 

107 05119-06120 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 34.23 

22680 05118-06117 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 18.97 

1450 05113-06114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 203.16 



USCI' ID: Rebecca ClIlTent Time: 10:51: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Namc: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/0 1/2011 

CmTCnt Date: 07/01/2011 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Descriptiou DlV Dept Object Desc.-iption Check Amollut 

62005/13-06/14 GEN 1740 -')""'''''::>_j-' Electricity 97. 
15505/13-06114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.82 

465 05/13-06/14 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 75.37 

734 05/13-06114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 102.39 

283 05112-06/13 GEN 1740 5233 56.66 

155 05/13-06114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.82 

Check Totlll 13,049.97 

00636625 07/01/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patroll.lnits GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,043.76 

STANDING PO FUEL REMAINING FY GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 612.25 

Check Total 2,656.0 I 

00636626 07/0112011 UNUM LlFE INSURANCE 

mOO 1082 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00636627 07/0112011 VERlZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/13-07112 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 61.97 

06113-07112 GEN 1510 523] Telephone Expense 717.19 

06113-07112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 638.38 

Check Totnl __-"-'-;":":"':':;"";' 

LA Check Stock Totlll 

Grnnd Total 63,057.15 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/291201

Report Date: 07/08/2011 
Page 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Descriptioll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021897 07/08/2011 187 JURIST 

SOT VS RAY DE LOS SANTOS, GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 700.00 
Check Total 700.00 

00021898 07/08/2011 A GONZA LEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

BARBOSA, JULIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
CANTU, NOEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 
CANTU, NOEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.750.00 

00021899 07/0812011 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

QUINTANILLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
Check Total 220.00 

00021900 07/08/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

ALLIE, STEPHEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00021901 07/08/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MUNOZ, JUANITA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 
MUNOZ, JUANITA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TYLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
KING, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 735.00 

00021902 07/08/2011 BROWNE, LINDSAY M 

HOITINGA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00021903 07/08/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

LUNA, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

00021904 07/08/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

GRIZZELL. BRENDAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GRIZZELL, BRENDAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021905 07/08/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERTNE 

http:1.750.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/08120 I ! 

ClIrrenl Date: 06/29!20 

Page 2 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

TOVAR,RUDYJR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed A!tny Fecs 350.00 

BUENO, GENE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021906 07/08/20 II DORSEY, JERRY 

GARCIA, RICI-IARD GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fecs - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021907 07/08/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JEN'NY P 

SAENZ, FEDERICKO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AHIlY Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021908 07/0812011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

GAONA, MARK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 400.00 

Cbeck Total 400.00 

00021909 07/08/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

MARTINEZ, ROBERTO GEN 31 ]0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BARRERA,AARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GRAHAM, GINGER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GARCIA, ROLANDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 1,000.00 

00021910 07/08/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fet:s 350.00 

SOTO, ROLAND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Cbeck Total 420.00 

00021911 07/08/20] 1 GARZA LAW FIRM 

MORGAN, DESERAJ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 75.00 

REYNA, JEROME GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fet:s 75.00 

Cbeck Total 150.00 

00021912 07/08/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

ROCHA, ERNESTO JR. GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROCHA, ERNESTO JR. GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Auny Fees 350.00 

Cbeck Total 

00021913 07/08/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

BAZALDUA, JANELLE GEN 3130 5342 ADDointed AUny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC CUiTent Date: 06/29/20 I

Report Date: 07/081201 1 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Object Object Description Check Amount 

BAZALDUA. JANELLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CANALES, JESSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

PETRI, EDWARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021914 07/08/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

SWENSON, TROY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00021915 07/08/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

ROCKYMORE, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021916 07/08/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

KORTESMAKI, DANNY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

KORTESMAKI. DANNY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MEDRANO, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JALOMO, CHILDERN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SALDANA, JOHN ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ANDRES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00021917 07/08/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

GAL V AN, JOSEPH GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 

00021918 07/08/2011 JONES, GRANT 

PAIZ. EMILY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021919 07/08/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

ALEXANDER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA,JAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, JAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARCIA, JAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

NAPOLES, RAMON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SERNA, MARTIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.100.00 

http:1.100.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report NHme; AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/29/20

Repol·t Date: 07/08/20 I I 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iDtion Check Amount 

00021920 07/08/2011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

VILLARREAL, ADAM GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021921 07/08/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

CISNEROS, DELORIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DE LOS SANTOS, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DE LOS SANTOS, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 1.150.00 

00021922 07/08/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

CUELLAR, CONCEPCION GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 781.25 

1.25 

00021923 07/08/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

PEREZ, CODY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CODY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

GARCIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Total 360.00 

00021924 07/08/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

LA THAM, KA TRELL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GALINDO, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

650.00 

00021925 07/0812011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

GAL V AN, ESTHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MORA, FRANCISCO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

HOPKINS, TREVOR GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 

MORA, FRANCISCO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SAMANIEGO, PAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PAUL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

00021926 07/08/2011 PINEDA. ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

SALDANA, MARJE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ORTIZ, JENNIFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,350.00
http:1.150.00


Use.. ID: Rebecca Cu....ent Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Repo ..t Date: 07/0812011 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Cu....ent Date: 06129/20 I I 

Pal,!e 5 

Check Amount 

ALANIZ, UNKNOWN FATHERS 

TORRES, VICTOR 

TORRES, VICTOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

40.00 

350.00 

350.00 

IA40.00 

00021927 07/0812011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

BAZAN, KRISTOPHER 

ORONA, MARY DUENTES 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Ft:t:s 

Check Total 

300.00 

350.00 

650.00 

00021928 07/0812011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ROTH, DAVID 

MACIEL, RENE 

WILLIAMS, BRADLEY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3310 

3370 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointt:d Attny Fet:s 

Appointed Attny Fet:s - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

75.00 

150.00 

150.00 

375.00 

00021929 07/08120 II REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

CABELLO, RICHARD 

CABELLO, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

710.00 

1.060.00 

00021930 07/0812011 ROBINSON, TODD 

GUTHRIE, PHILLIP GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021931 07/0812011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

FREERKS, ANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00021932 07/0812011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

SAIZ, PETRA 

VIGIL, ANDRES 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3370 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointt:d Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00021933 07/08120 II SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

SALINAS, GUADALUPE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00021934 07/0812011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

MENDEZ, DAVID GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca CurrenCfime: 15 :4S:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/08/20 II 

CUiTent Date: 06129120 

Pali!e 6 

Check# Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00021935 07/08/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

PEREZ, AGUSTINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
EDWARDS, ANTOINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BARRIOS, RUDY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00021936 07/08/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

GOMEZ, CONNIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FLORES, MARY JANE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GARZA, HERMILO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARZA, HERMILO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, HERMILO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 00.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021937 07/08/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

PERDUE, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00021938 07/08/2011 SUAREZ PAINTING 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintt:nam.:e & Repair 2,819.00 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,890.00 

PRIME AND PAINT WALLS AT GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintt:nance & Repair 490.00 

Check Total 6,199.00 

00021939 07/08/2011 TENORE lNVESTIGA TIONS 

SOT VS ANTONIO CA V AZOS,CAUSE # GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 637.00 

Check Total 637.00 

00021940 07/08/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

HEILMANN, DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021941 07/08/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

QUINTERO, ROBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MORENO, JOE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MORENO, JOE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/0812011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00021942 07/08/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RIVAS, RODOLFO GEN 3120 5342 

SANCHEZ, LYNDA GEN 3130 5342 

BENA VIDES, CARLOS GEN 3130 5342 

ALANIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

LOWERY, JOHNNY GEN 3360 5342 

TADEO,JUAN GEN 3380 5342 

00021943 07/08/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

ELLIOT, WILLIAM GEN 3120 5342 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

MENDOZA, FERNANDO GEN 3350 5342 

JUAREZ, JESSIE GEN 3360 5342 

GONZALEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3380 5342 

00021944 07/08/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

DENTLER, GRIGG GEN 3380 5342 

00021945 07/08/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD 0 

DAVILA, RAY GEN 3310 5342 

00636416 07/08/2011 ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre GEN 0180 5185 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre GEN 0180 5185 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre GEN 0180 5185 

00636417 07/08/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Monthly Rental Adjustment GEN 0180 5239 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 

Basic Service 40yd Container @ GEN 0180 5239 

Current Time: 15:48:32 

Current Date: 06/2\)12011 

Page 7 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.DO 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 1,840.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 485.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.660.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

EP Check Stock Total 35.497.25 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

648.96 

767.56 

705.12 

2,121.64 

Tipping & Dump Fees -151.56 

Tipping & Dump Fees 77.26 

Tipping & Dump Fees 225.00 

http:1.660.00


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 07/08/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Disposal/Recycling Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 

00636419 07/08/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Lincns,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 L inclls, Towels,etc 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

BANQUETE CENTER rna IS, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,ctc 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 LinenS,Towels,etc 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 

BISHOP CENTER mats, lowels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Toweis,elc 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Lincns,Towels,etc 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,ctc 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wcaring Apparel 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Ace!. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acc!. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparcl 

Current Time: 15:48:32 

Current Date: 06/29120 I I 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Check Tohll 

228.89 

379.59 

7.20 

63.83 

7.20 

7.20 

7.20 

66.21 

63.S3 

63.83 

63.83 

7.20 

23.08 

25.60 

9.46 

9.46 

9.46 

9.46 

9.46 
27.17 

26.89 

26.89 

26.89 

26.89 
,.,,, ,.,,., --'._-
:23,OS 

83.46 

83.46 

12.18 

12.18 

10.56 

12.32 

12.32 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

17 

Current Date: 06/29/20Report Name: 
~~~= 07/08/201 

9 

Check# Check Dt Pane Name Des~_riI!tion DlV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

885.66 

00636420 07/08/20 II AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Service for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 338.72 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 11.68 

93.20 

00636421 07/08/2011 ARAMARK 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,067.18 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 319.55 

New meal contraet to provide GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 426J,6 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,891.69 

(25,500 MEALS/WK@$1.126FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 190.29 

MEALS/WK @ $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 

Check Total 

00636422 07/08/2011 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

SOT VS CHARLES ORR, CAUSE # GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 6,888.50 

Check Total 6,888.50 

00636423 07/08/2011 A VFUEL CORPORATION 

100LL Aviation Fuel GEN 0160 4816 Cost Of Sales 17,602.71 

Check Total 

00636424 07/08/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Library materials-books and A V GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 767.18 

Check Tohll 8 

00636425 07/08/2011 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 259.53 

Check Total 259.53 

00636426 07/08/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

SS:r-.V-M: Sweatshirt, Navy Sz M GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.00 

FS3075BR: Sheet, Fitted Brown GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 105.80 
TKS-S: Shirt, Khaki TriStitch GEN 3490 5440 Inmatc General Supplies 285.60 

4011: Handcuft:Oversized Std. GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 78.16 

http:17,602.71
http:6,888.50
http:6,888.50
mailto:MEALS/WK@$1.126FOR
http:2,891.69
http:2,067.18


==-.!'-=-!. Re becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/0812011 ""'-""-'-''''''''--'''-''~ 06/29/201 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object QbiecLDescription Check Amount 

PC4234BRP: Pillowcase, Brown GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 193.80 

SSNV-M: Sweatshirt, Navy Sz M GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 65.00 

SSNV-S: Sweatshirt,Navy S GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 52.00 

EBXBR-M: Boxers Brown Size GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 158.64 

TNS-L: Shirt. Navy TriStitch GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 285.60 

Check Total 1,471.60 

00636427 07/08/2011 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY W A TERlNG, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00636428 07/0812011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

I arrest/serv fee GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 17.50 

Check Total 17.50 

00636429 07/08/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin G,EN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 66.07 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 121.85 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 112.98 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 36.40 

Check Total 

00636430 07/08/2011 CALALLEN ISO 

truancey fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 254.00 

Check Total 254.00 

00636431 07/08/2011 CALALLEN ISO 

I truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Duc to Schools 144.54 

.check Total 144.54 

00636432 07/0812011 CCISD 

may I I 1/2 par contr GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 485.48 

Check Total 

00636433 07/08/20 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MORGAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 240.00 

MORGAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 220.00 

TORRES, ERNEST GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DIAZ, OLGA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DIAZ. OLGA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



Use.. ID: Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo..t Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00636434 07/08/2011 

00636435 07/08/2011 

00636436 07/08/2011 

00636437 07/08/2011 

Payee Name Description 

JOE 
MENDOZA, MYRON 

MIRELES, JOAQUIN 

CITY OF AGUA DULCE BOOKKEEPING 

Feb 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Mar 2011 Dog Track Fces Payabl 
Dee 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

May 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Jan 201l Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Apr 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

CITY OF BISHOP BOOKKEEPING 

Jan 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Feb 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Dec 2010 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Mar 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

May 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Mar 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Dec 2010 Dog Track Fees Payabl 
Jan 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 
Apr 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Feb 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

May 20 II Dog Track Fees Payabl 

ClTY OF DRISCOLL 

Apr 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Feb 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

May 20 II Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Jan 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Repo..t Date: 07/08/2011 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3360 

3360 
3380 

1170 

1170 

1170 
1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 
1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 
1170 
1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

Object 

5341 

5342 

5341 

2480 

2480 
2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 
2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 
2480 

06/29/201 

Page II 

Object Description Check Amollnt 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 10.00 

Dog Track Fees Payable 1.05 

Dog Track Fees Payable l.IS 

Dog Track Fees Payable 1.04 

Dog Track Fees Payable 1.61 

Dog Track Fees Payable 1.13 

Dog Track Fees Payable 1.12 

7.10 

Dog Track Fees Payable 5.05 

Dog Track Fees Payable 4.71 

Dog Track Fees Payable 4.66 

Dog Track Fees Payable 5.13 

Dog Track Fees Payable 5.04 

Dog Track Fees Payable 7.23 

31.82 

Dog Track Fees Payable 430.67 

Dog Track Fees Payable 391.37 

Dog Track Fees Payable 423.60 
Dog Track Fees Payable 422.73 

Dog Track Fees Payable 394.98 

Dog Track Fees Payable 607.19 

Check Total 2,670.54 

Dog Track Fees Payable 1.26 

Dog Track Fees PaYlible 1.17 

Dog Track Fees Payable 1.8 
Dog Track Fees Pavable 1.26 

http:2,670.54


Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00636438 

Check Dt 

07/08/20 II 

00636439 07/08/2011 

00636440 07/08/20 II 

00636441 

00636442 

07/08/2011 

07/08/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

Dec 2010 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Mar 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

CITY OF PETRONILA 

Feb 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Dec 20 J 0 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Jan 2011 Dog Track Fees PayabJ 

Mar 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Apr 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

May 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Mar 20 I I Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Jan 20 II Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Apr 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Feb 2011 Dog Track Fees PayabJ 

Dec 2010 Track Fees Payabl 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Apr 20 II Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Feb 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

May 2011 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Mar 20 II Dog Track Fees Payabl 
Dec 20 I 0 Dog Track Fees Payabl 

Jan 20 II Dog Track Fees PayabJ 

CORPUS CIIRISTI CIIAMBER OF COMM 

New Chamber Member 

CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

May/20 II: MandatOlY School 

June/2011: MandatOlY School 

RepOI't Date: 07/08/20 II 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1170 

I 170 

1170 

1170 
1170 

1170 

3006 

2841 

2841 

Object 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 

2480 
2480 

2480 

5414 

5443 

5443 

Current Date: 06/29120 II 

Object Description 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Check Total 

1.16 

1.28 

7.94 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Check Total 

0.12 

0.12 

0.13 

0.13 

0.18 

0.13 

0.81 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Check Total 

7.38 

5.23 

5.15 

5.13 

4.80 

4.75 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 

Dog Track Fees Payable 
Dog Track Fecs Payable 

Dog Track Fccs Payable 

Check Total 

19.39 

18.12 

27.85 

19.76 
17.95 

19.43 

112.50 

Advertisements & Public Notice 325.00 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

1,580.00 

316.00 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: J5:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 06/:;9/20 J I

Report Date: 07/08/2011 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1.896.00 

00636443 07/08/20 I I CRANES LANDING 

overpayment for eviction GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 59.00 

Check Total 59.00 

00636444 07/08/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

GIBSON, GLADIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALINAS, CORINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00636445 07/08/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital. Lab 310.00 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical. Dental. Hospital. Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00636446 07/08/2011 EDWARDS, FRANK 

20 I 0 -20 II state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 148.00 

Check Total 148.00 

00636447 07/08/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A GEN 3700 5117 Postage & Fed Express 53.88 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5117 Postage & Fcd Express 95.06 

Total 148.94 

00636448 07/08/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

charges of human GEN 3890 5117 Postage & Fed Express 197.85 

Check Total 197.85 

00636449 07/08/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

hunstville tx penpak requested GEN 3520 5117 Postage & Fed Express 49.54 

Check Total 49.54 

00636450 07/08/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Pen Parter Huntsville, TX GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 21.43 

Check Total 21.43 

00636451 07/0812011 FElL, STEPHEN EUGENE 

20 I 0-20 I 1 state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 148.00 

Check Totlll 148.00 

00636452 07/08/2011 FIRST GROWTH eAPlTAL AND NORTH 

http:1.896.00


Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
==-'-'-'=="'-' AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 07/08/2011 

Current Date: 06/291201 I 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

J 201105282 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 745.80 

FROM MAYWOOD IL TO CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 721.05 

FROM VISALIA CA TO CC TX-RICO GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 927.85 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 655.05 

Check Total 

00636453 07108/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

LOPEZ, JOSE LUIS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

AYALA, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AYALA,JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AYALA,JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00636454 07/08/2011 FLOUR BLUFF ISO 

June/20 11: Mandatory School GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 316.00 

I: Mandatory School GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,738.00 

Check Total 

00636455 07/08/2011 FOURPAIR 

108710 Plugs RJ45 Solid 100 GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 33.70 

120405 Raceway 3/4x I12x6 (120) GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 358.05 

101354WBL CAT5E350 4PR CMP1000 GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 799.80 

120508 Raceway Ceiling Entry GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.30 

14.85 

00636456 07/08/2011 FOWLKES, COURTNEY HANSEN 

2010-20 II state bar GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00636457 07/08/20 II GARCIA, HEA TI-IER 

COURT REPORTING SVCS. FOR J1.JNE GEN 3110 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 812.50 

812.50 

00636458 07/08/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator tor death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

900.00 

00636459 07/08/2011 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

ALL DAY TRIAL IN CC3 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister """-'!.!..!.-"llL.!-!.!.!!:!!.!. 15:4 8 : 3 2 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 07/0812011 
Current Date: 06/29/20 II 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 160.00 

00636460 07/08/2011 GLISAN, ABIGAIL L 

state bar of texas dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships. Dues & Ccrts. 68.00 

68.00 

00636461 07/08/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GUERRERO, JONA THON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 300.00 

HUFF, CHRISTI GEN 3380 5342 Appoinh:d Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00636462 07/08/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MONICA GEN 3110 5342 Appoinh:d Attny Fees 350.00 

GOMEZ, JOSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GOMEZ, JOSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ANTHONY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DELEON, LAURA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

1,100.00 

00636463 07/08/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

ESCOBEDO, SAL V ADOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ESCOBEDO, SALVADOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, SAMUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 480.00 

Check Total 1,030.00 

00636464 07/08/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

ORTA,PAUL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00636465 07/08/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 312.00 

Check Total 312.00 

00636466 07/08/2011 HU,JUNE 

CHINESE TRANS LA TOR GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & 950.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00636467 07/08/20 II ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Beach Cleaning GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 825.00 

Check Total 825.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32 Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register 
Report Name: At> CCR NUC Renort Date: 07/0812011 

Current Date: 06119/20 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636468 07/08/2011 KLAAS PH 0, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00636469 07/08/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

377-7513: Grandma's Cookies, GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 103.68 

376-0568: Gen Mills Cereal GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 334.00 

376-0056: Gen Mills Cereal GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 334.00 

649-0576: Gen Mills Cereal GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 334.00 

939-6380: Gen Mills Cereal GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 347.90 

380-5219: Nabisco Oreo Cookiel GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 297.64 

LABATTFOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 743.98 

Check Total 2,495.20 

00636470 07/08/2011 LEE, MASON JEREMY 

2011-2012 state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00636471 07/08/2011 LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR& 

I attv fee GEN 3613 2110 Attornev Fee Payable 107.50 

Check Total 107.50 

00636472 07/08/2011 LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fees GEN 3630 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 671.22 

Check Total 671.22 

00636473 07/08/2011 LMC CORPORATION 

ORDER NUMBER 01 0664.00 GEN 1901 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,680.53 

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT WIAIR GEN 1917 5261 Buildings Maintem1l1ce & Repair 19.350.58 

MOLD REMEDIATION AT THE NUECES GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 5,889.87 

Check Total 30,920.98 

00636474 07/08/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

fc)r Robert Hurtado size GEN 3810 5463 84.00 

SIS SHIRTS FOR ROBERT HURTADO GEN 3810 5463 90.00 

Check Total 174.00 

00636475 07/08/2011 LOOKOUT BOOKS 



Current Time: 15:48:32User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/08/2011 

Current Date: 06/29/2011 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Standing order Books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,162.58 

Check Total 1,162.58 

00636476 07/08/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

Fitness to Proceed Evaluation: GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00636477 07/08/20 II MCCAIG, MICHAEL L 

20 I 0-20 II state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Mt!mbt!rships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00636478 07/08/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SILVA, MANO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 560.68 

SILVA, MANO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 760.28 

Check Total 1.320.96 

00636479 07/08/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Audio Visual Materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 66.98 

audio/visual materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 509.73 

Check Total 576.71 

00636480 07/08/2011 MIKE WANZER AIC & APPLIANCES I 

Repaired wiring and replaced GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 93.75 

Check Total 93.75 

00636481 07/08/20 II MORALES, RITA 

state bar of texas dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00636482 07/08/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

AT JAIL 6R, 6P, 4R, 4P AND 2P GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,173.00 

Check Total 1,173.00 

00636483 07/08/2011 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 4,800.00 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 706.95 

Check Total 5,506.95 

00636484 07/08/2011 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analyses on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 12,304.58 

Check Total 12,304.58 



Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ll£l~~!!.!.!.!!= AP CCR NUC Current nate: 06129/20

Report Date: 07/08/20 
Pa~e 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object nescription Check Amount 

00636485 07/08/2011 OMNIBASE 

marllomni GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 583.00 

Check Total 583.00 

00636486 07/08/2011 OMNIBASE 

omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 239.00 

Check Total 

00636487 07/08/2011 OMNIBASE 

tlila fees omni GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 138.00 

Check Total 

00636488 07/08/2011 OMNIBASE 

may 1 I omni GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

378.00 

378.00 

00636489 07108/2011 OMNIBASE 

ftu fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 202.26 

Check Total 

00636490 07/08/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

ANDREWD 

ANDREW DWIGHT 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

100.00 

00636491 07/08/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20.000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

622.73 

00636492 07/08/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M 

POSTAGE METER: P7Ll; METER SER 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 
5215 

5215 

Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

55.00 

32.00 

55.00 

63.00 

205.00 

00636493 07/08/2011 PRADO, DAVID 

Mileage Reimbursement GEN 3480 5441 Insurance Charge (Selflns Fd) 

Check Total 

9.3 

9.31 

00636494 07/08/2011 PREMIER EMBLEM & MFG 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/08/201 ! 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1322 

SURVIV AL KNIFE BLACK WI NC GEN 1322 

00636495 07/08/2011 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

FY101l 1 mental commitments GEN 4300 

FY I 0111 mental commitments GEN 4300 

FY10/] I mental commitments GEN 4300 
FY 1011 I mental commitments GEN 4300 

FY I 0111 mental commitments GEN 4300 

00636496 07/08/2011 ROBSTOWN ISD 

June120 II: Mandatory Sehool GEN 2841 

JJAEP-Grant "P". GEN 2841 

00636497 07/08/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

FLORES, IGNACIO GEN 3110 

GARCIA, SHELLSEA GEN 3120 

00636498 07/08/20 II RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 

00636499 0710812011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychological Assessment:Pre-e GEN 3492 

Psychological Assessment:Pre-e GEN 3492 

Psychological Assessment:Pre-e GEN 3492 

00636500 07/08/2011 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE DUE OF GEN 1328 

00636501 07/0812011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 

Object 

5438 

5438 

5437 

5437 

5437 

5437 

5437 

5443 

5443 

5342 

5342 

5264 

5306 

5306 

5306 

5447 

5266 

Object Description 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Fees & Pennits 

Fees & Permits 

F;;:;;:s & Permits 

Fees & Permits 

Fees & Permits 

Current Date: 0612W20 I I 

Page 19 

Check Amount 

13.13 

598.75 

61 Ul8 

342.00 

342.00 

471.00 

417.00 

417.00 

Check Total 1,989.00 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Int;;:r-Local Agr;;:ements 

Check Total 

158.00 

1,422.00 

1.580.00 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

250.00 

600.00 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

Empl EvalslMed/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Eyals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

600.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

10.00 

10.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

27,00 

27,00 

http:1,989.00


~,,-,--,~Rebecca CUHent Time: 15:48:32 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Repol·t Date: 07/08/2011 

Current Date: 061?9/2011 

Page 20 

Check# Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

00636502 07/08/2011 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

warrant fee GEN 3613 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 

00636503 07/08/2011 SCHIWETZ. STEVE H 

RODELA,ROCKY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
HERNANDEZ, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00636504 07/08/2011 SECURE TECH SYSTEMS INC 

WIRELESS REPEATER FOR WAVE GEN 1305 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 600.00 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING (TO GEN 1305 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 10.00 

Check Total 610.00 

00636505 07/08/2011 SILVA, CLARISSA 

stale bar of texas dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 148.00 

Check Total 148.00 

00636506 07/08120 STEP} JENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00636507 07/08/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTI fLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Serviees-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00636508 07/08/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

may 11 arrest fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00636509 07/08/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION FOR 

TEXAS ASSOCIATE FOR COURT GEN 3120 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00636510 07/08/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 85.00 

Check Totnl 

00636511 07/08/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

may 1 I 85%state tine GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,468.80 

Check Total J ,468.80 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 07/08/20 II 

Current Date: 06/29/20 I 

Pa~e 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636512 07/08/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

mayll pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

680.00 

680.00 

00636513 07/08/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

mar I I p&w fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

21.25 

21.25 

00636514 07/08/2011 TTTTLEY, PIERRE 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Reu1I1ds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

178.10 

178.10 

00636515 07/08/20 II TROYS FENCE 

REWELD BROKEN BRACE FOR GATE GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00636516 07/08/20 II TULOSO-MlDWA Y rSD 

May/20 I I: MandatOl), School 

June/20 II: Mandatory School 

GEN 

GEN 

2841 

2841 

5443 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

IA22.00 

316.00 

1,738.00 

00636517 07/08/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

INV. #0822644175: TX RULES 

INV. #0822816169: TX CR. STATE 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

102.50 

155.00 

257.50 

00636518 07/08/20 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

annual monthly charges and GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

7,184.88 

7.184.88 

00636519 07/08/20 II WEST OSO IS D 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00636520 07/08/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

Work Boots - Edward Aguilar GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

00636521 07/08/2011 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDESNSER, C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER AND 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

340.00 

285.00 



Usel' ID: Rebecca ~,-,-,-,,,-,-,-,-,-,~,-,-15:48 :32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/08/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00636522 07108/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INVOICE# A TIOIOOOO070120 

INVOICE# ATIOI000007012I 

INVOICE# ATJOI 0000070121 

INVOICE# ATJOIOOOO070121 

00636523 07/08/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INVOICE# 359423 6/20/11 

INVOICE# 359267 6/20/11 

INVOICE# 359267 6/20/11 

INVOICE# 3592006/16/11 

359251 DEDUCTIBLE ONLY $100 

INVOICE# 359427 6/2011 1 

INVOICE# 359868 6/27111 

00636524 07/08/2011 ARAMARK 

invoiee# 3652000372 6/17111 

invoiee# 3652000372 6/17/11 

00636525 07/08/2011 BANUELOS USED TIRES 


INVOICE# 80611 6/22/11 


00636526 07/08/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INVOICE# 11-0520 DATE: 5/31111 

illvoice# 11-0520513 JIll 

00636527 07/08/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

INVOICE# 1079977564 6115/11 
INVOICE# 1079977564 6115111 

00636528 07/0812011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INVOICE# 1108006/22/11 

DrV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0412 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 
0444 

0402 

Object 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7428 

7428 

7126 

7235 

7235 

7522 
7522 

7438 

Cu....ent Date: 06/29120 I I 

Page 22 

Object Descrilltion Check Amount 

Check Total 625.00 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 207.84 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Check Total 1,795.44 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

14.50 

100.00 

14.50 

14.50 

100.00 

4.50 

4.50 

Check Total 272.50 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3.007.68 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 705.12 

Check Total 3.712.80 

Misc Reoairs. Parts & Supplies 59.99 

Check Total 59.99 

Deaf Interpretors 225.00 

Deaf Interpretors 45.00 

Check Total 270.00 

Electricity 5,428.04 
EIl;!ctricity 1,273.24 

Check Total 6.701.n 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 191.00 

http:1,795.44


User ID: Rebecea Current Time: 15:48:32 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00636529 07/08/20 

00636530 07/08/2011 

00636531 07/08/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

FROST NA TIONAL BANK 

INV# 66-69 

fNV# 66-65 

JNV# 66-68 

INV# 66-67 

INV# 66-65 

INV# 66-68 

INV# 66-69 

INV# 66-67 

inv# 66-66 

inv# 66-66 

G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

JNVOICE# 5858413 6/1 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INVOICE# 3096823 DA TE:6/2 

INVOICE# 3096823 DA TE:6/21111 

INVOICE# 3096823 DA TE:6/21 III 

INVOICE# 3096823 DA TE:6/21 III 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/21111 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/21111 

4 eyele engine oil 
INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/2 1111 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/21 III 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE: 6/2 III I 

4 eycle oil 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/21111 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE: 6/2 111 I 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/21111 

fNVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/21 III 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/2111\ 

INVOICE# 3096823 DATE:6/2\11 

Report Date: 07/08/20 II 

DrV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7450 

7450 

7450 

7450 

7421 

7450 

7222 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 
7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

Current Date: 06/29/20 II 

Page 23 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 191.00 

Offiee Expl.!nse & Supplies 

Offiee Expense & Supplies 

Ollice Expense & 

Offiee Expense & Supplies 

Freight 

Freight 

Freight 

Office Expense & 

Freight 

48.80 

139.25 

132.25 

61.20 

8.87 

8.87 

32.5..+ 

16.53 

56.74 

15.82 

Check Total 640.87 

Elect Mont - Voree 364.00 

Check Total 364.00 

Parts & Mise 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise 
Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Palis & Mise 

P,uis & Mise 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Pmis & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

46.02 

101.39 

58.67 

63.50 

41.05 

27.82 

30.26 
"+6.66 

31.91 

9.63 

7.10 

13.76 

10.80 

6.53 

10.94 

23.78 

7.49 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AI' ~!.!..!.C~~~ 06/29/20

Report Date: 07/08/2011 
p~)gc 24 

Check# Check Dt fuee Name Description D1V Dept Qbjcct Object Descriutioll Check Amount 

INVOICE# 3096823 DA TE:6/21 II 1 PRO 0444 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 14.90 

Check Totlll 552.21 

00636532 07/08/2011 LAQUlNTA 

INVOICE# 05396704 6/17/11 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check TOtlll 112.80 

00636533 07/0812011 MARTINEZ, NINFA 

FY I 1 Q3 MILEAGE PRO 0405 7021 Mik:age - Local 16.83 

Check Total 16.83 

00636534 07/08/20 II SAM'S CLUB 

INVOICE# 7703 6/21111 PRO 0440 7421 Of1ice Expense & SupplieS U32.38 

INVOICE# 7703 6/21111 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 265.62 

Check Total 1.398.00 

00636535 07/08/2011 SYED, JAVED A 

LEGISLATIVE MEETING AUSTIN,TX PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 63.97 
LEGISLA TIVE MEETING AUSTIN,TX PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 55.00 

Check Total J18.97 

00636536 07/08/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

Rider 80 Refund PRO 0402 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 1.254.00 

Check Total 11254.00 

00636537 07/08/2011 WALMART 

INVOICE# 6429 6/17JI 1 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.24 

INVOICE# 6784 6/20111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.68 
TNVOICE# 10346/21/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.98 

TNVOICE# 6581 6/18/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.00 

INVOICE# 10356/21/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.68 
INVOICE# 64416/17/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.72 
INVOICE# 6149 6115/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INVOICE# 6783 6120/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 23.94 

Check Total 82.24 

00636538 07/08/2011 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1315 5302 Education Registration Fees 399,00 

Check Total 399.00 



Current Time: 15:48:32User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Date: 07/0812011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00636539 

Check Dt 

07/08/2011 

Payee Name Description 

ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Education Registration Fees 

00636540 07/08/2011 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Education Registration Fees 

00636541 07/08/2011 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SOC 

Education Rei!istration Fees 

00636542 07/08/2011 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SOC 

Education Registration Fees 

00636543 07/08/2011 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SOC 

Education Registration Fees 

00636544 07/08/2011 AARTRON PROPERTIES 

RI218559534B 

00636545 07/0812011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R1219489563B 

00636546 07/08/2011 ADMIRAL APARTMENTS 

1902 GAGLIGHT 

00636547 07/08/2011 ALV AREZ, ADELA 

RI21813 1640 

00636548 07/08/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1220249597B 

R 121964 5077B 

00636549 07/08/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

DIV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1315 

1315 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 06129120 I I 

Palj!e 25 

Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees 399.00 

Check Total 

Education Fees 399.00 

Check Total 399.00 

Education Registration Fces 85.00 

Check Total 85.00 

Education Registration Fees 85.00 

Check Total 85.00 

Education Registration Fees 85.00 

Ch~ck Total 85.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Totlll 230.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 58.64 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Tohll 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/0S/20 I I Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R1219989533B 

00636550 07/08/2011 ASSETS EXPRESS LLC 

RI219129517B 

00636551 07/08/2011 BANK OF AMERICA 

RI21S579553B 

00636552 07/08/2011 BENA VIDES, IRMA S. 

R1219961592B 

00636553 07/08/20 II BLACK, BETIY 

RI22020 9567 

00636554 07/0S/2011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI2201S 9544B 
R 121S75 RENT FOR VICTOR 

00636555 07/08/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI2IS569552B 

00636556 07/0S/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI219979576B 

R121S159527B 

00636557 07/08/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R121814916 

00636558 07/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 121864 61-4927 

RI21926 
R12196961-4933 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 
1350 

Object 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

0612912011 

Object Description 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

495.00 

WeI fare Asssistance-Other 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other IS0.00 

Check Total IS0.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Otber ISO.OO 

Check Total IS0.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

130.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

400.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 28.00 

28.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 165.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 335.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Wei fare Assistance 116.34 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 267.40 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 



~~~Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/08/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description my Dept Object 

R 1219209788 

RI22027 

RI22005 

RI21967 

RI21824 

RI21862 

R 121887 UTILITIES PAYMENTS FOR 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00636559 07/08/2011 COLONY APTS 

R 12 1947 41 80 WEL 4120 5464 

00636560 07/08/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL IIOME 

R121992 9568B WEL 4120 5449 

00636561 07/08/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI21888 ELECTRIC 

RI219199549B 

RI22007 

RI2182295218 

RI21860 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00636562 07/08/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R121882 ELECTRIC 1553 16TH ST 

R12192195718 

R12200494158 
R 122025 9590B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 
5237 

00636563 07/08/2011 FOUR WINDS APTS 

RI218449541B WEL 4120 5464 

00636564 07/08/2011 FRENCH, LC 

RI219937185 WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 15:48:32 

Current Date: 06/29/20 II 

Pa~e 27 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance GO.on 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 370.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Check Total 1,853.74 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

230.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 132.43 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 64.22 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 103.84 

490.49 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 
Utilities Weltare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 260.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 181.27 

Check Total 181.27 

Weltllfe Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

http:1,853.74


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AI' ='-'-'-'=-== 06/29120 I Report Date: 07/08/201 

Check# Check Dt 

00636565 07/08/2011 

00636566 07/08/2011 

00636567 07/0812011 

00636568 07/0812011 

00636569 07/08/2011 

00636570 07/08/2011 

00636571 07/08/2011 

00636572 07/08/2011 

00636573 07/08120 

00636574 07/08/2011 

Page 28 

Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FRONTIER UTILITIES INC. 

R1218589543B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

GARCIA, ALFONSO F. 

RI21842891 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Chccl, Total 180.00 

GLEN WTLLOW APARTMENTS 

R12184398513B WEL 4120 5464 W cltare Asssistancc-Othcr 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

GONZALES, EMILIA J 

Rl220226908 WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

GRANDE, BEN 

R1219135114B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R12192561-4930 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

RI22006 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wd1ilre Assistance 130.00 

R 121883 ELECTRIC SVS DATES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R1219239563B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 52.74 

Check Total 402.74 

GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI218549502B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

GUERRA, MARIO F 

R121906 WEL 4110 5437 Fees & Permits 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R1219188233B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistanee-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

JUST ENERGY 

RI220236819B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 



User ID: Rt:becca CUlTent Time: 15:48:32 N ueces Cou nty Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl·t Date: 07/081201 1 

Current Date; 0612912011 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Pl!yeeN:.IIDe Description DlV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

RI219229489B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

ChcckT()r(lJ 130.00 

00636575 07/08/20 II LA SIESTA MOTEL 

RI218182334B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Othcr 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00636576 07/08/2011 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

R 122002 9546B WEL 4120 5464 Wt:1fart: Asssistance-Olht:r 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00636577 07/08/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R12200161-4934 WEL 1350 5464 Wt:1fare Asssistance-Otht:r 130.00 

R1219179569B WEL 4120 5464 Welfarc Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00636578 07/08/2011 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RIll8119448B WEL 4120 5449 Paupt:r Burial Expt:nse 300.00 

Check Total 

00636579 07/08/20 II MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI219459542B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00636580 07/08/2011 MISTY WINDS COMMUNITY 

R 122000 9550B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00636581 07/08/2011 NIETO, MARIA 

RI218638061B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00636582 0710812011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI219493315 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00636583 07/08/2011 OBREGON, LINDA 

R1220176466B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00636584 07/08/2011 OUR ENERGY LLC 

R121884 ELECTRIC SVS DATES: WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 52.30 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:32N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# Check Dt 

00636585 

00636586 

00636587 

00636588 

00636589 

07/08/2011 

07/08/2011 

07/08/2011 

07/08/2011 

07/08/2011 

00636590 

00636591 

00636592 

07/08/2011 

07/08/2011 

07/08/2011 

00636593 07/0S/2011 

Payee Name Description 

RI218121640 

PHILLIPS, KATHERINE 

R1219147671 

POCKET POWER 

R121881 ELECTRCI FOR DARYL 

PROPERTY FRIDAY LTD 

721 SAVAGE LN 

QUERIDO, ALAN 

RI220199788 

RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

R121821 1643B 

R121859 

SALAZAR, MARIA REelS 

RI21995846B 

SAUOIA, ESPERANZA 

R121911 9498B 

STREAM ENERGY 

RI21S61 

RI21965 

BARRERA, L 

R 1220269567 

TXUENERGY 

R 122028 63-1403 

Report Date: 07108/20 

DIV Dept 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

WEL 1350 

Cllncnt I>atc: 06/29120 

Page 30 

Object Object I>escriptioll Check Amollnt 

5237 Utilities Welfure Assistance 70.00 

Check Tot:lI 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 190.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

5237 Utilities WelJure Assistance 260.00 

5237 Utilities WeI fare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Tobl 520.00 

5238 Utilities Emergencv Assistance 60.51 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/0812011 

Check# Check Dt ~eeName Description 

RI21840 63-1400 

RI21970 63-1402 

R12192463-1401 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5238 

5238 

5238 

00636594 07/08/2011 VALDEZ, LUIS A 

RI219999570B WEL 4120 5464 

00636595 07/08/2011 VALLEY MOBILE HOME PARK 

RI21876 RENT PLUS WATER FOR WEL 1350 5464 

00636596 07/08/2011 WHARF APARTMENT HOMES, THE 

R 121880 9539B rent for Joshua WEL 4120 5464 

00636597 07/08/2011 WOODBURY PLACE APARTMENTS 

RI218536934 WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 15:4R:32 

Current Date: 06/29/20 II 

Page 31 

Object Desuiution Check Amount 

Utilities Emergem.:y Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 114.56 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 475.07 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Tot:ll 180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

LA Check Stock Total 204,372.93 

Grand Total 239,870.18 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check Register dated  June 13,

2011 through June 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 13, 2011 through June 30, 2011 


I Check No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date I 
19662 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 11,135.00 06/13/11 
19663 Spohn Memorial Hospital 4,410.39 06/13/11 
19664 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,445.76 06/13/11 
19665 DSI Renal Inc 877.50 06/13/11 
19666 Comp Care Medical Center 60.00 06/13/11 
19667 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 6,755.38 06/13/11 
19668 Corpus Christi Podiatry 697.01 06/13/11 
19669 Shea Physical Therapy 32.76 06/13/11 
19670 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 81.66 06/13/11 
19671 Coastal Bend Womens Center 60.00 06/14/11 
19672 William Dennis M D 143.30 06/14/11 
19673 Quest Diagnostics Inc 72.74 06/14/11 
19674 John Hammerick 271.68 06/14/11 
19675 Histopath Inc 285.63 06/14/11 
19676 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 06/14/11 
19677 Almouie Pediatrics P A 280.16 06/14/11 
19678 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 353.72 06/14/11 
19679 Genoptix Medical Laboratory 12,745.90 06/14/11 
19680 Victoria Anesthesiology Associates 850.50 06/14/11 
19681 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 1,147.96 06/14/11 
19682 Jesse G Garcia MD 135.00 06/14/11 
19683 Spohn Memorial Hospital 8,480.70 06/14/11 
19684 Radiology Associates, L L P 313.69 06/14/11 
19685 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 06/14/11 
19686 Spinecare L L P 945.00 06/14/11 
19687 Lab Corp of America 15.14 06/14/11 
19688 Acebo M D, Raymond B 70.00 06/14/11 
19689 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 237.60 06/14/11 
19690 Sally E Guerra L P C 76.83 06/14/11 
19691 Maximum Mobility, Inc 101.13 06/14/11 
19692 Noe Lira M D 101.29 06/14/11 
19693 Robert A Fernandez M D 146.26 06/14/11 
19694 Potter M D, Ryan N 270.94 06/14/11 
19695 Ellis G Main DO P A 75.30 06/14/11 
19696 Juan J Sygal M D 87.58 06/14/11 
19697 Coastal Bend Womens Center 5.40 06/14/11 
19698 The Medical Center 88.56 06/15/11 
19699 Victoria Medical & Rehabilitation Assoc 31.14 06/15/11 
19700 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 47.50 06/15/11 
19701 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,974.60 06/15/11 
19702 Villarreal M D, Juan A 125.36 06/15/11 
19703 Claude A McLelland M D 87.58 06/15/11 
19704 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 449.72 06/15/11 
19705 Tompkins M D, Kent E 43.00 06/15/11 
19706 Quest Diagnostics Inc 606.59 06/15/11 
19707 Torres M D P A, Josefina 47.50 06/15/11 
19708 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 0.43 06/15/11 
19709 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 06/15/11 
19710 Almouie Pediatrics P A 503.97 06/15/11 
19711 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 1,259.35 06/15/11 
19712 Theriot M D, Eugene 831.60 06/15/11 
19713 Boriack M D, Leroy A 52.01 06/15/11 

http:1,259.35
http:3,974.60
http:8,480.70
http:1,147.96
http:12,745.90
http:6,755.38
http:1,445.76
http:4,410.39
http:11,135.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 13, 2011 through June 30, 2011 


I Check No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date I 
19714 Gregory A Krynski M D 114.45 06/15/11 
19715 Psychiatric Consulting Service 98.51 06/15/11 
19716 Amanda V Morrice-McBride Psy D PC 770.52 06/15/11 
19717 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 55.74 06/15/11 
19718 John Hammerick 53.36 06/15/11 
19719 Shea Physical Therapy 85.89 06/15/11 
19720 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 06/15/11 
19721 Quest Diagnostics Inc 50.47 06/15/11 
19722 C C Doctors Center South 63.87 06/15/11 
19723 Diaz M D Pedro S 125.36 06/15/11 
19724 Charles J Rodman M D P A 236.60 06/15/11 
19725 Michael Karagas M D 25.19 06/15/11 
19726 DME Depot 158.07 06/15/11 
19727 Renu Dhar M D 125.36 06/15/11 
19728 Radiology Associates, L L P 325.00 06/15/11 
19729 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 06/16/11 
19730 Potter M D, Ryan N 436.00 06/16/11 
19731 Spinecare L L P 907.20 06/16/11 
19732 Radiology Associates L L P 23.99 06/16/11 
19733 Maximum Mobility, Inc 322.20 06/16/11 
19734 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 726.22 06/17/11 
19735 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 9.23 06/17/11 
19736 The Medical Center 86.69 06/17/11 
19737 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 06/17/11 
19738 Radiology Associates L L P 340.16 06/17/11 
19739 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 06/17/11 
19740 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 69.00 06/17/11 
19741 Coastal Cardiology Association 691.04 06/17/11 
19742 Heart Center Associates 219.96 06/17/11 
19743 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 20.50 06/17/11 
19744 Radiology Associates L L P 114.77 06/17/11 
19745 South Texas Adult Medicine 174.42 06/17/11 
19746 J J Carr M D P A 69.78 06/17/11 
19747 Tompkins M D, Kent E 65.12 06/17/11 
19748 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 297.00 06/17/11 
19749 Radiology Associates, L L P 218.34 06/17/11 
19750 Steven Nowotny D 0 87.58 06/17/11 
19751 Flores M D, William C 87.58 06/17/11 
19752 Comprehensive Pain Management 96.00 06/17/11 
19753 Acebo M D, Raymond B 86.69 06/17/11 
19754 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 109.34 06/17/11 
19755 Longevity and Well ness Center of S TX 175.16 06/17/11 
19756 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 125.36 06/17/11 
19757 Neurology, P A 313.55 06/17/11 
19758 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 06/17/11 
19759 Quest Diagnostics Inc 273.25 06/17/11 
19760 Neurology, P A 227.36 06/17/11 
19761 Bowen DO, Ronald W 43.00 06/17/11 
19762 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 06/17/11 
19763 OB Gyn Associates of Corpus Chisti 22.12 06/17/11 
19764 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 91.66 06/17/11 
19765 Lovoi M D, Michael S 415.14 06/17/11 
19766 Aeby D P M, Carl H 106.54 06/17/11 

2 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 13, 2011 through June 30, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19767 Luis Armstrong M D 87.58 06/17/11 
19768 South Texas Eye Consultants 101.07 06/17/11 
19769 Coastal Cardiology Association 237.39 06/17/11 
19770 CalAllen Orthopedics 183.21 06/17/11 
19771 DSI Renal Inc 877.50 06/17/11 
19772 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 293.48 06/17/11 
19773 Titan Anesthesia Associate 483.33 06/17/11 
19774 Potter M D, Ryan N 238.21 06/17/11 
19775 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 10.65 06/17/11 
19776 Dr Nestor Pacheco 22.12 06/17/11 
19777 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 72.54 06/17/11 
19778 Sally E Guerra L P C 209.62 06/17/11 
19779 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,662.76 06/17/11 
19780 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 1,229.06 06/17/11 
19781 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 10.15 06/17/11 
19782 Kids Clinic P A 87.58 06/17/11 
19783 Childrens Physician Services South 145.51 06/17/11 
19784 Coastal Bend Womens Center 172.78 06/17/11 
19785 South Texas Medical Supply 156.75 06/17/11 
19786 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 29.51 06/17/11 
19787 John Hammerick 97.30 06/17/11 
19788 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 146.26 06/17/11 
19789 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 06/17/11 
19790 Espina M D, Eisen J 235.16 06/17/11 
19791 Renu Dhar M D 73.60 06/17/11 
19792 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 544.92 06/17/11 
19793 Corpus Christi Nuerology 48.40 06/17/11 
19794 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 60.00 06/17/11 
19795 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 06/17/11 
19796 Coastal Bend Womens Center 198.22 06/17/11 
19797 Radiology Associates L L P 447.25 06/17/11 
19798 Quest Diagnostic 125.91 06/17/11 
19799 Surgical Consultants 1.29 06/17/11 
19800 Spohn Memorial Hospital 717.70 06/17/11 
19801 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 821.20 06/17/11 
19802 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 06/17/11 
19803 Wayne A Fagan M D 996.16 06/20/11 
19804 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 1,099.58 06/20/11 
19805 Quest Diagnostics Inc 410.84 06/20/11 
19806 Radiology Associates L L P 78.24 06/20/11 
19807 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 1,400.44 06/20/11 
19808 Corpus Christi Urology Group 109.22 06/20/11 
19809 Quest Diagnostic 238.83 06/20/11 
19810 Corpus Christi Prosthetics 5,046.21 06/20/11 
19811 Rolong M D, Alvaro 418.94 06/20/11 
19812 Vela M D, Robert 20.71 06/20/11 
19813 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 13,086.91 06/21/11 
19814 Script Care Ltd 7.20 06/22/11 
19814 Script Care Ltd 53,370.61 06/22/11 
19815 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 7,839.00 06/23/11 
19816 Coastal Cardiology Association 125.80 06/29/11 
19817 Quest Diagnostics Inc 60.54 06/29/11 
19818 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 06/29/11 

3 

http:7,839.00
http:53,370.61
http:13,086.91
http:5,046.21
http:1,400.44
http:1,099.58
http:1,229.06
http:1,662.76


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 13, 2011 through June 30, 2011 


I Check No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date I 
19819 Coastal Bend Womens Center 84.97 06/29/11 
19820 Southside Women's Center P A 2.76 06/29/11 
19821 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 164.66 06/29/11 
19822 Retina Specialists, P A 155.33 06/29/11 
19823 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 06/29/11 
19824 Alonso M D, Javier 344.06 06/29/11 
19825 Flores M D, William C 87.58 06/29/11 
19826 South Texas Clinical Laboratory 70.49 06/29/11 
19827 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 147.58 06/29/11 
19828 Spohn Memorial Hospital 2,359.01 06/29/11 
19829 Duran M D, Jose M 517.95 06/29/11 
19830 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 542.70 06/29/11 
19831 Luisa Lira M D, P A 60.00 06/29/11 
19832 Wilson L Velazquez M D, P A 662.84 06/29/11 
19833 Luis Armstrong M D 87.58 06/29/11 
19834 Ancillary Care Services Inc 521.64 06/29/11 
19835 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 06/29/11 
19836 Neurology, P A 6.28 06/29/11 
19837 Albarado D 0, Bill J 187.50 06/29/11 
19838 Robert Cone M D 22.12 06/29/11 
19839 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 06/29/11 
19840 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 182.24 06/29/11 
19841 Titan Anesthesia Associate 324.78 06/29/11 
19842 Blanca Gray M D 3.20 06/29/11 
19843 Radiology Associates, L L P 853.04 06/29/11 
19844 o B Gyn Associates 100.20 06/29/11 
19845 Calalien Minor Emergency Cntr 104.00 06/29/11 
19846 Ruben J. Almanza MD. 71.68 06/29/11 
19847 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 6.65 06/29/11 
19848 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 422.10 06/29/11 
19849 Raul R Capitaine MD PA 43.28 06/29/11 
19850 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 06/29/11 
19851 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00 06/29/11 
19852 Kids Doc C C 47.50 06/29/11 
19853 Bayside Urology Group 288.45 06/29/11 
19854 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 06/29/11 
19855 C C Doctors Center South 167.57 06/29/11 
19856 The Doctors Center 104.00 06/29/11 
19857 Coastal Cardiology Association 18.45 06/29/11 
19858 Heart Center Associates 18.45 06/29/11 
19859 Christus Spohn Hospital 704.60 06/29/11 
19860 Gilberto Sosa M D 53.36 06/29/11 
19861 Terry R Groff M D 169.98 06/29/11 
19862 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 86.69 06/29/11 
19863 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 60.00 06/29/11 
19864 Christus Spohn Memorial 22.12 06/29/11 
19865 Angela M Frost 76.83 06/30/11 
19866 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 60.00 06/30/11 
19867 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 87.58 06/30/11 
19868 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,032.15 06/30/11 
19869 Catherine Dulak MD 84.97 06/30/11 
19870 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 06/30/11 
19871 William Dennis M D 295.16 06/30/11 

4 

http:1,032.15
http:2,359.01


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 13, 2011 through June 30, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19872 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 1,391.89 06/30/11 
19873 Abimael Perez M D 130.00 06/30/11 
19874 Radiology Associates L L P 78.24 06/30/11 
19875 Steven Nowotny D 0 143.00 06/30/11 
19876 Lovoi M D, Michael S 178.23 06/30/11 
19877 Corpus Christi Urology Group 91.66 06/30/11 
19878 Spohn Memorial Hospital 2,058.49 06/30/11 
19879 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 87.58 06/30/11 
19880 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 300.00 06/30/11 
19881 Hartman M D, Samuel 87.58 06/30/11 
19882 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 87.58 06/30/11 
19883 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 22.12 06/30/11 
19884 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 06/30/11 
19885 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 53.36 06/30/11 
19886 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 209.36 06/30/11 
19887 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 272.84 06/30/11 
19888 Berastain M D, Miguel A 60.00 06/30/11 
19889 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 101.92 06/30/11 
19890 Quest Diagnostics Inc 26.75 06/30/11 
19891 Abimael Perez MD 60.00 06/30/11 
19892 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 2,744.66 06/30/11 
19893 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 432.93 06/30/11 
19894 Radiology Associates, L L P 279.16 06/30/11 
19895 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 67.58 06/30/11 
19896 Sally E Guerra L P C 76.83 06/30/11 
19897 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 06/30/11 
19898 Acebo M D, Raymond B 113.88 06/30/11 
19899 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 317.69 06/30/11 
19900 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 52.00 06/30/11 
19901 Endoscopy Center 185.48 06/30/11 
19902 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 517.95 06/30/11 
19903 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 52.00 06/30/11 
19904 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00 06/30/11 
19905 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.50 06/30/11 
19906 Robert S Williams M D P A 623.74 06/30/11 
19907 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 60.00 06/30/11 
19908 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,140.51 06/30/11 
19909 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 101.20 06/30/11 
19910 Surgical Consultants 686.79 06/30/11 
19911 Oroth Surg & Sports Med Assoc., LLP 60.00 06/30/11 
19912 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 52.00 06/30/11 
19913 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 300.00 06/30/11 
19914 Juan F Caceres M D 22.12 06/30/11 
19915 Humpal Physical Therapy 719.92 06/30/11 
19916 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 06/30/11 
19917 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical Care 72.70 06/30/11 
19918 Fuentes M D, Randy A 36.70 06/30/11 
19919 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 300.00 06/30/11 
19920 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 300.00 06/30/11 
19921 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 06/30/11 

192,817.54 

5 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated July 13, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List

Special Motions BackUp



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for July 13, 2011 


1. 	 $152,260.94 to Total Protection Systems, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement Project 
1917-5312119175001-5312 $152,260.94 

2. 	 $1,500.00 payment to Hispanic Women's Network of Texas-Corpus Christi Chapter for promoting 
awareness and prevention with diabetes education in Nueces County 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $1,500.00 

3. $5,000.00 payment to LEAD First Program for promoting awareness and prevention with diabetes 
education in Nueces County 
5110-1410/511005-5443 2,000.00 
5110-1410/511001-5443 2,000.00 
5110-1410/511002-5443 1,000.00 

$5,000.00 

4. 	 $1,247.70 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services related to the County 
Commissioners Courtroom Renovations Project 
1915-5312119151601-5312 $1,247.70 FINAL PAYMENT 

5. $1,142.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to Bob Hall Pier 
Expansion Project 
1915-5309119152803-5309 $950.00 
1915-5314119152803-5314 192.00 

$1,142.00 

6. 	 $274.85 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services related to the 
following cases 
1285-5301 72.99 Rolando Garcia 
1285-5301 201.86 Stephanie Weldy vs Nueces County, Texas 

$274.85 

7. 	 $993.59 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo Forge. 
1285-5301 $993.59 

8. 	 $648.66 to HDR Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Nueces County 
Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance project - Amendment #1 
0181-5310 409.68 
0181-5310 238.98 

$648.66 

9. 	 $2,000.00 to Texas A&M University Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center for health 
education programs provided to families regarding diabetes awareness and prevention 
1285-5478 $2,000.00 

.tlJ d'~
11#)1.))/
~,iI 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,142.00
http:1,142.00
http:1,247.70
http:1,247.70
http:5,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:152,260.94
http:152,260.94


• 


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 22, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire~ 
Nueces County Depart~~ubIiC Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.4 from 
Total Protection systems, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court July 14, 2010. 

Attachments 

Iolz.'f f I("J . "\\\I~" t(j~ 11\J
It Pie,,~ 
901 Leopard Street, SUite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888·0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



, , 
1/11" " 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Pro'ect Title: Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Re lacement 
Owner: Nueces Coun 
Project IFB No.: 2840-09 

[ Contractor: Total Protection Systems, Inc. 

Estimate No,: 4 6/15/2011 
Date of Contract Award: 07/14/2010 08/31/2010 
Ori inal Contract Amount: $642,330.00 355 
Add Total Chan e Order Amount: $90,637.42 50 
Less Contin enc : $0.00 405 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $732,967.42 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Project Bonds 1 LS 100% $10,409.40 $10,409.40 
2 Mobilization 1 LS 100% $1,800.00 $1,800.00 
3 Permits 1 LS 100% $3,125.00 $3,125.00 
4 Fire Alarm Equipment, Wire, 1 LS 90% $138,525.60 $124,673.04 

Hardware 
5 Fire Alarm Installation Labor 1 LS 30% $282,700.00 $84,810.00 
6 Electrical Materials 1 LS 97% $47,589.00 $46,161.33 
7 Electrical Installation Labor 1 LS 73% $158,181.00 $115,472.13. 

1 8 Change Order No. 1 1 LS 75% $90,637.42 $67,978.07 

i 

I 

I 

I ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $454,428.97 
$642,330.00 

----

1of3 
Revised 6/2112011 



> • '-" . 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Add fire alarm components to comply $90,637.42 

with City F.D. code & Jail Standards 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS , . .. ___ ~~9tt337.42 .. 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 58 $59,057.23' 
2. 2 $ 50 $37,284.28, 
3. 3 $ 50 $183,105.07\. 

14. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $279,446.58 

IContract Balance Remaining: $301,259.90 I Contract Days Remaining: 205 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $454,428.97 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $22,721.45\ 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 0.0 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $431 ,707.52~ 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $279,446.5~ 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] $152,260.94 

J0 J 7-53 (;;.j;q I 75001-S3/ ;r 
2of3 

Revised 612112011 

http:301,259.90


, .. -- . 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By' ~ Date: £121m . COrRAClU 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~ Date: h-ZZ,-// 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 6/21/20 II 



.. 

r;r~~~.~ 
Advocates for the Advancement 0/Women in public, corporate, and civic li/e 

HWNTeCC, P.O. Box 10177, CorpusChrlltl, TX 7.... hwnlcc:@amliLCOIII www.hwntOl1 

Corpus Christi Chapter 
Executive Board 

Chair 
Dr. Mary Jane Garza 
mary.garza@Verizon.net 

Chair Elect 
Vernica R. Trevino 
vrgtrevino@yahoo.com 

Vice Chair for Membership 
Phyllis Secraw 
shopperphyl@yahoo.com 

Secretary 
Graciela Stillman 
gstillman50@hotmail.com 

Treasurer 
Dr. Maria Salinas 
m<isalinasftgrandecom.net 

Past-Chair 
Linda Benavides 
Iindabnv10@Vahoo.com 

Parliamentarian 
Judge Marisela Saldana 
masaldanaftaol.com 

Public Relations 
Peggy Banales 
msbanales@yahoo.com 

Communications 

Graciela Garza 


gh0690@Vahoo.com 


L)6f{?d f.o- z,1-' I 


RECEIVED
June 19, 2011 

JUN 21 2011 
LOYD f\!EALJudge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. C~e. Nu(!ces County, TexasBy _________Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: DIABETICS Funding 2010-2011 
Amount: $1,500.00 

Dear Judge Neal, 

The Hispanic Women's ofTexas-Corpus Christi Chapter would like to 
thank Nueces County for its financial support of$I,5oo.oo in DIABETES 
Funding. 

We respectfully request payment be made payable to Hispanic Women's 
Network ofTexas Corpus Christi Chapter. It should be addressed to 
HWNT Corpus Christi Chapter, Attn: Dr. Mary Jane Garza, P.O. Box 
60977, Corpus Christi, Texas 78466. 

Once again, we thank you for your support! 

Sincerely, 

~2anic Wom~n 's Nelwo'k:5'liiWirc'f'Rb"'''~'' _, 1 
#1 HWNT Chapter in the Sta(e of 

5i/~~1'I10j57/00J. -5<I¥3 

1J:j 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEiVING' 

~td tt- - { -5~ 


http:of$I,5oo.oo
http:1,500.00
mailto:gh0690@Vahoo.com
mailto:msbanales@yahoo.com
http:masaldanaftaol.com
mailto:Iindabnv10@Vahoo.com
http:m<isalinasftgrandecom.net
mailto:gstillman50@hotmail.com
mailto:shopperphyl@yahoo.com
mailto:vrgtrevino@yahoo.com
mailto:mary.garza@Verizon.net
www.hwntOl1


April 27, 2011 

Dear Nueces County Judge and Commissioners, 

On behalf of the LEAD First Program and Amerigroup Community Care, I would like to extend an 
invitation to your organization and staff to participate in the 5th Annual LEAD First and Amerigroup 
Back to School Education and Diabetes Fair. The event will be held on Saturday, August 20th, 2011 
from 10:00 a.m. till 2:00 p.m., at Miller High School. We are requesting $5,000.00 this year from the 
diabetes funding allocated to Nueces County. Last year, the generous contributions from Commissioner 
Pusley and Commissioner Longoria in the amount of $4,000 assisted in off-setting the cost for the much 
needed information and tools to assist in the education of the community participants. 

The LEAD First and Amerigroup Back to School Education and Diabetes Fair is a community event 
designed to improve all aspects of the quality of life in the City of Corpus Christi and Nueces County 
including health care, community policing and economic development. I would be honored to have The 
Nueces County Commissioners involved with this year's activities. The Fair will include Diabetes 
education and screening with high emphasis on awareness and health issues that cause diabetes. The 
Health Fair is for all Corpus Christi and Nueces County Community residents. LEAD First and 
Amerigroup Community Care is requesting funding again this year to help educate over 5,000 families 
on the importance of being safe from Diabetes and to make sure the proper screening is available to the 
entire community. Our target is those who come from low income areas in and around our city. 

There will be numerous organizations present to let the community know about services and upcoming 
events that they are planning and also a chance for their staff to meet the local residents and join in the 
community celebration and education. The LEAD First and Amerigroup Back to School Education and 

Diabetes Fair will be hosting three coordination meetings on August 3rd, August lOth and August 17th 
at 1 :30 p.m. These meetings will be held at Solomon Coles High School in our Outreach Office, Rm. 
101 @ 924 Winnebago Street. The final meeting will be held on Friday, August 19th 

, 20 I 0 at 1:30pm @ 
Miller High School in the GYM. This meeting will consist of setting up and packing backpacks, any 
extra volunteers will greatly be appreciated. 

I look forward to seeing each one of you at the LEAD First and Amerigroup Back to School Education 
and Diabetes Fair! For additional information please feel free to contact my office at 537-1130. 

Cordially, COMMISSIONER PCT 2 

Guy NickJeson 

Chief Executive Officer 

LEAD FIRST Inc. 


"H. ~t!~rfJ ~~1-r/1 tO~lA~~~ 
).,,00 0C,01'Y\.v\ ~cd- I f{ 51100 I IA9~"'- 7:J~-!I ',0 00 5 H00 "),. /VU<i- e.OY\l1 MPc;t ~ ti 

PR# Q\~~ ItO 
po# 31~ lf~1 
V# V3' yet 3 
DEPT· 
CODING 5//1)  / 'I/O -RECEIVIt\Jr; 

--

., 
.. :( .. 

tfiq43 
51./1./3 
5"tI'f3 

http:5,000.00


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 24,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P ~ 
Director of PUbli~S 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment and affidavits 
from Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' COUli. 

This final payment request is for the Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom 
Renovations Project. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 10/28/2009. 

Attachments 

b;d(~7)J

ryUfI4.. 7/;7/// 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 ~ 



--

i 

/"~QF ~:-
/f4/'>',";",,"/;t' ~fA~. ',~\
i·'f-.*"''':P' 
\~1:~~_i~1t?~ 

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 

Proiect Title: Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Owner: Nueces Coun 
Proiect IFB No.: 2826-09 


[ Contractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. 


Estimate No.: 6 For the Pay Period: 6/9/11 
Date of Contract Award: 10/28/09 Notice to Proceed: 12/21/09 
Original Contract Amount: $112,000.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 27,999.00 Change in Contract Days: 30 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $139,999.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1 LS 100% $4,402.00 $ 4,402.00 
2. Demolition 1 LS 100% $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 

i 3. Rough Carpentry 1 LS 100% $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00 
4. Millwork 1 LS 100% $39,968.00 $ 39,968.00 
5. Drywall Systems 95 SF 100% $ 700.00 $ 700.00 
6. New Carpet & Base 170 SY 100% $ 6,997.00 $ 6,997.00 
7. Acoustical Panels LS 100% $ 4,161.00 $ 4,161.00 
8. Painting/Staining 1500 SF 100% $2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 
5. Misc. 1 LS 100% $2,850.00 $ 2,850.00 

i 6. HVAC 1 LS 100% $ 876.00 $ 876.00 
7. Electrical 26 ea 100% $20,878.00 $ 20,878.00 
8. Labor Burden 1 LS 100% $1,645.00 $ 1,645.00 

.9. General Liability 1 LS 100% $3,595.00 $ 3,595.00 
10. Overhead 1 LS 100% $6,984.00 $ 6,984.00 
11. Profit 1 LS 100% $6,984.00 $ 6,984.00 
12. Bonds 1 LS 100% $4,260.00 $ 4,260.00 
13. Allowance 1 LS 100% $2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
14. Change Order No. 1 1LS 100% $ 845.00 $ 845.00 
15. Change Order No.2 1LS 100% $ 1,650.00 $ 1,650.00 
16. Change Order NO.3 1LS 100% $ 550.00 $ 550.00 
17. Change Order No.4 1 LS 100% $24,954.00 $ 24,954.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $139,999.00 t 


Page 1 of 3 

Revised 6/14/2011 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


I Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Modify new millwork $ 845.00 • 

I 2 Modify County Attorney seating area $ 1,650.00 
i 3 Install 3 elect. receptacles $ 550.00 
I 4 ADA deficiency in men's restroom $24,954.00 
i 

I TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $27,999.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 35 $39,277.62 
2. 2 10 $67,925.13 
3. 3 15 $7,842.25 

i 4. 4 15 $5,215.39 
I 5. 5 15 $18,490.91 
• 6. f 

i 7. 
18. 
i 9. 
f 10. 
i Total Payments Previously Authorized: $138,751.30 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $0.0 I Contract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

FiN~J7M£#YI 
Revised 6/1412011 

iPR# 

POI 

v~ 

DEPT
CODING 

r 1"'-'''''1,(1 Y-Ir 

/9/tJ-S31dj/CJ/516tJ03/;) 
Page 2 of3 

L~ECE~~~~G 




ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: filA }/
By' ~~ . ~ONlRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date:~-Z0'-// 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Page 3 of 3 

Revised 6/1412011 



e9NTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER 0 
ARCHITECT 0RELEASE OF LIENS 
CONTRACTOR 0

AlA Document G706A 
SURETY 0 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER 0 

TO O\x'NER: Nueces 
(NclII/(! (lml cu/d,.".,,) 

County Commissioners 
Court 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:29004 

901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Ch~isti,TX 78409 

CONTRACT FOR General Construction 

PROJECT Commissioner Courtroom 
(NcUI!(! (Inti uddre....s) Renavations 

CONTR.-\CT DATED Jan 4, 2010 

901 Leopard st. 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78409 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTY OF: Nueces 
The undersigned certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information ami helief, exce[)t as listed below, the 
Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor. all Subcontractors, all sup[)liers of materi~ls and equi[)ment, ,md ;(11 
performers of Work, labor or services who have or may ha\'e liens or encUl1lbrances or the right to assert liens or encumhrances 3gainst 
any [)mperty of the Owner arising in any manner out of the I)errormance of the Contr3ct referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

Bay Area Contracting & 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR Construction, Inc. 

(Nome ((Nd addres:;) 
L Contr3ctor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 

So. Port Ave.recei[)t of final [)aj'ment 
Christi, Tx 78415 

2 Separ3te Releases or Waivers of Liells from Subcontractors 
and material and equipment suppliers, to the extent t'" 
required b)' the Owner. accompanied b)' a list thereof. BY: ""Y r.'"....... ~_.m...______ 


(Prin(ed nan!e (/lId fif/e) 

Suhscrihed ami sworn to before me on this date: 

Notary PUbl~C ~~'f.~ 
('s::::.I!' J./ ' "* i/*"'::~ Estella Terrazas 

~ ~MarJ,.S"/ .. \~ f~ MyCOmmissionE)(pires 
[1,\)' Commissj )n F:xpi~~ ...••_,,:~.,. 04/2512012

04-.1'5 -c90);;). Of"..· 

[I CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that lias this cau~o~~'i¥fl~'M'oI!wl~.f'v!-""""V'\..~ 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for limited license for Reproduction of this document. 

AlA DOCUMENT G70SA • CONTIlACTOlrs AFFIDAVIT OF I<El.EASE OF LIENS' 199.; 

EDITION' 'AlA' 0199•• '1 HE AMERICAN INSTIH TE OF ARCHITECTS. 1'5; NEW YORK 

IWENl'E. NW. WASHINGTON. D.C. 2noo('·'i192 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
 G706A-1994violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 

/President 



CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER o 
PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS ARCHITECT o 
AlA Document C706 

CONTRACTOR 

SURETY 
o 
o 

(Instructions on rever.se .side) OTHER o 

TO OWNERNueces County Commissioners ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 29004 
(Na!/lUalidaddruX'i Court 

901 Leopard St CONTRACT FOR:General Const 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78404 

PROJECT: Commissioners Courtroom CONTRACTDATED Jan. 4,2010 
(Nwl1(, aud or/tlre....S} Renovations 

901 Leopard st. 

-----_.__.. _. ._... _ ....._-------------_. 

STATE OF Texas 
COUN1Y OF Nueces 
The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have othelwise been 
satisfied for all materials and equi[1ment furnished, for all worK, labor, and services performed, and for all known indebtedness and 
claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with the pelformance of the Contract referencecl above 
for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any wa)' be held responsihle or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AITACHED HERETO 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever Surety is 
involved, Consent of Surety is required. AlA Document 
G707, Consent of Surety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate attachment: 0 yes 0 no 

Thefo![ou'ing Sllpp0I1ing documents shou!d he a.ttached hereto 
({required hl' the OU'I7er.· 

I. 	Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens. conditional upon 
receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontractors 
ancl material and equipment suppliers, to the extent 
required by the Owner. accompanied hI' a list thereof 


, . 

... 


CONTR~CTOR: BaY Area Contracting 
(N(IIlIuCllldaddr<!."i & Construction, Inc. 

rPn·!f!ed n({!!Ie ([ud IiI/c) 

Sllh ·c'rl·IJe'i an .\ t
,!J.~ , (sworn 0 

NotalY P~bl': 

3, Contractor s AffidaVIt of Release of LIens (AlA Doculnem ~ ...ljU)(j./:f;(}..I.)-' f(~ i<;: My CommisSion Expires 

G706A) M)' C()m~ssi()n Exl?fres: t/I,.\~.;..~ 0412()12012
OJ.IItilS Id. 0 I !) ':t'fof'l"~ 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this c cY1W''f~ 
I I original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 

See Instruction Sheet for limited license for Reproduction of this document. !l1m 

*
AlA DOCUMENT G706 • CONTRACTOI{S AFF1f)AVIT OF PAYMENT OF DEIlTS AND ClAIMS 

199~ EDITION' 'AlA' 1()199~ • THE AMI:I{ICAN INSTITlTE OF ARCHITECTS. 175'; NI:'W YORK 

AVEN1E, NIX'. WASHINGTON. D.C. 1(l()()('·~19! • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
...,........

':... violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 	 G706-1994 

t thO ICJe,ore me on IS ( ate' 
. 

.s>:'f."rh. 
"i/' .. c,"", Estella Terrazas 



.t 
Bond No: 09-10421-PP 

~ 

OWNER 0CONSENT OF SURETY 
ARCHITECT 0TO FrNAL PAYMENT 
CONTRACTOR 0 

AlA Document G?O? SURETY 0 
(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER 0 

TO OWNER: Nueces County Commissioners ARCHn'ECTS PROJECT NO.: 29004 
(Na"""md add",,,,) Court 

901 Leopard st. CONTRACT FOR General Construction 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 

PROJECT: Commissioner Courtroom 
(Name and address) t . 

Renava ~ons 

CONTRACT DATED: October 28,2009 

901 Leopard st. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 

In accordance with the provisiOns of the ComraCt between the Owner and the Contrac(()r as indicated above: the 
(lI1S1irt name and at/d'Y!SS 0(Sure,w 

First Sealord surety, Inc. 

789 East Lancaster Avenue, Suite 200 

Villanova, PA 19085 


, SURElY, 

~mbondof 
(l"''''rt name and addre<s oJOmJradorJ 

Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc. 

3902 S, Port Ave. 

Corpus Christi, TX. 78415 


, CONTRACTOR, 

hereby approves of the final payment to the COQtractor, and agrees that final payment to the ContractOr shall not relieve the Surety,(lf 
any of its Obligations to 
(Insert "",,,,eand at/d"':l<ojOIl!ner) 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78409 

, OWNER, 

as set forth in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surely has hereumo set it~ hand on this date: March 10 I 2010 
(Insert irrU'rfliff/l, the monrhfo/lou>e<i /,,1' the numeric date and,l'ear.) 

(Surttt)') 

Attest: &A lIi.4 U) ~"q~JJ.)

(Seal):'~:::-~~ Gonzales, (Jond Admin. John W. Schuler. Atto 


(Printed na/l!~ and title) rney- In- Fact 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced.mm See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

• IJA DOCUMENT G70T • CONSENT OF SURETY TO FlNAI.I'AYMF.Nf· 1m EDmON ••AlA 
CI994 • nIEAME.RICAN INSTl'l1J1t.OF ARQilTECTS, m~ Nh"W YORKAVllNUK NW, WASH· 
!NGTON, D.C 2()()(l6.5292 • WARNlIiG: UnUce~ pholocopying vlolales U.S. copy· 
righllaws and win subject the violator to legal prosecution. G707-1994 

http:FlNAI.I'AYMF.Nf


Power No: TX -0714·1Q·03368 

Power of Attorney 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That First Sealord Surety, Inc., a corporation of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, (hereinafter the 
·Company") has made, constituted and appointed, and by these presents does make, constitute and appoint 

John W. Schuler of Austin, Texas 
its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to make, execute and deliver on its behalf insurance policies, surety bonds, undertakings and other instruments of a 
similar nature as follows: 

This 
with all Amendments thereto and are still in full force and effect: 

"Article XII: Policies, Bonds, Recognitions, Stipulations, Consents of Surety, Underwriting Undertakings, and Instruments Relating Thereto. 

Secti,on 12-1. InsuranCe pol,icies, !:londs, reco~l1jtiol'1s, stipulations. c:Qnsents of surety and I1nderwriting undertakings of the Corporation, and releases. 
agreements and other writings relating in 'sny w~y thereto or to any claim or loss thereunder, shall be signed in the name and on behalf anhe 
Corporation: a) by,t~e Caairman of the Board,. the President or ill Vioe P~sident, and by the $ecretary or an Assistant Secretary; or b),by an Attorney
in-Fact for the Corporation appointed and authorized by the Chaimian of the Board, the President, or a VICe President to make such signature; or c) by 
such other officers or representatives as the Board may from time to time determine. The seal of the Corporation shall if appropriate be affixed thereto by 
any such officer, Attorney-In-Fact or representative. The authority ofsuch Attorney-in-Fact and Agents shall be as prescribed in the instrument 
evidencing their appOintment. Any such appoi~~ent and all authority granted thereby may be revoked at any time by the Board of Directors or by any 

Atte$t: ~,C'~7' :', ;",", 
Commonwealth of~n~~ylvania Gar1L;, Br_,9l Secretary,!' 

seal 

First Sealord Surety, Inc. 

BY"'~ •. " 

'~oel~:tooperm~rt:Vice Prfiideot 

County of Montgomery 

On this 20th day of January, 2004, before me personally appeared Joel D. Cooperman, Vice President of First Sealord Surety, Inc., with whom I am 
that he' 

"', c,> , ,""":": ',,:",.:' , 'c;;:~'ij~I"'i!-<'~il\- ,,',' , " ,'" " , 
ret~r.y, ofFlrstS~alprd 'i\;ltety;,!nq" dOh~:r~Y:~!1\!¥~I'!,~tthe o.tjgin~,;~:b\Ne't Clf.Ntoiriey,~'which th"'(Or~ 

.. '."i" q:~;'a~<ileffect orithe i:#~t~ oft~is c.mm~t~i!~~IfW\~o,~\lrt~e'r pertit:.(~~t ~t\e ~cer~bCe:icecuted,,~~ 
one of the Officers a\!ltMnzed by the Board of·DrreotolS to apPolnt,an Attorney,.fn-~act as proVided ,,"Section 12-1 of the BY-LaWS 
Surety, Inc. This Certificate may be signed and sealed by facsimile under and by authority of the following provisions of the By-Laws of First Sea lord 
Surety, Inc.: 

",inn"h IrP of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary on 
XII, -

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of the Corporation to these presents 

this ..J..Q.:t..llday of Mardi. , 20...lil.' 

This power of attorney is void unless the Bond number is inserted in this paragraph (insert B()nd # here09....J;Q421·.....pp ), the bond 
number is the same number as on the original bond,.i"d the bond number has been inserted by an officer or employee of the Company or by the agent 

(seal) 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


June 14, 2011 

Mr. Ronnie Garcia 

Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc. 

3902 South Port Avenue 

Corpus Christi, TX 78416 


RE: Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 

Dear Mr. Garcia: 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on June 9, 
2011. All punch list items have been addressed as of June 13, 2011. Please consider 
this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 

mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 


Sincerely, 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 


Cc: Gordon Landreth 

ClK Architects &Associates 


Steve Waterman 

Commissioners Court Administration 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 F/\t. (361) BBB-04B5 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


county ofNueces 

."\~ 0'"Fr 

Department of Public Works "~rF~A:0"'~';'P*""':;'"{~"\~ftP\County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 	 In~/', ... ~.~\0 >i'~ ," II> 
Facilities Management 	 \~~~ J:~: <u 

4}:<'~f/(JEnvironmental Enforcement 	 yo' -v.fv~-.2.£_~,9*1 *1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 June 23, 2011 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Directop~
Nueces County Department~orks 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Nueces County Engineer 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 8347-7 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the expansion of Bob Hall 
Pier Project; this contract was awarded in commissioner's court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

t;Je;} 0-7/11 
~dtL 	1-15-11 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 /)J;~ 



,. 


~ NaisrnithEngineering,lnc 
~ ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

June 17, 2011 
Glen Sullivan Invoice No: 8347 -7 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 

Professional Services through May 20. 2011 
Fee 

Total Fee 53,005.00 

Total Earned 53,005.00 / 
Previous Fee Billing 51,863.00 V 
Current Fee Billing 1,142.00 
Total Fee 1,142.00 

Total this Invoice ~,142.00~ 

PR# 

~p.o# 
!V: 

Igg6iNG 

~~------t77t-f b ¥ I VV.' I ( ~ 

>1"Ww - /9/:;--5309jy/.>&a3-53cJ7 
r Ild,()O -1?/.s:J:3Itfl/f/~3-6311' 
7f/I(d, cii) 

Tax ID: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 

http:1,142.00
http:1,142.00
http:51,863.00
http:53,005.00
http:53,005.00


, ....JM.c<o," 

REeE'VED 

JUN 22 2011 
NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

ATTACHMENT - FEE SCHEDULE 
BOB HALL PIER 
INVOICE 8347-7 

/ 

1. PROJECT LABOR Pre-Design V 
Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 3 0 3 

Project Architect 13 0 13 

Project Engineer 11 0 11 

Architect Intem 21 0 21 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 

Drafter 27 0 27 

Administrative 6 0 6 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 101 0 101 

-
II. DIRE!;;T REIMB!,!Rl:!ABLE EXPENSES 

MEP Engineering 1925 0 1925 

Soils Analysis 1083 0 1083 

ADA Review 0 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 

r 

/ 

Design V 
Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed 

7 0 7 

31 0 31 

26 0 26 

48 0 48 

46 0 46 

62 0 62 

15 0 15 

235 0 235 

-. 

4490 0 4490 

1417 0 1417 

0 

Hourly 

Rate 

TASK-HOURS I 

Contract 

Amount 

1 

3 

2 

4 

4 

5 

1 

20 

-

415 

675 

Bid Phase V Construction TOTAL 

This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

0 1 2 0 2 13 0 13 $ 175.00 

0 3 13 1 11 60 1 58 $ 130.00 

0 2 11 1 9 50 1 48 $ 130.00 

0 4 22 2 16 95 2 89 $ 90.00 

0 4 20 3 15 90 3 85 $ 80.00 

0 5 27 3 20 121 3 114 $ 75.00 

0 1 8 1 6 30 1 28 $ 45.00 

0 20 103 11 79 459 11 435 

0 415 1920 192 1440 8750 192 8270 1.00 

0 0 2500 0 2500 1.00 

0 418 0 675 0 418 1.00 

Total Total Total Total 

Conlracl Due Prior Billed 

Amount This Period Billed To Date 

V 

$ 2,275.00 $ $ 2,275.00 $ 2,275.00 

$ 7,800.00 $ 130.00 $ 7,540.00 $ 7,670.00 

$ 6,500.00 $ 130.00 $ 6,240.00 $ 6,370.00 

$ 8,550.00 $ 180.00 $ 8,010.00 $ 8,190.00 

$ 7,200.00 $ 240.00 $ 6,800.00 $ 7,040.00 

$ 9,075.00 $ 225.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 8,775.00 

$ 1,350.00 $ 45.00 $ 1,260.00 $ 1,305.00 

$ 950.00 $ 40,675.00 $ 41,625.00 

SSt)1 

$ 8,750.00 $ 192.00 $ 8,270.00 $ 8,462.00 

$ 2,500.00 $ $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

$ 675.00 $ $ 418.00 $ 418.00 

( $ 192.00 I); 11,188.00 $ 11,380.00 

It;'. ~ ,.d.. 

$ 54,675.00 rr 1~42.00 $ '\ 51,863.00 $ 53,005.00 

""'- t/
/f!~-53(!)//'f9/§2dtJ3--63 0Z 


1ft'J-:"S::Yf'/ /9/sZ(SCB -:53fy 


.. 




\ 

, 

( 

Nueces County 06/13/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 96025 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT I.A W 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401.(J()21 


(TAX !.D. # 74-119(579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

05/19/11 BCM 0.20 analyze Court of Appeals' order and mandate dismissing appeal 
without prejudice; 

OS/20/11 BCM 0.20 examine e-mail from and prepare responsive e-mail to Alissa 
Adkins on jurisdictional problem affecting ability to complete 
dismissal prior to Fifth Circuit action; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Brian C Miller Associate 0040 at $150.00 per hour = $60.00 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $60.00 

usV rf/;z!!ffl 

(kl(/ /(/, 7j;cf/l/ 

I l>l/L 



" 

," 

Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Expenses: 


Description 


Copies at $.10 per page (119 units) 


Long Distance Telephone Calls 


TOTAL EXPENSES 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

05/13/11 

Number 

95666 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Page 2 

Amount 

$11.90 

$1.09 

$12.99 

---.--, 

Amount 


$1,286.50 


)fJ II 
I F1 -/ { {g~./
4' 

( 

I (/ 1 ~ ~1.359.49 

~. ) 
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, NiJ t?~rJf11 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. C) ~ 
;Yt 

7.# 

1# 

:JT_ 
)ING 

EIVING 

http:1.359.49
http:1,286.50


.. 
NUECE~ I"r': .., 

( 	 JUN 1 0 ~OHROYSTON RAYZOR 
EST. 1892 RECEIVED 

Myra K. Morris 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 

Royston, Rayzor, Vickery &. Williams, LLP 
Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 

802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

June 14, 2011 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55~720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 96025 dated June 13,2011, for services and 
disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed in 
line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, our bookkeeping department advises us that the 
following invoice remains outstanding. If you require an additional copy of this invoice, please 
contact our bookkeeping department. 

L~\1AI 
Date Invoice Number Amount ~ 
05/13/11 95666 $1,286.50 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

~ 	~ 

Myra K. Morris 

MKM:ll 
* 	 Enclosure( s) 

Galveston Houston Corp'us Christi Rio Grande Valler San Antonio 
55720:6099394:061411 

http:1,286.50


-1 

" 

'" 


Nueces County 06/13/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 96025 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
A1TORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 7840I'()()Zl 


(fAX J.D. It 74-1196579) 

RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

05/13/11 

Number 

95666 

Amount 

$1,286.50 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$60.00 
$12.99 
$72.99 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$1,286.50 
$1.359.49 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



.. 
,

I 

ROYSTON RAYZOR 
EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 

Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 

802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

June 14,2011 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 
901l.eopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 96075 dated June 13, 2011, for services 
rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we ask that you place it in line 
for payment at your earliest convenience. Also, please be reminded that our bookkeeping 
department advises us that the following past due amounts remain outstanding. We would 
appreciate your checking into the status of the following unpaid invoices at your earliest 
convenience. 

Date Number Amount 
05/16/11 95680 $40,145.29 
11/16/10 92985 $ 209.50 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

--r'-	 ::::=::::.....
Myra K. Morris 

MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Comus Christi Rio Grande Valle 
56355:6099339:061411 iJj/p(l612§1; ) 

/-t;e/l(lcL 7/13/11 b/~ 

http:40,145.29


~ 

" 

Nueces County 06/13/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 96075 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AlTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA. SUITE 1300 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401'o()21 

(TAX I.D.II 74-1l96579) 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

05/16/11 95680 $40,145.29 

11/16/10 92985 $209.50 

Current Fees: $189.50 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: ~ 
Previous Balance Due: $40,354.79 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $40.556.65 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

http:40.556.65
http:40,354.79
http:40,145.29


v 
.. ~ 

Nueces County 06/13/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 96075 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(fAX 1.D.1I74-1196579) 

ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie ~ 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

05/04/11 MKM 0.00 review of email from court regarding plaintiffs objections to bill 
of costs and review of same; (write off .30) 

05/04/11 BCM 0.30 examine plaintiffs objections to bill of costs and supporting 
affidavit; 

05/13/11 MKM 0.10 review of email regarding Plaintiffs Amended Notice of 
Appeal; 

05/13/11 BCM 0.20 examine Court of Appeals' notice of noncompliance and 
plaintiffs amended notice of appeal; 

OS/24/11 BCM 0.10 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about county 
handling appeal and related appellate ADR conference; 

OS/25/11 BCM 0.10 prepare e-mail to and examine e-mail from Alissa Adkins about 
plaintiffs counsel's statements about appellate ADR conference; 

OS/25/11 BCM 0.10 examine plaintiffs' 15th amended disclosures; 

OS/26/11 HRD 0.30 confer with Melissa (four times) at the County Attorney's office 
requesting letter proving CDs of video footage were attached to 
court's copy of MSJ; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

OS/26/11 HRD 0.30 	 review of pleadings and correspondence file to locate proof of 
federal court receiving audio and CD of video footage; 

Fees: 
Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 0.10 at $215.00 per hour = $21.50 
Brian C Miller Associate 0.80 at $150.00 per hour = $120.00 
Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 0.60 at $80.00 per hour = $48.00 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 	 $189.50 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (107 units) $10.70 

Long Distance Telephone Calls $1.66 

TOTAL EXPENSES 	 $12.36 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

05/16/11 95680 $40,145.29 

11/16/10 92985 $209.50 

Current Fees: ~-....JO 
Current Expenses: \.\ /~"\

Current Total: "Y; ~ 

LR /\\0 

Previous Balance Due: fl!:L $40,TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

rC 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, ~U 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 6~ 

0° 

http:40,145.29


, 

(361) 8P3·~201 Tax ID # 74-2553476 
, '" WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
/'. 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

May 31, 2011 

Billed through 05/31/2011 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 94318 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
05/02/2011 FJM Communication with Plaintiff/Appellant 

attorney: Communication with Ms. Adkins: 
Reviewed Court Appeals and Supreme Court 
opinion in related case: Briefly reviewed 
Appellant's brief: Sent letter to Ms. 
Adkins: 

OS/23/2011 FJM 
1.70 hrs 250.00/hr 

Reviewed appellate rules; Prepared Motion 
for Extension of Time; Prepared letter to 
Clerk; 

OS/26/2011 FJM 
1. 20 hrs 250.00/hr 

Reviewed correspondence received from Court 
Appeals: Prepared letter to ient: 

Consultation with County attorney on trial 
strategy; 

1. 00 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
OS/25/2011 13th Court of Appeals for filing 

motion for extension of time 

05/31/2011 Postage 

05/31/2011 Xerox 

Total disbursements for this matter 

l/ 


4 .00 

300.00 

250.00 

$975.00 

10.00 

5.59 

3.00 

$18.59 

Lwei &/24~;3_11 /);2/ _~l(}(-.:' 

/' ! 



'it 

(361) 888..9201 Tax 10 # 74-2553476 . ' WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
1'. 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 94318 Page 2 

FEE 

McCutchon, Fred J 3.90 250.00 $975.00 

TOTAL FEES 3.90 $975.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $18.59 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR 
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

~( 
\Q/ 

PR# 

PO# 


V# 

DEPT
CODING D( 

\?, \th.s 
3~4;.v 

$993.59 

rJ\ ,) 
Q) 

/Jl~-r.. \jiJ 

RECEIVING . ;"'1- If 



.-......

) 

""" 

ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solution$~ InvoiceID~ 

_"""'~lflifm1iii.""f~~~"AIilWi ' .. ' '.*"';~f~sf~~{~;~~1r:f¥~f~!>~~~~_~~<{it~W#l¥AIi• 

Nueces County 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross 
P.O. Box 18608 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nuecse County Beach Clc~n:ng - Regulatory Assi::;tance 
(Contract #20080190 + Amendment #1) 

Professional Services: From August 29, 2010 through April 23. 2011 

Professional Personnel 
Hours Rate 

Envorinmental Biologist 2.75 108.00 
Technician I 0.75 72.00 
Administrative Assistant 0.75 55.00 

Totals 4.25 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 4.25 Hours @ 4.10 

Total Reimbursables 

Contract Amount 
Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice 

Amount Remaining 

$43,400.00 
$24,278.49 
$19,121.51 

IIjIJ 

/A~Y 6/7.1/11
ArI'CI 1'3/116.. 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT

I 

RECEIVING 

Please send remittance with copy ofthis invoice to: 
P.O. Box 3480 

Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

Invoice No. 288679-H 
Invoice Date May 3, 2011 
HDR Project No. 349985-96573-211 

Amount 
297.00 

54.00 
41.25 

392.25 

392.25 

17.43 
17.43 

Terms Net 20 

Phone(361)857-2211 )).Jh? . 555 N. CarancahuaHDR Engineering, Inc. Fax (361) 857-7234 ~ F 

Corpus Christi. Texas 78401,,0850 www.hdrinc.com 
Suite 1650 I 

http:www.hdrinc.com
http:19,121.51
http:24,278.49
http:43,400.00


· ;. 

Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Project: 96573 

Nueces County Seach Cleaning·Regulatory Assistance 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

000000000096573 

Nueces 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

001 

001 

001 

001 

001 

001 

001 

001 

001 

001 

001 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Hines,Tara M 

Morris,Julie C 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.25 

0.75 

0.50 

0.25 

0.25 

0.25 

0.25 

0.25 

0.25 

0.25 

0.50 

4.25 

4/5/2011 

9/21/2010 

9/8/2010 

10/7/2010 

11/2/2010 

11/8/2010 

1i6/2011 

1/7/2011 

1/19/2011 

1/31/2011 

4/22/2011 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 4.25 @4.10/hr. 

Total Reimbursables 

17.43 

17.43 



....,.. ,>-,4-0 

ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solutions~ InvoicefiR I 

Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to: 
P.O. Box 3480 

Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

Nueces County Invoice No. 298743·H 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross Invoice Date June 6, 2011 
P.O. Box 18608 HDR Project No. 349985-96573-211 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance 
(Contra<.i #20080190 + Amendment #1) 

Professional Services: From April 24, 2011 through May 21, 2011 

Professional Personnel 
Hours Rate Amount 

Envorinmental Biologist 2.00 108.00 216.00 
Administrative Assistant 0.25 55.00 13.75 

Totals 2.25 229.75 

Total Labor 229.75 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 2.25 Hours @ 4.10 9.23 

Total Reimbursables 9.23 

Approved By: "-.. ) ~-::::;I- l.I::?' I 

Contract Amount $43,400.00 

Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice $24,517.47 


Amount Remaining $18,882.53 


PAl' 

POI' 

;})/ 
UjtlJ .r%'/(I
IIj!Ji/lu 1/(J!I; 

Tenns Net 20 JYe 
555 N. Carancahua Phone (3S1) 857·2211

HDR Engineering, Inc. Fax (3S1) 857·7234 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·0850 www.hdrinc.com 
Suite 1S5O I 

http:www.hdrinc.com
http:18,882.53
http:24,517.47
http:43,400.00


r-J t ..... 

Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

Project: 96573 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning-Regulatory Assistance 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 

Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 4/25/2011 

Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 4/27/2011 

Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 5/9/2011 

Regulatory Services Pollack, Jeffrey A 0.25 5/10/2011 

Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 5/12/2011 

Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 5/13/2011 

TOTAL HOURS 2.25 

2,25 @4.10/hr. 9,23 

Total Reimbursables 9.23 

2 



, 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

June 16,2011 

Peggy Hayes V· 
County Auditor ) 

IIILoyd Neal IV 

COWlty Judge1/ ~ Ii 

ANTONIO E. GARCIA ARTS & EDUCATION CENTER 
TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY CORPUS CHRISTI 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 4120/11 

~ 
<" 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX " 
\L~if)) 
~ 

.;; 



'to cJu "':Y ' 
ANToNIO E. GARCIA 

AIus & EDuCATION CENTER 

2121 AGNES STRUTI TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY 
ColtPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 7840S~ORPUSCHRISTI 	 0361.882.7837 F )61.881.2712 

HTTl'://GAltCIACENTl!R. TAMUCC.I!DU 

June 7, 2011 

Honorable Samuell. Neal, Jr. C·,-, ;.1
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Rm 303 Ph# 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

'/# 

)EPT·Re: Outside Agency Funding 2010-2011 
~0D!NG I 'cry..., ""; ( , x, I 

?O# 

_
Amount: $2,000.00 

Dear Honorable Judge Neal, 

The Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center-Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi would like 

to thank Nueces County for its financial support of $2,000.00 in outside agency funding. 


We respectfully request payment be made payable to Garcia Arts & Education Center. It should 

be addressed to: 


Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center 

Attn: Dr. Robert Garcia, Director ~
Fy 10-" 	 cc r q- fLo -, f 
2021 Agnes Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 

Thank you again for your continued support. 

Sincerely, 

~~J' 
Dr. Roberto Garcia, 
Director 

RECEIVED 
~ JrM/1 3 2011 

l\iueces County 
Commissioners Court

T HE ISLAND UNIVERSITY Admin;strnti011 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

FY09/10 Outside Agency Report

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" report for FY2009/2010:

1.  Northwest Business Association

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Northwest Business Association



'$.NorthWest 
~Business Association 

13330 Leopard St. #34 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 


361-537-1908 


'N'/IMJ.NWBACC.ORG. 


June 27, 2011 

County Judge Loyd Neal 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 


Dear Judge Neal, _ '1 
/ \.Y'c.m 

0h~ 2009-2010 $3,000.00 funding from Nueces County was allocated to the RMB Fairgrounds for the 
facility and an additional for marketing expenses, including ticket production, flyers, and ads in the local 
newspapers for the annual Taste of the Northwest to promote business in Northwest Nueces County. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call @ 361-767-6569. 


Thank you, so very much, for your continued support to the small businesses and our community. 


Sincerely, 


Josh Wilson, 

NWBA President 


"NorthWest 
~Business Association 

http:3,000.00
http:N'/IMJ.NWBACC.ORG


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

"Outside Agency" Contracts - FY10/11

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1.  Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau

2.  Northwest Business Association

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau

Northwest Business Association



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; CORPUS CHRISTI VISITORS BUREAU) 


STATE OF TEXAS ** KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENfS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and between 

Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and the Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau, herein after 

called "CCVB," an organization founded for the promotion of businesses, conventions, tourism, and 

overall economic benefit of Corpus Christi, Texas, and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH. 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in Nueces County, the 

Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 (b) of the Texas Local Government Code to 

develop and administer a program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activity in the county; to promote or advertise the county and its vicinity or conduct a 

solicitation program to attract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local economic 

development; and, 



WHEREAS. the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a program by resolution 

adopted on November 12. 2008. designed to promote business activity. provide direction. and 

organize efforts for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; and. 

WHEREAS. the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract with a private corporation 

such as the Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau pursuant to § 381.004 (c) of the Texas Local 

Government Code and Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JM- 516 ( 1986) for the administration 

of such a program; 

NOW. THEREFORE. for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 

conditions contained herein. the County and CCVB agree as follows: 

I. 

The CCVB agrees to administer the County's program for local economic development as follows. 

1) by promoting the county. including Hazel Bazemore Park. the Hawk Watch. and its birding 

opportunities; and 2) promoting or advertising the county and its vicinity or conducting a 

solicitation program to attract conventions. visitors. and businesses for the economic benefit of 

Nueces County. 



II. 


The CCVB will semi-annually submit reports to the County detailing activities by the CCVB 

in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The CCVB shall include in its reports 

a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any measurable results obtained with 

regard to local economic development and the promotion or advertisement of the Corpus Christi 

and surrounding areas within Nueces County or the solicitation program to attract conventions. 

visitors and businesses. Such reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a 

noticed meeting. 

III. 

The CCVB will diligently use its resources to promote the cause of administration of the 

program described herein with respect to the economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011. the 

County will provide $I 000.00 subject to appropriations for the administration of the program 

pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The CCVB will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of 

the CCVB unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 



---------------------

---------------------

VI. 


This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30. 2011. In the event 

the CCVB terminates the program activities subject to this agreement prior to the expiration of this 

agreement. the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same 

proportion that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the CCVB to 

conduct program activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this 13 day at Ju 1y 201 , 

NUECES COUNTY CORPUS CHRISTI VISITORS BUREAU 

BY. BY·~~Or£,) 
Samuel L. Neal. Jr. Chief Executive Officer 


County Judge 


ATfEST. 

BY.___________ 

County Clerk 

Approved as to form. 

BY. 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; NORTHWEST BUSINESS ASSOCIATION) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set 

forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," 

and the Northwest Business Association, herein after called 

"Association," an organization founded for the promotion of 

businesses, creation of jobs, and overall economic benefit of 

Northwest Corpus Christi, Texas, and surrounding areas within Nueces 

County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in Nueces 

County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 (b) of the 

Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a program to 

stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and commercial 

activity in the county; to promote or advertise the county and its 

vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to attract conventions, 

visitors, and businesses; and for local economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 



program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 

promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts for 

the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract with a 

private corporation such as the Association pursuant to § 381.004 (c) 

of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney General Opinion 

No. JM-516 (1986) for the administration of such a program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual 

covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and Association 

agree as follows: 

I. 

The Association agrees to administer the County's program for 

local economic development as follows: 1) by stimulating, encouraging, 

and developing business location and commercial activity in the 

county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county and its vicinity or 

conducting a solicitation program to attract conventions, visitors, 

and businesses for the economic benefit of Northwest Corpus Christi 

and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

II. 

The Association will semi-annually submit reports to the County 

detailing activities by the Association in performance of its 

obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Association shall include 



in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds 

and any measurable results obtained with regard to local economic 

development, business location and commercial activity developed, jobs 

created, and the promotion or advertisement of the Northwest Corpus 

Christi and surrounding areas within Nueces County or the solicitation 

program to attract conventions, visitors and businesses. Such reports 

shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed 

meeting. 

III. 

The Association will diligently use its resources to promote the 

cause of administration of the program with respect to the economic 

development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $3,250 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to the 

2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Association will cause this funding to be segregated from 

other funds used for activities of the Association unrelated to the 

purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 



This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 

30, 2011. In the event the Association terminates the program 

activities subject to this agreement prior to the expiration of this 

agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the 

county in the same proportion that County funds bear to the total 

funds received or in the possession by the Association to conduct 

program activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ~ day Ofc:J~J_I~=r----_' 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY Northwest Business 
Association 

By: ___________________________ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

By: ____________________________ 

County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

By: ___________________________ 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2876-11 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant-PJ’s Marina with Shirley and

Sons Construction Co., Inc 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute contract with Shirley and Sons Construction Co., Inc. for IFB No. 2876-11, 2009 Hurricane Ike

Disaster Grant-PJ’s Marina.

BACKGROUND

The County received bids for the rehabilitation of the project site known as “PJ’s Marina” and include: the

demolition of approximately four hundred twenty-five (425) LF of timber/PVC piers, two hundred eighty (280) LF

of timber bulkhead, ninety-five (95) LF of abandoned pipelines, concrete rubble, and one existing building

including associated improvements; and new installation of approximately six hundred sixty (660) LF of steel sheet

pile bulkhead with concrete cap, thirteen thousand (13,000) CY of select fill/native soils, two thousand two hundred

(2,200) SY of erosion control blankets, seven thousand (7,000) SF of concrete sidewalk, six hundred fifty (650) SY

of seal coat and six hundred seventy-three (673) wooden bollards. Wetlands mitigation, to occur on the property

west of and adjacent to the project site, includes: removal of trash and one thousand one hundred (1,100) SY of

asphalt; eradication of Brazilian Pepper Trees and Salt Cedars; excavation of one thousand six hundred (1,600) CY

of native soils; and miscellaneous grading and tilling.

DISCUSSION

The Contract in the amount of $1,108,085.55 is to be funded 100% from a Texas Community Development Block

Grant.  

Attachments

IFB 2876-11 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Status of Redistricting Submission

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Receive update on status of submission of Commissioner Precinct Maps to the Department of Justice, related to the

2010 U.S. Census.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Comptroller Capital Credits Participation

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider participation in the unclaimed capital credits received by the Texas Comptroller of Public

Accounts from electric cooperatives under Section 74.602 of the Texas Property Code, and certify the purpose of

the use of the funds in compliance with the provisions of Section 381.004 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

The Comptroller has requested whether Nueces County would be participating in receiving unclaimed capital

credits received from electric cooperatives.  The Comptroller's Office has stated there is a little over $3,300.00

reserved for Nueces County if it is requested by Commissioners Court.  This requires that the County certify that the

funds will be spent in compliance with Local Government Code Section 381.004, which provides that the funding

must be used for Community and Economic Development Programs.  The last time the Court accepted this funding,

the money was placed in the Family Protection Fee Account and distributed to children's advocacy groups.  These

included Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA), the Women's Shelter, Nueces County Children's Advocacy

Center, and Family Counselling Services.

DISCUSSION

Upon approval, a letter meeting the requirements of the Comptroller will be delivered requesting the funding.

Attachments

Letter to Comptroller Requesting Funds



 
 
 
 
 
 
July 13, 2011 
 
 
 
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
Attn:  Elisa Alice Flores 
PO Box 12019 
Austin, Texas 78711-2019 
 
Re: Unclaimed Capital Credits 
 
Dear Ms. Flores: 
 
Today, the Nueces County Commissioners Court approved 
participation in unclaimed capital credits the Texas Comptroller 
received from electric cooperatives pursuant to Section 74.602 of the 
Texas Property Code.  Please remit payment of $3,352.02 to Nueces 
County as follows: 
 
Nueces County 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Texas 
Fed ID # 74-6000585 
 
We hereby certify that the funds will be spent in accordance with 
Section 381.004 of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Extension of Engineering Services Contract with HDR Engineering Firm.

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and Consider extension of Engineering Services Contract with HDR Engineering Firm.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 0181

Amount Requested: $18,500

Fiscal Year: 2010-2012

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Amount not to exceed $18,500.

Attachments

HDR Engineering Contract Amendment No. 2

HDR Amendment No. 1

HDR Original Contract



CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO.2 


NUECES COUNTY AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 


WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and HDR Engineering, Inc. (herein "Engineer") entered into 
an Engineering Services Contract ("Contract") to assist County in seeking a U.S. AnllY Corps of 
Engineers (USACE) penuit to conduct beach maintenance activities 011 October 8, 2008 and 
subsequent contract amendment on July 13,2010; 

WHEREAS, Article 10 of such agreement allows for this Contract to be modified; 

WHEREAS, due to the nature 0 the permitting process and the extensive coordination 

with the regulatory agencies that are associated with this type of proj ect, the scope of 

work is not yet complete; 


NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Engineer in consideration of the mutual 
agreements contained in the original contract, contract amendment no. 1, and additional 
time herein the parties do hereby mutually agree: 

1. 	 The first sentence ofArticle 18 is stricken in its entirety and replaced with 
the following: 

"This contract shall terminate at the close ofbusiness on July 15, 
2012, unless extended as provided in Article 10 ~ Supplemental 
Agreements." 

2. 	 Attachment C-l is stricken and replaced in its entirety with Attachment 
C-2. 

3. 	 Attachment D-l is stricken and replaced in its entirety with Attachment 
D-2. 

4. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and HDR Engineering, Inc have executed 
these presents in duplicate. 

WITNESS our hands on this __ day of July 2011. 

NUECESCOUNTY HDR Engineering, Inc. 

BY:__________________~ 	 BY: IhslH~-
County Judge 	 Title: ' VI CF f~d)~ I 

ATTEST: 

By:_______________ 

County Clerk 

Page 1 of 1 



ATTACHMENT "C-2" 


WORK SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES PROVIDED 

PRIOR TO JULY 15, 2010 


TASK FEE AMOUNT WORKING DAYS 

Survey $1,551.00 1 

Pennit Application $4,986.00 4 

JEM Meeting $1,000.00 112 

Pennit Application Revision $2,234.00 2 

Coordination ofPublic Notice $432.00 

Prepare Response to Conunents $3,595.00 3 

BA and DO Draft $5,506.00 5 

Revisions to BAJBO $1,440.00 2 

Final Permit Negotiations $430.00 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. $3,726.00 N/A 

TOTAL $24,900.00 

WORK SCHEDUI.E FOR SERVICES PROVIDED 
BETWEEN JULY 15, 2010 AND JULY 15,2012 

Revisions to BAJBO $8,213.50 91/2 

Final Permit Negotiations $8,213.50 91/2 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. $2,073.00 N/A 

TOTAL $18,500.00 

http:18,500.00
http:2,073.00
http:8,213.50
http:8,213.50
http:24,900.00
http:3,726.00
http:1,440.00
http:5,506.00
http:3,595.00
http:2,234.00
http:1,000.00
http:4,986.00
http:1,551.00


ATTACHMENT "D-2", 


FEE SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES 

PROVIDED PRIOR TO JULY 15, 2010 


Classification Hours· 

Environmental Biologist 132 

Senior Environmental 12 
Biologist 

Teclmician III 34 

Admin istl'ative Assistant 18 

Registered SUl'veyor 8 

Party Chief 8 

Instrument Person 8 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. NtA 

TOTAL 

Rate Extension 

108.00 $14,256.00 

$125.00 $1,500.00 

$82.00 $2,788.00 

$55.00 $990.00 

$100.00 $800.00 

$62.00 $496.00 

$43.00 $344.00 

N/A $3726.00 

$24,900.00 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES PROVIDED 

BETWEEN JULY 15,2010 AND JULY 15, 2012 


Classification Hours Rate Extension 

Environmental Biologist 100 116.00 $11,600.00 

Seniol' Environmental 12 $136.00 $1,632.00 
Biologist 

Technician III 25 $90.00 $2,250.00 

Administrative Assistant 15 $63.00 $945.00 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. NIA N/A $2,073.00 

TOTAL $18,500.00 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. ! 


NUECES COUNTY AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 


WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and HDR Engineering, Inc. (herein "Engineer") entered into 
an Engineering Services Contract ("Contract") to assist County in seeking a U.S. Army COlpS of 
Engineers (USACE) pennit to conduct beach maintenance activities on October 8, 2008; 

WHEREAS, Aliicle 10 of such agreement allows for this Contract to be modified; 

WHEREAS, additional services related to obtaining the USACE permit are being 
requested of Engineer not originally specified in the Contract; 

NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Engineer in consideration of the mutual 
agreements contained in the original contract, herein, and additional monies do hereby 
mutually agree: 

1. 	 Addltional Services to be performed by Engineer. In addition to the 
services to be performed as contemplated in Exhibit B, Engineer agrees to 
perform all engineering services noted herein to assist County of Nueces 
in seeking a USACE permit to conduct beach maintenance activities in 
three areas ofNueces County: 

A. 	1 mile stretch of beach on Mustang Island extending from the Lantana lA 
access road north to the south jetty in Port Aransas 

B. 	 0.79 mile section of beach on Padre Island located between Newport Access 
Road a.nd Marker 203 

c. 	 1.19 mile section of beach on Padre Island located between Access Road 4 
and Access Road 6 

2. 	 The first sentence of Article -4 is stricken in its entirety and replaced with 
the following: 

"The maximum amount payable under this contract is $43,400, 
unless modified as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental 
Agreements. " 

3. 	 The first sentence of Article 18 is stricken in its entirety and replaced with 
the following: 

"This contract shall telminate at the close of business on July 15, 
2011, unless extended as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental 
Agreements. " 

Page 1 of2 



4. Attachment B is stricken and replaced in its entirety with Attachment B-1. 
5. Attachment C is stricken and replaced in its entirety with Attachment C-l. 
6. Attachment D is stricken and replaced in its entirety with Attachment D-l. 
7. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

iN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and HDR Engineering, Inc have executed 
these presents in duplicate. 

WITNESS our hands on thisO"day of July 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY 

Page 2 of2 



ATTACHMENT "A" 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

1. 	 Provide Engineer with available information on the project to enable the 
Engineer to perf 01111 the Scope of Work. 

2. 	 Be available to respond to inquiries from the Engineer in a timely fashio11. 
3. 	 If appropriate, provide Engineer with access to the property and be available 

to accompany the Engineer to inspect the site when needed. 



ATTACHMENT "B-1" 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 


Engineer will assist OVvner in seeking a U.S. AlTI1Y Corps of Engineers (USACE) 
pennit to conduct beach maintenance activities in three areas of Nueces County: 

A. 	 I mile stretch of beach on Mustang Island extending from the Lantana lA 
access road north to the south jetty in POlt Aransas 

B. 	 0.79 mile section of beach on Padre Island located between Newport Access 
Road and Marker 203 

C. 	 1.19 mile section of beach 011 Padre Island located between Access Road 4
and Access Road 6 

1. 	 Conduct survey to obtain current beach profiles for use during the coordination 
and pennitting process; 

2. 	 Prepare permit application, cover letter, and associated pennit drawings for 
submittal to USACE; 

3. 	 After receiving approval from Owner, schedule a Joint evaluation Meeting (JEM) 
with USACE and the Resource Agencies to get preliminary views on the project; 

4. 	 Revise pen-nit application based on results of JEM and submit to USACE; 
5. 	 Coordinate with USACE in an attempt to get the permit appiication placed on 

Public Notice; 
6. 	 Upon receipt of the agency and public comments, evaluate the comments in 

coordination with the Owner and develop a f0l111al response; 
7. 	 Coordinate with u.s. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) regarding endangered 

species issues; Provide project management services throughout f01111al Section 7 
consultation with USFWS; 

8. 	 Assist USACE with drafting of a Biological Assessment (BA) and USFWS with 
drafting a Biological Opinion (BO) associated with formal Section 7 
Consultation; 

9. 	 Provide a response to USACE and USFWS regarding possible deficiencies 
associated with the BO; 

10. Negotiate final permit conditions. 

Tasks specifically excluded from services to be provided by Engineer include the 
preparation, submittal, or arrangement for any and all pennits, approvals, or inspections 
for the work including: 

1. 	 Building permits 
2. Floodplain development permits 
3. Dune protection pennits 
4. 	 Access driveway permits 
5. 	 Utility permits 
6. 	 Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 
7. 	 Asbestos inspections 



A 1"1 ACHMENT "C-l" 


WORK SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES PROVIDED 

PRIOR TO JULY Ei,2010 


TASK FEEAMOVNT WORKING DAYS 

Survey $1,551.00 

Permit Application $4,986.00 4 

JEM Meeting $1,000.00 112 

Pem1it Application Revision $2,234.00 2 

Coordination of Public Notice $432.00 

Prepare Response to Comments $3,595.00 3 

BA and BO Draft $5,506.00 5 

Revisions to BAlBO $1,440.00 2 

Final Permit Negotiations $430.00 

Overhead/ContingencylEquip. $3,726.00 N/A 

TOTAL $24,900.00 

WORK SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES PROVIDED 
BETWEEN JULY 15,2010 AND JULY 15,2011 

Revisions to BAlBO $8,213.50 9 112 

Final Pennit Negotiations $8,213.50 9112 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. $2,073.00 N/A 

TOTAL $18,500.00 

http:18,500.00
http:2,073.00
http:8,213.50
http:8,213.50


ATTACft-:II~U:.NT "D-l" 

FEE SCHEJD)UILE FOR SERVICES 

PROVIDED p'l~nOR 1[0 JULY 15, 2010 


ct2l5lsfifneation Hom's Rate Extension 

Emvnrlfrlmmental Biologist B2 108.00 $14,256.00 

SetiDS@fi Environmental 12 $125.00 $1,500.00 
Bii@Rogist 

Teclllll!llncian HI 34· $82.00 $2,788.00 

kdn11l1lhmistrative Assistant 18 $55.00 $990.00 

~~~ten!d Surveyor 8 $100.00 $800.00 

P3lfiti:y CMef S $62.00 $496.00 

nlllii~fit\llm€mt Person 8 $43.00 $344.00 

OvetrlilleaW'Contingency/Equdp. N/A- N/A $3726.00 

TOTAIL $24,900.00 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES PROVIDED 
BETWEEN JULY 15, 201ltlll AND JULY 15, 2011 

Cllasstifi.cation Hours Rate Extension 

El!Iivirrm]mental Biologist 100 116.00 $11,600.00 

Sell1lHml" Environmental 12 $136.00 $1,632.00 
Biol@glst 

T ecfutl!lliician III 25 $90.00 $2,250.00 

AdlOiWmistrative Assistant 15 $63.00 $945.00 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. N/A N/A $2,073.00 

TOTAL $18,500.00 

http:18,500.00
http:2,073.00
http:2,250.00
http:1,632.00
http:11,600.00
http:24,900.00
http:2,788.00
http:1,500.00
http:14,256.00
http:ATTACft-:II~U:.NT


," 

ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

THIS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES is made by and between the 
County of Nueces, hereinafter called "County" and HDR Engineering, Inc., hereinafter 
called "Engineer" for the purpose of contracting for engineering services. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, "Professional Services 
Procurement Act" provides for the procurement ofprofessional services of engineers; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for engineering services described as 
follows: Nueces County Beach Cleaning -Regulatory Assistance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Engineer, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 


ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 


The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment A - Services to be provided by the County, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 

.,.> 

ARTICLE 2 

SCOPE OF. .8ERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 


The Engineer shall perform those engineering services for the fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment B - Services to be provided by the Engineer, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 

The Engineer shall prepare a schedule of work, identified as Attachment C - Work 
Schedule, attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract. The work schedule shall 

Page 1 of 12 

.~ :'1' 



contain a complete schedule by task such that the Engineer's Scope of Services under this 
contract can be accomplished within the specified time and contract cost. Attachment C 
shall identify the task, the total maximum dollar amount payable for each task, and time 
allotted to complete the job by date or working days. Attachment D - Fee Schedule shall 
identifY the hourly rates for ~ach job title, total number of hours for each job title, and the 
maximum dollar amount payable for each job title. 

Unless specifically excluded in Attachment B - Services to be provided by the Engineer, 
it shall be the Engineer'S responsibility to prepare, submit, or arrange for any and all 
pelmits, approvals, or inspections required for the work. The permits, approvals, or 
inspections shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Building permits 
2. Floodplain development pelmits 
3. Dune protection permits 
4. Access driveway permits 
5. Utility pennits 
6. Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 
7. Asbestos inspections 

ARTICLE 3 

CONTRACT PERIOD 


After execution of this contract, the Engineer shall not proceed with the work until 
authorized in writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 - Work 
Authorizations. This contract shall tenninate at the close of business on July 15, 2010, 
unless extended by supplement agreement duly executed by the Engineer and the County 
prior to the date of telmination, as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements, or 
otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 18 - Termination. Any work performed or 
cost incuned after the date of termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 

ARTICLE 4 

COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 


The maximum amount payable under this contract is $24,900.00, unless modified as 
provided in Article 10- Supplemental Agreements. 

All payments will be made in accordance with the hourly rates for each job title 
established in Attachment D - Fee Schedule. 

The Engineer shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently than once per 
month, an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the work 
accomplished during the billing period. The invoice and progress report shall contain 

Page 2 of 12 

http:24,900.00


sufficient detail such that the billing can be reviewed for compliance with both the work 
schedule and fee schedule. 

The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 

Tbe County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods wben work is 
suspended, or subsequent to tbe contract completion date. 

ARTICLES 

WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 


The County will issue work authorizations, in the form identified and attached hereto as 
Attachment E - Work Authorization, to authorize the Engineer to perform one or more 
tasks. The amount payable for a work authorization shall be supported by the estimated 
cost of each work task as described in the work authorization. The work authorization 
will not waive the County's or Engineer's responsibilities and obligations established in 
this contract. The work authorization will be issued by County Judge. The executed 
work authorization(s) shall become a part of this contract. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Engineer shall submit to the 
County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work 
authorization. . 

Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the Engineer 
have signed the work authorization. All work must be completed on or before the 
completion date specified in the work authorization. The Engineer shall promptly notify 
the County of any event which will affect completion ofthe work authorization . 

.ARTICLE6 
PROGRESS 

The Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County. The Engineer shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the 
work. Upon request by the County, the Engineer shall make presentations to the 
Commissioners Court. 

At the request of the County or the Engineer, conferences shall be held at the Engineer's 
office, the County's office, or at other locations designated by the County. These 
conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Engineer's services and work when 
Eequested by the County. 

Page 3 ofI2 



Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Engineer to 
determine cOlTective action needed. 

The Engineer shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a 
significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 
or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

(2) favorable 	 developments or events which would enable meeting the work 
schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 

ARTICLE 7 

SUSPENSION 


The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written 
notice a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of suspension. The thirty 
(30) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) 
calendar days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work. The sixty 
(60) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

ARTICLE 8 

ADDITIONAL WORK 


If the Engineer determines that any work it..has been directed to perform is beyond the . 
scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in 
writing. In the event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and 
exceeds the maximum amount payable, the County shall so advise the Engineer and a 
supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in Alticle 10 - Supplemental 
Agreements. 

The Engineer shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs priof to 
the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement. The County shall not be 
responsible for actions by the Engineer or any costs incuned by the Engineer relating to 

Page 4 of 12 



additional work not directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in 
this contract or as amended. 

ARTICLE 9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work under the contract, the Engineer shall make such revisions if requested and as 
directed by the County. This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified 
under Article 8 - Additional Work. 

The Engineer shall make such revisions to the work to corTeet errors appearing therein, 
when required to do so by the County. No additional compensation will be paid for the 
conection of errors. 

ARTICLE 10 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 


The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character'·· 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work. Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4 - Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 

Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 - Contract Period. 

No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the Engineer 
until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to proceed is 
issued by the County. The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending 
verification of satisfactory work performed. 

ARTICLE 11 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 


All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request. All documents prepared by 
the Engineer and all documents furnished to the Engineer by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract. The Engineer, at 
its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any other data which it has 
furnished the County under this contract. Release of information will be in accordance 
with the Texas Public Information Act. 

Page 5 of 12 



ARTICLE 12 

PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 


The Engineer shall fumish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the 
performance of all services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to 
perform the services as required. All employees of the Engineer shall have such 
knowledge and experience as will enable them to perform the duties assigned to them. 

The County may instruct the Engineer to remove any employee from association with the 
work authorized in this contract if, in the sole opinion of the County, the work of the 
employee does not comply with the terms of this contract or if the conduct of the 
employee is detrimental to the work. 

The Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its 
employment for performance of the services required under this contract. The Engineer 
may not change the project manager without prior consent of the County. 

ARTICLE 13 

SUBCONTRACTING 


The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract without prior written approval of the County. All subcontracts shall include the 
provisions required in this contract and shall be approved as to form, in writing, by the 
County prior to work being performed under the subcontract. 

ARTICLE 14 

EVALUATION OF WORK 


The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 

to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 

the premises in which it is being performed. If a review or evaluation is being made on 

the premises of the Engineer or a subcontractor, the Engineer shall provide and require its 

subcontractor to provide all reasona~le facilities and assistance for the safety and 

convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their duties. If funds by 

other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services under this contract or 

for any construction project as a consequence of this contract, the Engineer's services and 


. work may be subject to periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, 

including city, county, state, andlor federal agencies. 

Page 6 of 12 



ARTICLE 15 

SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 


All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary fonn for review by the 
County before a final report is issued. The County's comments on the Engineer's 
preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report. 

ARTICLE 16 

COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 


All computer files must be compatible with the County's computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 

All plots and graphics media provided by the Engineer shall be delivered to the County. 
Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the fIles 
furnished by the Engineer have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

ARTICLE 17 

VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMB / BREACH OF CONTRACT 


Violation of the contract telms or breach of contract by the Engineer shall be grounds for 
termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Engineer's default, 
breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Engineer. This 
agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but 
all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be 
cumulative. 

ARTICLE 18 

TERMINATION 


This contract shall telminate at the close of business on July 15,2010 unless extended as 
provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 

1. 	 By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties; 

2. 	 By the County, by notice in writing to the Engineer as a consequence of 
failure by the Engineer to perform the services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner; 

Page 7 of 12 



3. 	 By either p81ty, upon the failure of the other patty to fulfill its obligations as 
set forth herein; 

4. 	 By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Engineer upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the 
Engineer; and 

5. 	 By written notice fl:om the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 
and obligations described herein. 

Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Engineer. In 
determining the value of the work performed by the Engineer prior to termination the 
County shall be the sole judge. Compensation for work at termination will be based on a 
percentage of the work completed at that time. Should the County terminate this contract 
under Item 4 of the above paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar 
day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) 
calendar days. 

If the Engineer defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates 
this contract for fault on the patt of the Engineer, the County will give consideration to 
the actual costs incurred by the Engineer in performing the work to the date of default, 
the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of 
the work which is usable to the County. 

The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Engineer 
under this contract, except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14,19,20,21 and 23 of 
this contract. If the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Engineer to 
fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the 
work to completion. If the County asserts that any services provided by the Engineer do 
not comply with the requirements of this contract, the County shall allow the Engineer a 
reasonable opportunity and effort to cure the claimed breach. 

ARTICLE 19 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 


The Engineer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes 
codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or 
administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation, worker's compensation laws, minimum salary and 
wage statues and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations. When required, the 
Engineer shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its compliance. 

Page 8 of 12 



It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that from the date of award of 
Contractor to one year after telmination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for 
any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the 
County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of anl0unt from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor. County 
Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in 
Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. Contractor is fmthermore 
prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for 
county and precinct office from the date of award of Contractor to one year after 
termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for Contractor to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

ARTICLE 20 

INDEMNIFICATION 


THE ENGINEER SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR OR OMISSION OF THE ENGINEER OR OF 
ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER SHALL 
ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES WIDeH MAY BE 
INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR OTHERWISE RESISTING 
SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE 
COUNTY TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY SUCH NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR 
OR OMISSION BY THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. 

ARTICLE 21 

ENGINEER'S RESPONSIBILITY 


The Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or cOlTections resulting from its negligent acts, errors or omissions 
without compensation. The Engineer will not be relieved of the responsibility for 
subsequent cOlTection of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any 
ambiguities until after the construction phase of the project has been completed. 

Page 9 of 12 



ARTICLE 22 

ENGINEER'S SEAL 


The responsible Engineer shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate Engineering 
submissions to the County in accordance with the Texas Civil Statutes and the rules of 
the Texas Board of Engineering Examiners. ' 

ARTICLE 23 

RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 


The Engineer shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its office 
during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment under this 
contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, whichever 
occurs last. The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access 
during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and records of the 
Engineer which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of work perfolmed 
by the Engineer. 

ARTICLE 24 

INSURANCE 


The Engineer shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the 
types of insurance coverage identified as follows: . 

1. 	 Workers' Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of 
Nueces County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the 
Texas Workers' Compensation Law ("Statutory Texas"). 

2. 	 Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor ofNueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined 
single limit each occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and 
property damage. 

3. 	 Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of SUbrogation in favor ofNueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000) each person for bodily injury, five hundred thousand dollars 
($500,000) each person for bodily injury, and one hundred thousand dollars' 
($100,000) each occurrence for property damage. 

Page 10 of 12 



4. 	 Professional Liability in limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per claim 
and in the aggregate. 

The Engineer shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed Attachment F 
- Certificate of Insurance Form - Nueces c.ounty, attached hereto and made a prot 
thereof. The Engineer will be considered in breach of contract should the Engineer 
fail to maintain the required insurance coverage during the contract period of this 
contract. The termination of this contract resulting form failure to maintain the 
required insurance will be carried out in accordance with Article 18 - Termination. 

ARTICLE 25 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 


The Engineer and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 

The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract without 
the prior written consent of the County. 

ARTICLE 26 

SEVERABILITY 


In the event anyone or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invaIidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 

ARTICLE 27 

PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 


This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties·· respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 

ARTICLE 28 

NOTICES 


All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 

Page 11 of 12 



COUNTY ENGINEER 

County Judge James A. Shiner, P.E. 
Senior Vice President 

Nueces County Courthouse HDR Engineering, Inc. 

901 Leopard Rm 303 555 N. Carancahua, Ste. 1650 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Corpus Christi, Texas 78478 

ARTICLE 29 

SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

The undersigned signatory for the Engineer hereby represents and warrants that the 
signatory is an officer of the organization for which he or she has executed this contract 
on behalf of the firm. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 

ENGINEERCOUNTY OF NUE~ 

BY~ 

County Judge 

Title: ~~ V !Z:a. ~1i~f 

Date: (6) I~~IO~ 

County Clerk 

List of Attachments 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by the County 
Attachment B - Services to be Provided by the Engineer 
Attachment C - Work Schedule 
Attachment D - Fee Schedule 
Attachment E - Work Authorization 

FILED FOR RECORDAttachment F - Certificate of Insurance FOlm - Nueces County 

OCT 272008 
Page 12 of 12 uIAi>lA Of. bARRERA s 

GieiK. coun~~.u~~C?:lj. J~UIY 
~y 



ATTACHMENT "A" 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

1. 	 'Provide Engineer with available information on the project to enable the 
Engineer to perform the Scope of Work. 

2. 	 Be available to respond to inquiries from the Engineer in a timely fashion. 
3. 	 If appropriate, provide Engineer with access to the propelty and be available 

to accompany the Engineer to inspect the site when needed. 



ATTACHMENT "B" 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 


Engineer will assist Owner in seeking a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 
permit to conduct beach maintenance activities along a 1 mile stretch of beach on . 
Mustang Island extending from the Lantana IA access road nOlih to the south jetty in 
Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas. 

1. 	 Conduct survey to obtain current beach profiles for use during the coordination 
and permitting process; 

2. 	 Prepare permit application, cover letter, and associated permit drawings for 

submittal to USACE; 


3. 	 After receiving approval from Owner, schedule a Joint evaluation Meeting (JEM) 
with USACE and the Resource Agencies to get preliminary views on the project; 

4. 	 Revise permit application based on results of JEM and submit to USACE; 
5. 	 Coordinate with US ACE in an attempt to get the permit application placed on 

Public Notice; 
6. 	 Upon receipt of the agency and public comments, evaluate the comments in 

coordination with the Owner and develop a formal response; 
7. 	 Coordinate with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) regarding endangered 

species issues; Provide project management services throughout formal Section 7 
consultation with USFWS; 

8. 	 Assist USACE with drafting of a Biological Assessment (BA) and USFWS with 
drafting a Biological Opinion (BO) associated with formal Section 7 
-Consultation; 

9. 	 Provide a response to USACE and USFWS regarding possible deficiencies 

associated with the BO; 


10. Negotiate final permit conditions. 

Tasks specifically excluded from services to be provided by Engineer include the 
preparation, submittal, or arrangement for any and all permits, approvals, or inspections 
for the work including: 

1. 	 Building permits 
2. Floodplain development permits 
3. Dune protection permits 
4. Access driveway permits 
5. Utility permits 
6. Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 
7. Asbestos inspections 



ATTACHMENT "C" 


WORK SCHEDULE 


TASK FEE AMOUNT 

Survey $1,551.00 

Permit Application $4,986.00 

JEM Meeting $1,000.00 

Permit Application Revision $2,234.00 

Coordination of Public Notice $432.00 

Prepare Response to Comments $3,595.00 

BA and BO Draft $5,506.00 

Revisions to BA/BO $1,440.00 

Final Permit Negotiations $430.00 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. $3,726.00 

TOTAL $24,900.00 

WORKING DAYS 

1 

4 

112 

2 

1 

3 

5 

2 

~ 

N/A 



ATTACHMENT "D" 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Classification Hours Rate Extension 

Environmental Biologist 132 108.00 $14,256.00 

Senior Environmental 12 $125.00 $1,500.00 
Biologist 

Technician III 34 $82.00 $2,788.00 

Administrative Assistant 18 $55.00 $990.00 

Registered Surveyor 8 $100.00 $800.00 

Party Chief 8 $62.00 $496.00 

Instrument Person 8 $43.00 $344.00 

Overhead/Contingcncy/Equip. N/A N/A $3726.00 

TOTAL $24,9JI0.OO.. 



WORK AUTHORIZATION 

This work authorization is issued in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract 1120080190 
dated October 8, 2008 , between Nueces County and 
HDR Engineering Inc. 

Work Task 
Engineer will assist Owner in seeking a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 
permit to conduct beach maintenance activities along a 1 mile stretch ofbeach on 
Mustang Island extending from the Lantana lA access road north to the south jetty in 
Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas. 

1. 	 Conduct survey to obtain current beach profiles for use during the coordination 

and permitting process; 


2. 	 Prepare permit application, cover letter, and associated permit drawings for 

submittal to USACE; 


3. 	 After receiving approval from Owner, schedule a Joint evaluation Meeting (JEM) 

with USACE and the Resource Agencies to get preliminary views on the project; 


4. 	 Revise permit application based on results of JEM and submit to US ACE; 
5. 	 Coordinate with USACE in an attempt to get the pennit application placed on 


Public Notice; 

6. 	 Upon receipt ofthe agency and public comments, evaluate the comments in 


coordination with the Owner and develop a formal response; 

7. 	 Coordinate with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) regarding endangered 


species issues; Provide project management services throughout formal Section 7 

consultation with USFWS; 


8. 	 Assist US ACE with drafting of a Biological Assessment (BA) and USFWS with 

drafting a Biological Opinion (BO) associated with formal Section 7 

Consultation; 


9. 	 Provide a response to USACE and USFWS regarding possible deficiencies 

associated with the BO; 


10. Negotiate final pennit conditions. 

Cost: Not to exceed $24,900 

Deliverables: Final United States Army Corp of Engineers 404 Permit with any 
Conditions that were negotiated 

f 

Completion date: Before July 15,2010 



COUNTY OF NUECES 

BY~}&~
Samuel L. Nea , Jr.' . 

Title: Nueces County Judg."'-e__ 

Date: 10/27/08 Date: (c::. h!a~---



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Coastal Parks Department Lease with Mrs. Ann Williams DBA Shoreline Environmental Assessments

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider leasing  office space at Padre Balli Park Office to  Ann Williams, DBA Shoreline

Environmental Assessments.

BACKGROUND

At their most recent public meeting, the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners discussed and considered

leasing vacant office space to Mrs. Williams.  The Board of Parks Commissioners voted unanimously to approve a

month -to- month lease and make a recommendation to the County Commissioners Court for consideration.  If

approved by the Court, the County Attorney's Office will work with the Department to draft the lease document

which will be brought back to the Court for final review and approval. 

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Approval of Agreement With AEP Texas

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign an agreement with AEP Texas for Interconnection and

Parallel Operation of Distributed Generation.

BACKGROUND

On July 28, 2010, Nueces County enterend into a Performance Contract woth Johnson Controls, Inc. for the

installation of various energy conservation measures at the courthouse and jail.  As part of the contract a Solar

Photo Voltaic (PV) array was installed to generate electricirty which will reduce the energy required from AEP

electrical grid.

DISCUSSION

Since the electricity generated by the PV array will be interconnected with the AEP infrastructure it is necessary to

enter into an agreement to establish each party's responsibility for expenses, operation, maintenance, repair, and

inspection.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

AEP























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Project: Amistad Park Improvements Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Amistad Park Improvements project

completed by Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc.

BACKGROUND

On January 26, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc for

the Amistad Park Improvements project.

DISCUSSION

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on June 20, 2011 by representatives of Nueces County Public Works,

ICG Engineering, Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc and Inland Parks staff. The project was found to be

substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Certificate









CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO.2 


NUECES COUNTY AND AINSWORTH TRUCKING 


WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Ainsworth Trucking entered into a Construction Services 
Contract (Contract) for Hazel Bazemore Park on December 15, 2010 that was modified under 
Amendment No.1 on February 23, 2011 to add $ 30,000.00 to the original contract amount; 

WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Contract provides for modifying the scope of the work; and 

WHEREAS, additional requirements of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for temporary 
slope stabilization and environmental testing require that $38,222.54 is added to the contract with 
Ainsworth Trucking; and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount payable under this contract will not exceed $ 376,822.54 

NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Contractor in consideration of the mutual agreements 
contained the original contract, herein, and additional funding for completion of the Contract do hereby 
mutua lIy agree: 

The maximum amount payable under this contract is $ $376,822.54 

1. Unless modified as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Ainsworth Trucking have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 

WITNESS our hands on this _____ day of July, 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

By: ___________ By:,_____________ 

TITLE:____________SAMUEL L. NEAL JR. 


NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 


ATTEST: 

DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 

http:376,822.54
http:376,822.54
http:38,222.54
http:30,000.00


VOL. 4 4 PAGE 546 


5ii. On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 
adopt a Resolution in Opposition to Senate Bill 358 or Other Similar Legislation 
which proposes to waive sovereign immunity for governmental entities in the State 
ofTexas. Volume 44, Page 565. 

6. 	 Danielle Hale, Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator, gave a 
presentation on the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative Program for Nueces County. 

On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the 
Court voted to authorize the submission of an application to the Texas Division of 
Emergency Management, on behalf ofBanquete Independent School District 

7. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded. by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
/ Court voted to authorize execution of a Renewal and Extension Agreement for 
Professional Services with Justice Benefits, Inc. (JBI). Contract No. 20110027. 

8. 	 Commissioner Pusley provided an update on the Hazel Bazemore Park 
Remediation Project 

On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz. the Court 
voted. to approve a Change Order with Ainsworth Trucking, in an amount Dot to 
exceed. $30,000.00, related to the Hazel Bazemore Park Remediation Project 

9. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by CoIDlllissioner Pusley, the Court vote to 
approve the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Child 
Welfare Board to open. Wednesday, Februa:ry 23, 2011 and to close Wednesday. 
March 16, 2011. 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
1. 	 On motion of Commissioner Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 

Comt voted to approve a contract with the Department of State Health Services 
(DSHS) for control and prevention of Sexually Transmitted Diseases and 
HIV/AIDS; and to authorize Annette Rodriguez, Director of the Corpus Christi
Nueces County Public B;ealtb. District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County. 
Contract No. 20110028. 

C. GRANTS 
1. On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by CoIIlIllissioner Gonzalez, the Court voted 

to adopt a Resohrtion authorizing submission of a grant application via "eGrants" 
web site to the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for £aniling the Juvenile 
Drug Court Program. Volume 44, Page 566. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - February 23, 2011 	 Page 3 

http:30,000.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Consider making a finding for a request for competitive bids for Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement and

publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Juvenile

Justice Center Chiller Replacement; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

To be paid from 2007 CO funds, project no 19177004



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of annual hardware and software for the Sheriff’s Office with CBM

Archives in the amount of $13,678.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase with CBM Archives for the renewal of annual hardware and software for the

Sheriff’s Office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $13,678.00 is to be paid from 2010/2011 Department 3710 Budget

Attachments

CBM Archives quote

Sole Source letter









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Authorize/Execute agreements with Red Hawk for the purchase of a 3 exterior cameras, cable repair, and the annual

inspection on cameras 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute agreements with Red Hawk for the purchase of a 3 exterior cameras, cable repair, and the annual

inspection on cameras for the Sheriff’s Office.

BACKGROUND

The camera's will provide perimeter security for inmates at the Annex along the fence line to include the K-9

Kennel.  In addition, all the wiring of the existing camera's in the Annex will be replaced. 

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $14,876.00 and is to be paid from the Inmate Benefit funds

Attachments

RedHawk Sales Agreement

RedHawk Service Agreement



----------------

Sales Agreement 


Prepared for 

Nueces County 


901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi 

Texas 

,~ :::b RED HAWK 
A UTe Are &Security ComPany 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78415. 361-985-2761. 361-985-2762 



'\ i")RED HAWK 

A UTe FIre & Security Company SALES AGREEMENT 

Proposal Number Date Agreement Number Page 

41460 SA 03/31/2011 41460 SA 2 


AGREEMENT DESCRIPTION: 
By and Between 
Red Hawk Nueces County 
4410 Dillon Lane Suite 38 901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi Texas 78415 Corpus Christi Texas 78401 
(Hereinafter "Seller") (Hereinafter "Customer") 
Installation and I or Service Location: 
Nueces County Jail Annex 

SALES: 

OUR PRICE FOR SALES IS $ 14400.00 PLUS APPLICABLE TAXES. 

OUR PRICE INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THE STATEMENT OF WORK ATTACHED 
HERETO: 

1. Installation of two VSX-2MP-VD High Resolution Exterior cameras 

2. Installation of one AV8180 8MP 180 Degree Camera and Mount 

3. Replacement of outdoor cable Repair (underground video cable and weather proofing 

4. Equipment re-wire of existing video cables from PODS (EXTERIOR Camera CABLE ROUTE to head in) 

OUR PRICE EXCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Any 120 VAC work 

2. Any core drilling 

3. Painting, Patching, Repairing ceiling tiles 

4. Any additional work not outlined in this proposal 

5. Existing Equipment not installed by Red Hawk 

THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT AND I OR SYSTEMS ARE COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT: 

1. Equipment for New Camera Adds 

2. Equipment for Outdoor Cable Repair 

3. Equipment for Rewire existing Cable Run (cable spliced) 

http:14400.00


'\C 1) RED HAWK 
A UTe Fire &SecurIty Company SALES AGREEMENT 

Proposal Number Date Agreement Number Page 
41460 SA 03/31/2011 41460 SA 3 

STATEMENT OF WORK 

Red Hawk is honored and excited by the opportunity to present Nueces County Sheriff Department with our 
proposal for Installation of two (2) vandal proof exterior dome cameras to monitor the building side entrance 
and parking lot, (1) one 180 degree camera to monitor the K -9 Unit area. The quoted price includes 
equipment, cables, labor and mounts. The installation also includes final terminations and testing of existing 
Head in equipment. 

Equipment for New Camera Adds to Annex 
• (2)VSX-2MP-VD High Resolution Exterior Dome 
• (1) AV8180 8MP 180 Degree Camera and mount 
• Cables and Mounting Hardware 
• Labor, Final terminations and Testing 

$8550.00 

Equipment for Outdoor Cable Repair 
• Remove existing cable run from Camera to Head In 
• Installation of new outdoor underground rated cable and weather proofing 
• Termination and testing at control end 

$2250.00 

Equipment for Rewire existing Cable runs (cable spliced) 
• Removal of Existing Video cables from PODS 
• Installation New plenum rated cable 
• Final termination and Testing 

$3600.00 



". i"RED HAWK 

'" UTe File &SecurIty Company SALES AGREEMENT 

Proposal Number Date Agreement Number Page 
41460 SA 03/31/2011 41460 SA 4 

SALES AGREEMENT GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS WILL GOVERN ALL TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN CUSTOMER AND SELLER FOR THE GOODS AND 
SERVICES THAT ARE THE SUBJECT OF THIS AGREEMENT. THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE INTO ANY 
PURCHASE ORDER ISSUED BY CUSTOMER AS IF EXPRESSLY SET FORTH THEREIN. ANY ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT TERMS OR CONDITIONS 
CONTAINED IN CUSTOMER'S PURCHASE ORDER OR IN ANY OTHER DOCUMENT SHALL BE DEEMED OBJECTED TO BY Seller AND SHALL BE OF NO 
FORCE OR EFFECT. 

THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT MONITORING SERVICES ARE SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED FROM THE SCOPE OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

1. PAYMENT: As a condition of performance, payments are to be made on a progress basis as follows: Customer will pay 0 upon contract signing, 0 upon 
shipment of equipment to Seller or Customer designated site, 0 upon substantial completion and 100% upon final acceptance by Customer. The Customer will 
promptly pay invoices within thirty (30) days of invoice date. Should a payment become thirty (30) days or more delinquent, Seller may stop all work under this 
Agreement without notice and/or cancel this Agreement. A finance charge will be added to past due accounts at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per 
month, or at the highest legal rate, whichever is less. Any standard goods that are either received at the Seller warehouse, or delivered to the Customer site, that are 
later canceled or retumed by Customer are subject to a fifteen percent (15%) restocking fee. Any custom orders are subject to a one hundred percent (100%) 
restocking fee. 

2. TAXES: The Customer is tax exempt. 

3. WORK HOURS: Seller will perform all work during normal business hours: Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Any requests for work to be performed outside 
normal business hours will be billed at Seller premium rates in effect at the time the work is performed. 

4. INSTALLATION/SITE CONDITIONS: Seller will arrange for installation of the equipment in accordance with specifications, drawings and instructions provided by 
Customer, which specifications and drawings are considered a part of this Agreement. Seller agrees, when on Customer's premiSes, to comply with Customer's policies 
regarding security and safety. It is understood the Customer may require the execution of agreements acknowledge compliance with Customers' policies prior to allowing 
Seller's employees or representatives access to Customer's facilities. Customer shall provide Seller a safe working environment and unencumbered access to all areas 
where work is to be performed. Customer acknowledges that Seller's service personnel have been instructed not to perform any work in hazardous locations until 
working conditions have been made safe, as determined in the service personnel's sole discretion, and it is the responsibility of the Customer to take any 
measures necessary to eliminate such hazards before the work may proceed. Customer shall provide reasonably adequate lighting, heating, ventilation and other 
working conditions to permit safe and proper installation. Suitable foundations, wall openings, curbing holes, pits, tunnels, culvert piping, grouting, surrounding masonry 
and concrete, canopies and architectural enclosures, and sun screens shall be constructed by others at Customer's cost. Customer shall also provide at its own 
expense the power and lighting that is required for proper operation of the equipment. If, through no fault of Seller, Seller cannot proceed with the work within a 
reasonable time after delivery of the equipment and/or Seller's arrival at the work site, Customer shall pay Seller's actual expenses, including, but not limited to, 
additional service fees and any storage fees incurred by Seller in waiting to proceed or in retuming to Customer's premises to perform the work. Customer shall notify 
Seller of any cancellations forty-eight (48) hours in advance of any scheduled service call. Failure to so notify will result in an additional service fee charged to 
Customer. Customer shall secure and pay for any required building permits and govemmental fees, licenses, and inspection necessary for the proper execution and 
completion of the installation of the equipment which are legally required at the time that the installation is done. Customer shall give all notices and comply with all 
laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authOrity bearing on the performance of the work. In the event that Seller is required, in connection 
with the installation of the equipment, to do additional work either because Customer did not prepare the job site, or because the drawings, wiring, or other work done 
by Customer or for Customer by others, was not properly represented in the drawing supplied to Seller, Seller shall have the option of doing the additional work required 
to complete the job, and will charge Customer at Seller's current prevailing rates for such work, or, of abandoning the installation and being paid in full by Customer 
upon demand therefore. Any additional amounts so charged shall be due within ten (10) days of receipt of invoice by Customer. Customer represents to Seller that it 
has an interest in the real estate on which the equipment is to be installed and that has the authority to and hereby authorizes Seller to do the work as provided in this 
Agreement. Further, Customer warrants that the job site at which the installation work to be done hereunder, complies with all applicable safety and work rules, OSHA 
regulations, and other govemmental and contractual requirements as to working conditions. 

5. TIME AND MATERIALS SERVICE WORK: In the event that Seller is asked by Customer to perform service work on a time and materials basis during the 
term of this Agreement, and such work is outside the scope of work contemplated herein, the Customer understands and agrees that any such time and materials 
work will be performed by Seller pursuant to the terms and conditions contained herein. 

6. WARRANTIES: Any equipment provided by the Seller will be warranted for a period of ninety (90) days from the date the equipment or replacement parts are 
installed by Seller. Notwithstanding the foregoing, equipment and labor provided by Seller on any physical security equipment speCified on the Equipment list 
attached hereto shall be warranted for a period of one (1) year from the date the physical security equipment or replacement parts are installed by Seller. In no 
event shall Seller have any obligation to make repairs, replacements or corrections required, in whole or in part, as the result of (i) normal wear and tear, (ii) 
accident, disaster or other event beyond the reasonable control or fault of Seller, (iii) misuse, fault or negligence of or by Customer, (iv) use of the equipment or 
replacement parts in a manner for which they were not designed, (v) causes external to the equipment or replacement parts such as, but not limited to, water 
damage, power failure or electrical power surges or (vi) use of the equipment or replacement parts supplied by the Seller in combination with equipment or 
software not supplied by the Seller. Any installation, maintenance, repair, service, relocation or alteration to or of, or other tampering with the equipment or 
replacement parts performed by any person or entity other than Seller without Seller's prior written approval, or any use of replacement parts not supplied by 
Seller, shall immediately void and cancel all warranties with respect to the affected products. 

THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN BY SELLER IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICES 
PERFORMED AND EQUIPMENT PROVIDED HEREUNDER, AND ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, ORAL OR WRITTEN, WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY SELLER, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION: Seller agrees to indemnify the Customer for losses due to bodily injury, or property damage to the extent caused by Seller's negligent acts 
or omissions, or the negligent acts or omissions of its employees, agents and subcontractors during the performance of this contract, but not to the extent caused 
by others. 

8. INSURANCE: Seller agrees to maintain the following insurance during the term of the Agreement with limits not exceeding the stated amounts: (a) 
Comprehensive General Liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage with a limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 general 
aggregate, (b) Statutory workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance for a limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence, (c) Automobile liability covering bodily 
injury and property damage with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence and (d) Excess/Umbrella Liability Insurance with a limit of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence and $2,000,000 general aggregate. If Seller is performing services on Customer's site, Customer will be named as additional insured and a waiver of 
subrogation swill be provided under the Commercial General Liability policy only with respect to liability arising out of bodily injury or property damage but only to 



", i ")RED HAW~ 

A UTC fire & Security Company SALES AGREEMENT 

Proposal Number Date Agreement Number Page 
41460 SA 03/31/2011 41460 SA 5 

the extent resulting from the negligent acts or omissions of Seller or its willful misconduct arising out of the ongoing performance of its obligations under the 
contract. Seller does not otherwise name 

parties as additional insured or agree to waive its rights to subrogation. Seller does not provide copies of its policies. certified or otherwise nor does it provide 
endorsements. 

9. FORCE MAJEURE: Seller shall not be liable for any failure to perform or delays in installing or repairing equipment or systems, or for any interruption of any service 
to be performed hereunder, or in the performance of an obligation hereunder as a result of an event beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to, 
strikes, industrial disputes, fire, flood, acts of God, war, vandalism, riot, national emergency, acts of terrorism, embargoes or restraints, supplier default, supplier 
default, extreme weather or traffic conditions, order or other act of any governmental agency, and shall not be required to supply any service to the Customer while 
interruption of such service due to any such cause shall continue. Service charges shall cease until service is resumed. 

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING ELSE IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
INDIRECT, LIQUIDATED, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS, COST LIABILITY, DAMAGE OR EXPENSES HOWSOEVER ARISING, 
WHETHER OR NOT FORESEEABLE AND WHETHER OR NOT DUE TO NEGLIGENCE OF EITHER PARTY IN PART OR IN WHOLE. Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary herein and to the extent permitted by law, the aggregate liability of Seller to the Customer, whether in contract, tort (including negligence), 
or otherwise will be limited to one (1) times the contract value, provided however the foregoing does not limit the liability of Seller for any injury to, or death of a 
person, caused by the gross negligence of Seller. 

11. ENVIRONMENTAL: Customer agrees and acknowledges that Customer shall be solely responsible for all costs, expenses, damages, fines, penalties, 
claims, and liabilities associated with or incurred in connection with hazardous materials or substances upon, beneath, about, or inside Customer's equipment or 
property, and Customer shall be solely responsible for reporting the presence of said hazardous materials or substances to the proper governmental authorities. 
Customer further agrees and acknowledges that title to, ownership of, and legal responsibility and liability for any and all such hazardous materials and substances 
at all times shall remain with Customer and that Customer shall be solely responsible for the removal, handling. and disposal of all hazardous materials in 
accordance with all applicable governmental regulations. 

12. EXPORT COMPLIANCE: Customer hereby represents and warrants that it will comply with the requirements of all applicable export laws and regulations, 
including but not limited to the U.S. Export Administration Regulations, in the performance of this Agreement and the treatment of Confidential Information herein. 
It is understood that countries outside the US may restrict the import or use of strong encryption products and may restrict exports, and Customer agrees that 
Seller shall be solely responsible for compliance with any such import or use restriction. Customer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless to the extent allowed 
by law without establishing a sinking fund. 

13. FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATIONS: The components, equipment and services proposed by Seller are commercial items as defined by the Federal 
Acquisition Regulations ("FAR") and the prices in any resulting contract and in any change proposal are based on Seller's standard commercial accounting policies 
and practices which do not consider any special requirements of U.S. Govemment cost principles and do not meet the requirements of Part 31 of the FAR or any 
similar procurement regulations. Seller agrees only to perform a contract for the sale of a commercial item on a fixed-price basis. In addition, Seller will neither 
agree to submit or certify to any cost or pricing data nor to any requirements to establish price reasonableness under FAR Part 15 or such similar regulations. In 
stating its position, Seller refers to FAR Part 12 - "Acquisition of Commercial Items." 

14. GENERAL: (a) This Agreement, and the Scope of Work, constitutes the entire Agreement between Customer and Seller and supersedes all prior written and 
oral agreements in relation to the work contemplated under this Agreement. (b) No amendments, modifications, or supplements to this Agreement shall be binding 
unless in writing and signed by both parties. It is agreed that for any alteration to or deviation from this Agreement involving extra work, the cost of material or 
labor will become an extra charge (fixed-price amount to be negotiated or on a time-and-material basis at Seller'S prevailing rates then in effect) over the sum 
stated in this Agreement. (c) Any rejection of goods for being nonconforming under the requirements of this contract must be made by the Customer by sending 
written notification to Seller of the rejection within fifteen (15) days after their delivery. Such notification shall state the basis of the alleged nonconformity of the goods 
and the description of that portion of the shipment being rejected. (d) This Agreement shall not be in effect or binding upon Seller until signed by its duly authorized 
representative. (e) Customer may not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder without the speCific, written consent of Seller. 

15. GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be interpreted in and governed by the laws of the State in which the work is to be performed including all matters of 
construction, validity, performance and enforcement. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and of 
equal force and effect. Venue by agreement of the parties shall be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Nueces County, Texas. 

16. Intentionally omitted. 

17. SEVERABILITY: If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any circumstance, shall, at any time or to any 
extent, be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or an arbitrator to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement. or the application 
thereof to circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each term, condition or provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

18. SUBCONTRACTING: Seller shall have the right to subcontract, in whole or in part, any installations and/or services, including but not limited to, monitoring 
services and/or limited warranty/extended limited warranty services which Seller may perform. Customer acknowledges that this contract and particularly those 
paragraphs relating to Seller's limited liability, disclaimer of warranties, and third party indemnification, inure to the benefit of, and are applicable to, any assignees 
and/or subcontractors with the same force and effect as they bind customer to Seller. 



", i")RED HAWK 

A UTC FIAI & SecurIty Company 	 SALES AGREEMENT 

Proposal Number Date 	 Agreement Number Page 
41460 SA 03/31/2011 41460 SA 	 6 

19. NOTICES: All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing, signed, dated and sent by overnight courier or registered or certified U.S. mail, postage 
prepaid, return receipt requested, to the parties at the addresses shown below. All changes of address must be in writing and delivered as provided in this Section. 
Notices are deemed given when deposited, as described above, with the U.S. mail or in the overnight receptacle. 

Any such notice, if sent by the Customer to the Seller, shall be addressed as follows: 

Attn: Ken Robichaux 
Red Hawk 
4410 Dillon Lane, Corpus Christi Texas 

And if sent by the Seller to the Customer, shall be addressed as follows: 

Nueces County Judge, 901 Leopard, Rm 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

With copy to: 

Lt. John Gordon, Nueces County Sheriff's Department, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

SIGNATURES CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN 

Red Hawk 	 Nueces County 

Proposed By: 	 Accepted By: 

Ken Robichaux Date 	 Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Nueces Date 

County Judge 


Red Hawk 

Accepted By: 

4/0112011 Date 	 County Clerk 



---------

Inspection & Service Agreement 


Prepared for 

Nueces County 


901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi 

Texas 

"~RED HAWK 

A UTe Fire &Security Company 

4410 Dillon Lane Corpus Christi, Texas, 78415 361-985-2761 361-985-2762 



", i !)RED HAWK 
INSPECTION & SERVICE 

A UTe FIre &SecurIty Company 
AGREEMENT 


Proposal Number Date Agreement Number Page 

41460 03/31/2011 41460 2 


AGREEMENT DESCRIPTION: 
By and Between 
Red Hawk Nueces County 
4410 Dillon Lane Suite 38 901 Leopard 8t. 
Corpus Christi Texas 78415 Corpus Christi Texas 78401 
(Hereinafter "Seller") (Hereinafter "Customer") 
Installation and 1or Service Location: 

SERVICE: 

OUR PRICE FOR INSPECTION AND SERVICE IS $ 476.00 PLUS APPLICABLE TAXES. 

OUR PRICE INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THE STATEMENT OF WORK ATTACHED 
HERETO: 

1. Clean and inspect existing camera system 

2. Re-focus and reconfigure cameras for best view 

3. Any additional repairs are to be based on $87.00 per hour rate 

OUR PRICE EXCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Any 120 VAC work 

2. Any service not outlined in above scope of work 

3. Painting, Patching and repairing ceiling tiles or grid 

4. Any upgrades to existing Ethernet system 



-----------------------------------------------

',i~RED HAWI\ 
INSPECTION & SERVICE 

A UTe FII9 & SecwIty Company 
AGREEMENT 

Proposal Number Date Agreement Number Page 
41460 03/31/2011 41460 3 

EQUIPMENT INVENTORY 
ID MAKE MODEL/SERIAL NUMBER QTY LOCATION 

Exterior Camera 3 Main Entrance I Parking 
Interior Cameras 12 Lobby!PODS 
DVR Unit 1 Office 
Exterior Cameras K-9 2 K-9 !Parking lot 
SIDE 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Award RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood Specimen Testing Program

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood Specimen Testing Program.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this RFP is to solicit proposals for providing assistance in the development and implementation of

an alcohol and controlled substances testing program (herein referred to as “the program”) for approximately 70

drivers employed by the County who operate commercial motor vehicles and are subject to testing for alcohol

misuse and controlled substances use under the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) testing program rules. In

addition, the RFP requires assistance in the controlled substances testing program of approximately 750 employees

in safety sensitive positions subject to testing under the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1984, or any of 1,500

employees in a reasonable suspicion basis.

The County’s objective is to enter into an agreement that will provide comprehensive services for the program,

including breath alcohol and split urine sample controlled substances testing of covered drivers; Medical Review

Officer (MRO) services for controlled substances test; and other direct related services requested by the County.

This RFP is developed pursuant to the testing requirements set forth in regulations implementing the Omnibus

Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 as it related to County employees required to hold a commercial

drivers’ license to operate a commercial motor vehicle (49 CFR 40 and CFR 382).

The term of the contract shall be for twenty-four (24) months, with a twelve (12) month renewal option.

DISCUSSION

Service is paid from 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

RFP 2884-11 proposal tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2884-11 
ALCOHOL AND CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES 

SPECIMEN TESTING PROGRAM 
JUNE 30, 2011 - 2:30 PM 

 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Add 

No. 1 

Compliance Consortium Corp.  Y Y 

Comp Care Medical Center Y Y 

The Doctors Center Y Y 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 5.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Award RFP No. 2886-11 Disaster Debris Removal, Reduction Disposal and Other Emergency Services

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2886-11 Disaster Debris Removal, Reduction Disposal and Other Emergency Services.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County, Texas (County) seeks to establish one or more contracts for disaster debris removal, reduction,

disposal, and other emergency cleanup services following a disaster event. Due to the urgency and level of service

required following a disaster event, the County seeks proposals from qualified Offerors. The Offeror should have

sufficient experience in the specialized management of disaster response labor and subcontractors for the purpose of

debris removal services and the preparation, response, recovery, and mitigation phases of any emergency situation

or disaster. Consequently, qualified Offerors must have the capacity and ability to rapidly mobilize and respond to

potential large-scale debris volumes typical of a hurricane or tropical storm in addition to localized small-scale

volumes typical of a tornado.

The initial term of the contract shall be for one (1) year beginning upon execution of a contract, with an option to

renew for four (4) additional one (1) year terms at the discretion of the County. Payment for service(s) will be

rendered to Contractor after completion and acceptance of the work specified in each work order for storm debris

removal services associated with the disaster recovery process, and after receipt of a proper invoice submitted

showing an amount based upon the unit pricing detailed in the agreement. Payment will be made only for work

performed.

DISCUSSION

County will pay up front and if applicable, we get some reimbursement from FEMA

Attachments

RFP 2886-11 proposal tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2886-11 
DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL, REDUCTION DISPOSAL, 

AND OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES 
JUNE 30, 2011 - 3:00 PM 

 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Add 

No. 1 

Holliday Construction Y Y 

Byrd Brothers Emergency Services Y Y 

CrowderGulf Y Y 

Phillips & Jordan Y Y 

Ceres Environmental Services Y Y 

DRC Emergency Services Y Y 

T.F.R. Enterprises, Inc. Y Y 

AshBritt, Inc. Y Y 

   

   
 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Budget Change Order No. 19

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 19 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget Change Order No. 19 List

Budget Change Order No. 19 Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 
Nueces County Auditor 

71clJIa·'jU' .v,,,,, s-rr5 
U CJ 

DATE: July 13, 2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #19 FY 2010-2011 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

1160 County Clerk 
5540 - Travel 300 

300 

1180 Co Clerk Collection 
5540 - Travel 

1270 Purchasing 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 1,645 

1,645 

1275 Veterans Services 
5210- Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 255 

255 

1285 General Administraion 
5355 - Contingent Appr-Equip < $1000 

1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 
5233 Electricity 
5260 - M & R Bldg & Grounds 17,380 

17,380 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - Buildings M & R 
1400 5261 Buildings M & R 
1520 5260 M & R Bldg & Gmds 
1545 - 5260 M & R Bldg & Gmds 
1565 - 5260 M & R Bldg & Gmds 
1600 - 5260 M & R Bldg & Gmds 

6,150 
750 

4,500 
7,600 
1 

20,000 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex 
5233 - Electricity 
5260 - M & R Bldg & Gmds 22,700 

22,700 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

300 

300 
300 (300) 

1,645 

1,645 

255 

255 0 

15,876 
15,876 (15,876) 

17,380 

17,380 

20,000 

20,000 

22,700 

22,700 0 

0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #19 

3092 Vector Control 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets <$5000 5,000 

5,000 

5,000 

5,000 0 

3340 117th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 701 

701 0 701 

3520 District Attorney 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M & R Euip & Veh 

12,727 
2,448 

15,175 15,175 

3530 District Clerk 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 
5132 - Salaries - Supplement 

8,278 

8,278 
8,278 
8,278 0 

3613 Justice of the Peace 1-3 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M & R Equipment & Vehicles 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel 

23 
600 

36 

659 

459 

200 
659 0 

3622 Justice of the Peace 2-2 
5300 - Professional Services 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

400 

400 
400 
400 0 

3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 
5300 - Professional Services 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel 

300 

300 

100 
100 
100 
300 0 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5240 - M & R Euip & Veh 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5447 - Membership Dues 
5540 - Travel 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 

235 
10 
15 

80 
340 

250 

90 

340 0 

5330 Animal Control 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 286 

286 

286 

286 0 

Grand Total General Funds 93,419 93,419 o 

2 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #19 

Road and Bridge Fund 

0120 Road and Bridge 
5240 - M & R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M & R Bldg & Grnds 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

Total Road and Bridge Fund 

15,000 
18,000 

33,000 

18,000 
15,000 
33,000 o 

33,000 33,000 o 

3 



---------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioners Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: .f 

Department No. 1160 Department Name: CO'll~1~~Q~ Re~~~8Bement 
(PIt'l'Ise prepare a separate request for each department) 

Dept Key Account Name Increase To Decrease From 

1160 5541) Travel, Food & 300.00 

1180 5540 Travel 

TOTALS 300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

[8J Cover outstanding purchase orders 

o To balance line item categories 

o To cover temporary employees 

o Other 

Discussion: 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

-.."",,.V- ,,, /'" ""'" 

j)(~J~ &/()J/;2tJ// 
Date'- I 

6fo11 d 
Budget Change Order# 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office 
APFORM119 (6/19/97) 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 06130/201 1 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1180 Co Clerk Collections Diana Barrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 118.020.00 82.093.32 0.00 35,926.68 
512 Salaries Overtime 500.00 1.125.47 0.00 (625.47) 
513 Salaries - Temporary 29.000.00 14.401.21 0.00 14,598.79 
515 Employee Benefits 48.000.00 32,023.61 0.00 15,976.39 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 3.990.00 1.366.40 98.78 2,524.82 
521 A Postage & Fed Express 8.199.00 5,462.99 0.00 2,736.01 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 0.00 89.50 0.00 (89.50) 
523 Telephone & Utilities 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 2,000.00 926.98 0.00 \,073.02 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,000.00 2.417.54 0.00 (1,417.54) 
530 Professional Services 19,600.00 13,437.22 2,262.05 3,900.73 
541 Other Services & Charges 977.00 50.00 0.00 927.00 
551 Other Expense 2,757.00 1.799.19 0.00 957.81 
554 Travel 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
235,093.00 155,193.43 2,360.83 77,538.74 

(iser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06/30/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Care_ByDept- BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:34:45 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/30/20 I I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1160 County Clerk Diana Barrera 

Budget 
Actual Encumbrance Balance 

73,785.00 55,338.12 0.00 
51 I Salaries Regular 318.290.00 218.665.84 0.00 99,624.16 
512 Salaries Overtime 3,000.00 81.99 0.00 2,918.01 
513 Salaries Temporal) 17.000.00 11.373.57 0.00 5,626.43 

514A Salaries Longevity 3.354.00 2,322.00 0.00 1,032.00 

515 Employee Benefits 120,838.00 84,498.09 0.00 36.339.91 
518 Other Personnel Expense 8,604.00 6,419.59 0.00 2,184.41 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 14.070.00 7.434.41 161.97 6,473.62 
521A Postage & Fed Express 12.356.00 6,005.96 158.00 6,192.04 

523 Telephone & Utilities 1,806.00 1,115.10 0.00 690.90 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 332.59 0.00 (332.59) 

530 Professional Services 5.600.00 630.00 0.00 4,970.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 4.200.00 877.00 0.00 3,323.00 
551 Other Expense 8.787.00 4,955.72 0.00 3,831.28 
554 Travel 2,200.00 2,478.67 0.00 (278.67) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
594.390.00 402,528.65 319.97 191,541.38 

liser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06/30/2011 

Report 11): GLlQBA_Cale_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual figure Current Time: 14:24:17 

http:191,541.38
http:402,528.65
http:594.390.00
http:2,478.67
http:2,200.00
http:3,831.28
http:4,955.72
http:8.787.00
http:3,323.00
http:4.200.00
http:4,970.00
http:5.600.00
http:1,115.10
http:1,806.00
http:6,192.04
http:6,005.96
http:12.356.00
http:6,473.62
http:7.434.41
http:14.070.00
http:2,184.41
http:6,419.59
http:8,604.00
http:36.339.91
http:84,498.09
http:120,838.00
http:1,032.00
http:2,322.00
http:3.354.00
http:5,626.43
http:11.373.57
http:17.000.00
http:2,918.01
http:3,000.00
http:99,624.16
http:218.665.84
http:318.290.00
http:55,338.12
http:73,785.00


----------------------------------------

-------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1270 Department Name: PURCHASING 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5211 OFFICE SUPPLIES ($1,645.00) 

5680 ASSETS LESS THAN ~OOO ,645.00 

TOTALS ,645.00 -( ,645.00) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Cover costs associated with the purchase of (2) 5-drawer lateral files and 

(1) 2 drawer lateral file for Purchasing office. 

Elsa SaenzContact Person: Telephone No: x0426 

June 29, 2011~-e~--------- Date 

R~rr\.~~~~~ 
\ 

~ /G ~ /1L1J&f1/Y GN1j 1 Budget Change Order L j 
.... ~?l!I)~.~~.~i!?!~.~~'?~............................~~t~ ....'..................
no ............... no ........................ . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Diana Rosas 

From: Theresa McLemore 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 8:50 AM 
To: Diana Rosas 
Subject: FW: R122048 Jones & Cook (Purchasing Dept - File Cabinets) 

BCD coming from Purchasing. 

Theresa C. McLemore 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Assistant, Certified Public Manager, (CPM) 

901 Leopard St., Ste 302.03 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

theresa.mclemore@co.nueces.tx.us 

Office: 888-0853 

Fax: 888-0376 

From: Michael Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:29 PM 
To: Theresa McLemore 
Cc: Elsa Saenz; Cheryl Chandler 
Subject: RE: R122048 Jones & Cook (Purchasing Dept - File Cabinets) 

Will do. 

Thanks, 
Michael Robinson 
Nueces County 
Asst. Purchasing Agent 
Office (361) 888-0428 

From: Theresa McLemore 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:56 PM 
To: Michael Robinson 
Cc: Elsa Saenz; Cheryl Chandler 
Subject: RE: R122048 Jones & Cook (Purchasing Dept - File Cabinets) 

Request Approved. Please submit BCD to Auditor for CCT 7/13/11 

Theresa C. McLemore 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Assistant, Certified Public Manager, (CPM) 

901 Leopard St., Ste 302.03 

1 

mailto:theresa.mclemore@co.nueces.tx.us


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 06/29/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1270 County Purchasing Elsa N. Saenz 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 75.442.00 56,291.05 0.00 19,150.95 
51 I Salaries Regular 248,779.00 174.681.31 0.00 74.097.69 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
513 Salaries - Temporary 1,345.00 0.00 0.00 1,345.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 4,608.00 2,125.55 0.00 2,482.45 
515 Employee Benefits 104,615.00 78,490.27 0.00 26,124.73 
518 Other Personnel Expense 4.235.00 3,503.24 0.00 731.76 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 10,125.00 4.693.53 81.92 5.349.55 
52]A Postage & Fed Express 2.043.00 738.30 0.00 1.304.70 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,708.00 2,230.36 0.00 477.64 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 1,800.00 770.61 185.20 844.19 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,202.00 1,065.57 0.00 136.43 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 205.18 0.00 (205.18) 
530 Professional Services 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4.500.00 
54] Other Services & Charges 17,577.00 11,098.45 190.25 6.288.30 
55] Other Expense 8,997.00 7.605.38 0.00 1.391.62 
554 Travel 3.600.00 469.28 0.00 3.130.72 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2,212.00 0.00 3.857.00 ( 1,645.00) 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

494,788.00 343,968.08 4.3 14.37 146,505.55 

User ID: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06/29/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 13:5J:43 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No, . 1275 Veteran's Service 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5210 Office EXE.ense 255 

56SQ =i,i.!! k&1 L Iqtrt? 25S

2.b-~ 

255 255 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 

(X) Other 

Discussion: c'Na\(" o..'S '?C( 'lR:v\ t\eo.c\ If'lshu<:.1Q\\~ 

~~ Co/81111
Date

;:::~al~ 1/1,0 

~~ ¥;Z~1/ Budget Change orde~ 

.....9~~~!¥.~~.~i~~!~. ~f!!~t;................................................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



Nueces County Production 
<f' 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 06/21/20 II 

Department Title 

1275 Veterans' Service 

Key Descri~tion 

5111 Salaries-Department Head 
5123 Salaries-Regu I ar 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5181 Car Allowances 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5232 Cellular Phones 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Total Revenul 
Total Expenst 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Budget: WB 

Director 

Toby Parker Cross 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
36,796.00 25,898.17 
27.685.00 18,208.08 

0.00 47.92 
2.520.00 0.00 
6,432.00 4.417.86 
4.154.00 2,807.15 

972.00 656.48 
181.00 120.24 

1,196.00 5,570.03 
97.00 103.05 
64.00 36.96 
25.00 15.37 

2,520.00 1,773.54 
3,800.00 0.00 

0.00 362.43 
0.00 151.37 
0.00 38.13 

2,174.00 104.81 
309.00 0.00 

0.00 153.10 
200.00 0.00 

1,400.00 0.00 
0.00 50.00 
0.00 700.00 

1.949.00 0.00 
0.00 1,130.15 

3,000.00 0.00 
0.00 688.33 

0.00 0.00 
95,474.00 63,033.17 

0.00 10,897.83 
0.00 9,476.92 
0.00 (47.92) 
0.00 2,520.00 
0.00 2,014.14 
0.00 1,346.85 
0.00 315.52 
0.00 60.76 
0.00 (4,374.03) 
0.00 (6.05) 
0.00 27.04 
0.00 9.63 
0.00 746.46 
0.00 3,800.00 
0.00 (362.43) 

255.00 (406.37) 
1.37 (39.50) 
0.00 2,069.19 
0.00 309.00 
0.00 (153.10) 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 1,400.00 
0.00 (50.00) 
0.00 (700.00) 
0.00 1,949.00 
0.00 (1,130.15) 
0.00 3,000.00 
0.00 (688.33) 

0.00 0.00 
256.37 32,184.46 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 95,474.00 63,033.17 256.37 32,184.46 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensl (95,474.00) (63,033.17) (256.37) 32,184.46 

llser 10: D1ANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06/21120 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 09: 16:45 



Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

15,175 

Department No. 3520 Dept Name District Attorney 

Budget Category Account Name 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 12,727 

5240 M&R Equipment & Vehicle 2,448 

Totals 15,175 15,175 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Purchase of 12 IILeads licenses and maintenance for the Jail Management System 

from Intergraph Corp., approved Commissioners Court 3/2/2011. 

tJ.- L ~ 
June 28, 2011 

Date 

Commissioners Court Administration 

:;u;~ It(
Budget Change Order #It/~D/!/
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



" 

cc-reg 4. C. 5. 
Meeting 

03/02/2011Date: 
Sole Source purchase, quote, agreement, and amendment 1 for 12 I1LEADS licenses from Intergraph 
Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department 
Department: Purchasing Department 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize Sole Source purchase, quote with terms/conditions, end user license agreement, and 

amendment 1 to the end user license agreement for 12 IILEADS licenses to the Jail Management 

System (JMS) software from Intergraph, Inc. for the District Attorney's office. 


BACKGROUND 


DISCUSSION 

Purchase in the amount of $15, 175.00. 


Attachments 
Intergraph 



...... <>· 

QUOTE NUMBER:Q00011433 

January 24, 2011 


This quotation has been prepared for: 

Mike Biddle 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard St 


Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Phone:(361) 888-0373 

Fax: (361) 888-0458 


Email: mjke.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us 


Prepared by: 

Scott Pallack 
Account Manager 

Intergraph Corporation 
PO BOX 6695 

Huntsville, AL, 35813 

Phone:(954) 415-7157 

Fax: (256) 730-8Q46 


mailto:mjke.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us


"
'. 

Email: scott.Q?lIack@intergraph.com 
Visit our WebsIte 

puote Numb&r:QOOOfi433 - - --- -L ___ • _ ___ ___ Product ConfiguratIon lIstln~ 
Quolatlon Effecbve From January 24.2011 Valid Through February 26. 2011 Currency USD RevlS1Of1 

ShIP To 8111 To 
MIke BJddleNueces County 911901 Leopard StCorpus Chnsb. TX Mike BlddleNueces County 911901 Leopard StCorpus Chnstl. TX 
78401 18401 

Line Qty Part # Description Unltprice ExtendedPrice 

112 IPSO026 IlLEADS..Jall Management System - Client CC $1.06000 $12,72003 
2 1 FREIGHT FE!dEx 2-0a)' Delivery $700 $7QO 
Total $12,72700 

L-==- ~ __ ~~n«!tions forthe ConfigW'atfor'l Quot~ 

This Configuration Quote IS subject to. the Secunty, Government and Infrastructure Terms and Conditions of Sale. the Terms and 
Conditions for the Software Subscnpllon Program herein attached 

The terms and condtlfons for any tturd party nardware or software shall 00 per the terms and condlboos of the thIrd party 
Intergraph Corporabon PO BOX 6695 Huntsville, AL 35813 

Phone (954) 415-7157 Fax (256) 730-8046 
____Q':!.~te Printed on Friday, January 28, 2011 '---:c:;;-;c--:;-----;::---;:,---------::---: 

~ote Numixlr:QOOO11433 __ _ ____~]_ __ _Mainten~n~ C~nt!9uration Listinij 

Line Part j Description QtyType Annual UnltPrice Post WarrantyMaintenance(Annual) 

1 IPSOO26 IILEADS.Jali Management System - Client CC 12 PRM $204 00 $2.44800 

Total Maintenance $2,44800 

TIlls mantenance quotation IS provided subject to the U S Mamtenance Terms and Conditions for Softwl:le entered Into by the 
Parties on December 15, 2006 You Will be sent a confirmation of purchased malntenance Ser\IlCeS by the 00&1 Order 
Admlnlstrabon department If maintenance IS not purchased at the same bme as you purchase products listed In thiS quotabon. you 
may purchase the malntenance for the products at alater date, however you Will be reqUIred to pay all back marntenance charges 
$lnce the date of product purchase at the rate SPecified In, and otherwfse In accordance wlth. the U S Maintenance Terms and 
Cond,lIons for Software referenced above 

Intergraph Corporation PO BOX 6695 HuntsVille, AL 35813 
Phone (954) 415-7157 Fax (256) 730-8046 
Quote Printed on Fnday, JanuaiY-28, 2011 

Qr=U-ote-:-::N-:-U-"!.-:-~-r;..-=Q-:;::OO;:;;:D1-';-;1;-;C43;;:;;3:--'----=:::::::"::' - ~~_L~_ --- - - SUmmarY] 

Price 

Software $12,72000 


Sblpping ChafQes '$700 


mailto:scott.Q?lIack@intergraph.com


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/28/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3520 District Attorney Mark E Skurka 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 0.00 9,272.70 0.00 (9272.70) 

511 Salaries - Regular 2,679,218.00 1,936,088.57 0.00 743,129.43 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 374.64 0.00 625.36 

513 Salaries - Temporary 5,272.00 2,820.52 0.00 2.451.48 

514A Salaries - Longevity 16.105.00 12,466.64 0.00 4,238.36 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 78,365.00 54,047.93 0.00 24,317.07 

515 Employee Benefits 771,438.00 600,372.02 0.00 171,065.98 

518 Other Personnel Expense 25,910.00 18,021.06 0.00 7,888.94 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 52,545.00 51,445.13 7.374.14 (6.274.27) 

521A Postage & Fed Express 10,422.00 3,919.58 70.97 6,431.45 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 0.00 550.85 0.00 (550.85) 

523 Telephone & Utilities 1,812.00 1,751.96 227.00 (\66.96) 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 4.000.00 5,621.57 358.40 ( 1.979.97) 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 5,636.00 3,730.03 0.00 1,905.97 

530 Professional Services 30,040.00 13,839.34 4,680.00 11.520.66 

533 Special Personnel Services 30,000.00 29319.56 280.00 400.44 

541 Other Services & Charges 21,732.00 5,262.51 20.00 16,449.49 

551 Other Expense 43,061.00 23,942.71 0.00 19,118.29 

554 Travel 26,000.00 22,911.02 0.00 3,088.98 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2,988.00 3,477.33 910.00 (1,399.33) 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,806,144.00 2,799,235.67 13,920.51 992,987.82 

llser 11); D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Page; J Current Date: 06/28/2011 

Report 11): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept- BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 12:58:40 



,. 


i••~~~~!>! !.-~.qi!?~~.9.ffi.~t;... . . 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenile 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 17,380.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs 17,380.00 

TOTALS 17,380.00 17,380.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

carpet replacement $5200 
annual chiller maintenace agreement $3810 

rlr valve in fire system $4000 
anticipated expenses to ye $5000 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

June 27, 2011 x~,~.~=b 
Signature-of Officlalluep Date 

I f Date Budget Change order_.L.I_t+-___ 
........ " ....................................................................................................................... " .......................................................... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C;!MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:17,380.00
http:17,380.00
http:17,380.00
http:17,380.00


" 


ACTUAL IENCUMBRANCE I BALANCE 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/28/2011 

Department Title 
1460 Robert N. Barnes .Juv. Facility 

Key Descri)!tion 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
72.300.00 

0.00 
339,435.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,250.00 
0.00 

117.300.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
530,285.00 

0.00 
10,381.91 

186,556.70 
28,945.56 

0.00 
9,253.72 

0.00 
401.03 

0.00 
15.300.00 

8,000.00 
39,101.07 
21,070.33 

8.294.69 

0.00 
327,305.01 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11.276.88 
4,057.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,000.00 
3,239.26 

19,931.76 
3,662.50 

0.00 
46,168.04 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
72,300.00 

(10.381.91 ) 
152.878.30 

(28.945.56) 
( I 1.276.88) 
(13.311.36) 

1,250.00 
(401.03) 

117.300.00 
(15.300.00) 
( 12,000.00) 
(42,340.33) 
( 41,002.09) 
(11,957.19) 

0.00 
156,811.95 

5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5235 
5239 
5240 
5254 
5260 
5261 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5268 

Telephone & Utilities 
Telephone Utility Expense 
Electricit) 
Gas. Water. Sewage. Garbage 
Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
Tipping & Dump Fees 
Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
Small Equip Repairs 
Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
Landscape & Grounds M&R 
Mechanical Systems Repairs 
Contract Services-Buildings 
Parts. Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenul 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 1,322,276.00 918,624.87 55,423.61 348,227.52 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (1,322,276.00) (918,624.87) (55,423.61) 348,227.52 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 3 Current Date: 06/2812011 

Report ID: GLlQBA._Key· BA - Budget 10 Actual Figures Key Current Time: 12:28: 12 

http:156,811.95
http:11,957.19
http:41,002.09
http:42,340.33
http:12,000.00
http:15.300.00
http:117.300.00
http:1,250.00
http:13.311.36
http:1.276.88
http:28.945.56
http:152.878.30
http:10.381.91
http:72,300.00
http:46,168.04
http:3,662.50
http:19,931.76
http:3,239.26
http:4,000.00
http:4,057.64
http:11.276.88
http:327,305.01
http:8.294.69
http:21,070.33
http:39,101.07
http:8,000.00
http:15.300.00
http:9,253.72
http:28,945.56
http:186,556.70
http:10,381.91
http:530,285.00
http:117.300.00
http:1,250.00
http:339,435.00
http:72.300.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Bldgs - outlying bldgs 20,000.00 

TOTALS 0.00 20,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessarY to: 

to other depts 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

June 27, 2011 X-&?Q ~ 
Signature of Official/Dept. He~ "'" Date 

Budget Change Order } ~ 
Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00


KEY DESCRIPTION 

SALARIES 

Salaries-Regular 

Salary-Overtime 

Salary· HOIidav 

Comp Paid 

Salary-Longevity Pay 

Salarv-on call 
Relmb-Salary 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Retirement 

Fica 

Medicare 
UnempioymentTax 

Group Health Insurance 
Workers Comp 
Life Insurance 

CAF-125 Admin Exp 

Relmb-Beneftls 

OTHER PERSONNEL 

Temporary Personnel 

OFFICE I:XPENSElSUPPLIES 

OffICe Supplies 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 

Postage 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 

Telephone Expense 

Electricity 

Gas, Watl!r,Sewage,Garoage 

Pages/Other Telephone 

r.11R EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 

: Gasoline 

Aula Accessories 

car Repairs. SUpplies & Service 

Small Equip Repairs 

Tools & Supplies 

Reimb·Equi and Vehicles 

MlR SLOGS and GROUNDS 

Major Structural Repairs 

Elevator IEscalator 

Landscape 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 

Maintenance Contract Services 

Parts Sulllliles & Mise 

Reimb-aldgs and Grounds 

budaet transfers not posted 

budget transfers for 6/28 

budUet transfers submitted 6127 

balance jn 5261 other bldgs 

OTHER SERVICESlCHGS 

Educational M_als 

'EQuipment & Rentals 

Fees/Permits/MemOershIps 
Sarvices - Other 

fixed asests < 1000 

~'i ..':':";'* 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY I 
1500 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 

KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE 

5100 343,123 

5123 312,372 220.435.16 
5125 25.000 5.103.47 

5129 0 1,449.95 

5130 0 322.14 

5.751 3,979.98 

5133 0 6,541.20 

5140 0 xxx 
Net 343.123 237,831.90 

5150 115.120 
5151 34.227 23.152.32 

5152 21.214 14,146.12 

5153 4,975 3,308.27 

5154 961 620.34 

5155 48.366 38.875.01 

5156 4,8n 7,388.05 

5157 317 200.08 
5158 127 74.73 

5170 0 0.00 

Net 115.120 88,384,92 

5180 3,412 

5185 2,000 17023 3.809.24 

Net 5,412 170.23 3.809.24 

5210 1,500 

5211 

5212 37.54 

5217 

Net 1,500 37.54 0.00 

5230 826,546 

5231 106.092.96 

5233 1,397,251 747.722.17 

5234 386,591.87 

5235 7,151.02 3,329.6. 

5239 24.232.70 8.008.40 
Net 2,223,797 1,271,790,72 11,336,04 

elec 747,722.17 0.00 

other 524,068.55 11.336.04 

5240 0 
5241 4,726 3.027.24 

5248 

5249 

5254 

5255 

5996 

Net 4,726 3,027.24 0.00 

OIlIer 0 0.00 
Fuel 4,726 3.02724 

5260 538.388 

5281 352,138 120.881.23 132.717.69 

5261 other Bldg. 42,115 )00( xxx 
5263 22,710.59 6,677.00 
5264 6,14000 1,300.00 

5265 183,742.68 22,389.14 

5266 107,170.31 84,891.01 

5268 59.592.29 5,240.00 
5897 

Net 929,639 500.237.10 253.294.84 

5261 120,881,23 132.111.69 

5261 other Bldgs xxx xxx 

othe' (5262-5268) 379,355.87 120,577.15 

5410 1,500 

5433 

5435 288.08 

5437 

5455 

Net 1,500 288.08 0.00 

t.l:4;m~,··· ;1~1111147.n 

2,101,747,73 3,624,817.00 

268,440.12 

PROJECTED 
BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

3oo.485.80! 

19.896,53 19.439.95 

-1.449,95 1,289.70; 
0,00' 

1,771.02 5,166.40. 

-0,541.20 7,213.04 

0.00 652.39 
105,291.10 334,447.28 

10.414.68 32.058.38 

7.127.66 19,818.47 

1.866.73 4,635,04: 

340.66 987.69, 

9,490.99 48.488.63: 

-2,515.05 5.012.78 

116n 297.08 

52.27 110.77 

0.00 14493! 

26,755.08 111.553.77 

2.002.23 

1,432.53 2,002.23 

124.80 

114.32 

387.60 

1,462,46 16.68 626.72 

165,605.12 

1.180,393.91 

542,602.34; 

12.450.261 
32,817.92 

940,870,24 427,708,92 1.933.869.55 

649,526.83 249,240.72 1.180,393.91 

281,141.41 178,488.20 753,475,64: 

i 

5,05B.98 

235.50. 

33100' 

2.014.63 

1,698.76 1.345.44 7.640.11; 

0.00 0.00 

1.698.76 1.345.44 

210,615.67 

65.535.74 

11.740.00 

196,892.16 

146.774.35 

38.070.22 

1,139.02 

176,107.011 334,903.08 670,761.16 

98,537.08 112.710.63 210,615.67; 

42,115,00 0,00 

-18,_.00 

~.loo.oo 

.2O.poe.GO 

&15.00 

35,454.98 222,192.45 460.151.49' 

563.12! 

1.211.92 128.04 563.12 

1,018.98 

8a$, 
~. 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 06/28/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Ke~ Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 312,372.00 220,435.16 0.00 91.936.84 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 5,103.47 0.00 19.896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,449.95 0.00 (1,449.95) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 322.14 0.00 (322.14 ) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 3,979.98 0.00 1,771.02 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 6,541.20 0.00 (6.541.20) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 23,752.32 0.00 10.474.68 
5152 FICA 21.274.00 14,146.12 0.00 7.127.88 
5153 Medicare 4.975.00 3,308.27 0.00 1.666.73 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 620.34 0.00 340.66 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48,366.00 38,875.01 0.00 9.490.99 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 7,388.05 0.00 (2,515.05) 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 200.08 0.00 116.92 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 74.73 0.00 52.27 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 170.23 3.809.24 ( 1,979.47) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 37.54 0.00 (37.54 ) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 106,092.96 0.00 ( 106,092.96) 
5233 Electricity 1,397.251.00 747,722.17 0.00 649.528.83 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 386,591.87 0.00 (386.591.87) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 7,151.02 3.329.64 ( 1 0,480.66) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 24,232.70 8.006.40 (32,239.10) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 3,027.24 0.00 1,698.76 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 535,388.00 0.00 0.00 535,388.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 394,251.00 120,881.23 134.157.69 139.212.08 
5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 22,710.59 6,677.00 (29,387.59) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 6,140.00 1,300.00 (7.440.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 183,742.68 24,159.14 (207,901.82) 
5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 0.00 107,005.31 99,056.01 (206,061.32) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 59,592.29 5,240.00 (64,832.29) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 288.08 0.00 (288.08) 

Total RevenUI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 3,624,817.00 2,101,582.73 285,735.12 1,237,499.15 

Iiser IO: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 06/28/2011 

Report IO: GLlQBA _Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 12:29']4 



----------------------

Budget Change Order B 

-0., 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 General Reeairs 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

..<?~~~~.P;~.............................................. . 

5261 M/R Bldgs - Outlying Bldgs 6,150.00 

TOTALS 6,150.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to ye 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _________ 

June 27, 2011 x~G~ 
Signature of Official/Dept.. He Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:6,150.00
http:6,150.00


...
" 

KEY DESCRIPTION 

SALARIES 

BUDGET 
PROJECTED 
SPENDING 

197,601.00 

LASTFY 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 06/28/20 II Budget: WB 

[)epllrtment Title [)irector 


1400 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 


Key [)escription Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

74,381.00 
3.500.00 

0.00 
1.497.00 
7,918.00 
4.921.00 
1,151.00 

222.00 
12,832.00 
2.063.00 

99.00 
38.00 

279.00 
1,250.00 

0.00 
0.00 

85.000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.450.00 

0.00 
197,601.00 

68.685.66 
6,281.78 

885.57 
1,036.26 
7.688.74 
4366.38 
1.021.22 

201.70 
13.468.50 
2.879.10 

54.80 
22.79 
0.00 
0.00 

17.03 
1.112.45 

0.00 
614.80 

2.436.65 
26,081.47 

2.725.60 
46.760.71 

2.450.00 

0.00 
188,791.21 

0.00 5,695.34 
0.00 (2,781.78) 
0.00 (885.57) 
0.00 460.74 
0.00 229.26 
0.00 554.62 
0.00 129.78 
0.00 20.30 
0.00 (636.50) 
0.00 (816.\0) 
0.00 44.20 
0.00 15.21 
0.00 279.00 
0.00 1250.00 
0.00 ( 17.03) 
0.00 ( 1,112.45) 
0.00 85.000.00 
0.00 (614.80) 
0.00 (2,436.65) 

6.850.00 (32,931.47) 
2,085.60 (4,811.20) 

0.00 (46,760.71) 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
8,935.60 (125.81 ) 

lJser JI); DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page; 2 Current Date: 06/2812011 

Report II}; GLlQBA_Key· BA - Budget to Actual Figures· Key Currenl Time: 12:28:12 

http:188,791.21
http:2.450.00
http:46.760.71
http:2.725.60
http:26,081.47
http:2.436.65
http:1.112.45
http:2.879.10
http:13.468.50
http:1.021.22
http:7.688.74
http:1,036.26
http:6,281.78
http:68.685.66
http:197,601.00
http:2.450.00
http:85.000.00
http:1,250.00
http:2.063.00
http:12,832.00
http:1,151.00
http:4.921.00
http:7,918.00
http:1.497.00
http:3.500.00
http:74,381.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 Bisho~ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 750.00 

TOTALS 750.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

June 27, 2011x/&f2~.~:,
Signature of Official/Dept. Heaa Date 

Budget Change Order IC1 
.'<~?~~!Y .~~::!i!<.?!~.9.f!i.~~.................................................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 



.00 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY I BUDGET 

54,803.79 

PROJECTED 
ACTUAL IENCUMBRANCEI BALANCE I EXPENSES 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 06/28/201 1 

Department Title 

1520 Bishop Building 

Key Desc ri Iltion 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas. Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 

Total Revenul 
Total Expens. 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
21,924.00 15,265.76 

1,557.00 1,077.84 
2,342.00 1,631.67 
1,456.00 874.41 

340.00 204.58 
66.00 42.64 

7.719.00 5,375.86 
452.00 670.80 

32.00 20.39 
13.00 8.48 

900.00 0.00 
0.00 605.14 

21,138.00 0.00 
0.00 15,084.19 

14,097.00 7,892.46 
0.00 881.05 

5,485.00 0.00 
0.00 1,034.28 
0.00 2,981.83 

0.00 480.00 
0.00 672.41 

0.00 0.00 
77,521.00 54,803.79 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 6,658.24 
0.00 479.16 
0.00 710.33 
0.00 581.59 
0.00 135.42 
0.00 23.36 
0.00 2.343.14 
0.00 (218.80) 

0.00 11.61 

0.00 4.52 
0.00 900.00 
0.00 (605.14) 
0.00 21,138.00 
0.00 (15,084.19) 

0.00 6,204.54 
0.00 (881.05) 
0.00 5,485.00 
0.00 (1,034.28) 

440.00 (3,421.83) 

265.00 (745.00) 
300.00 (972.41 ) 

0.00 0.00 
1,005.00 21,712.21 

User 10: D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 0612812011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA • Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 12:29: 14 



~ 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Libra!y 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 4,500.00 

TOTALS 4,500.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

June 27, 2011 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 
x~Qca2-v-


R]eOOedbY~ 
•.C;~~?f!"c=.................... CD r'6 be' 
 Budget Change Order--1.1 

...................................................................................................................................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



.,.I · . 

I ACCOUNT SUMMARY 174,498.00 

I 1545 KEACH LIBRARY 121,760.12 

j 8,387.40 
PROJECTED 

IKEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

SALARIES 5100 24,241 

Salaries-Regular 5123 21.924 15.264.84 6,659.16 21,510.77 

OT 5125 1,000 578.22 421.78 1,971.00 

Holiday 5129 0 147.56 -147.56 309.00 

Longevity 5131 1.317 911.88 405.12 1.257.36 

Net 24,241 16,902.50 7,338.50 25,048.13 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 11,307 

Retirement 5151 2,418 1,687.88 730.12 2,402.33 

Fica 5152 1,503 911.47 591.53 1,348.30 

Medicare 5153 351 213.20 137.80 315.27 

Unemployment Tax 5154 68 44.17 23.83 74.28 

Group Health Insurance 5155 6,368 5,041.27 1,326.73 6,367.92 

Workers Comp 5156 485 675.51 -190.51 495.72 

Life Insurance 5157 83 20.39 62.61 30.60 

caf 5158 31 8.48 22.52 12.72 

Net 11,307 8,602.37 2,704.63 11,047.14 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,100 

Office Expense 5211 778.45 

Purchasing Stores lnv. Charges 5212 747.79 1,050.37 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 1,100 747.79 0.00 352.21 1,828.82 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 12,308 

Telephone Expense 5231 3,090.86 4,809.63 

Electricity 5233 101,490 63,927.82 110,033.40 

iGas, Water,Sewage/Garbage 5234 3,101.00 4,621.19 

,Pagers 5235 0.00 

lipping Dump Fees 5239 1,024.20 341.40 1,365.60 

Net 113,798 71,143.88 341.40 42,312.72 23,828.43 120,829.82 

elec 63,927.82 0.00 37,562.18 21,309.27 110,033.40 

other 7,216.06 341.40 4,750.54 2,519.15 10,796.42 

,M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 500 

ITool 5255 104.68 

net 500 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 104.68 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 22,955 

IMajor Repairs 5261 6,776.00 36,955.40 

!Janitorial 5262 59.90 934.97 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 15,012.43 6,818.00 32.926.23 

i Maintenance Contract Services 5266 689.00 165.00 

,Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 1,810.35 1,063.00 3,238.50 

Net 22,955 24,347.68 8,046.00 -9,438.68 14,397.19 74,055.10 

Ibudget transfers not posted 7,300.00 

Ibudget transfers submitted 6/27 4,500.00 toy/e 

-



OTHER SERVICES 5410 20 

5455 Services Other 15.90 

net 20 15.90 4.10 7.07 

5441 Self Insurance 5441 577 579.00 

TOTALS 174,498.00 121,760.12 8,387.40 44,350.4~ 233,492.69 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06128/20 I I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1545 Keach Library Building C len R. Sullivan 

Key Descri(!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regu lar 21.924.00 15264.84 0.00 6,659.16 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1.000.00 578.22 0.00 421.78 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 147.56 0.00 (147.56) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1.317.00 911.88 0.00 405.12 
5151 Retirement 2.418.00 1.687.88 0.00 730.12 
5152 FICA 1.503.00 911.47 0.00 591.53 
5153 Medicare 351.00 213.20 0.00 137.80 
5154 Unemployment Tax 68.00 44.17 0.00 23.83 
5155 Group Health Insurance 6,368.00 5.041.27 0.00 1.326.73 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 485.00 675.51 0.00 (190.51 ) 
5157 Life Insurance 83.00 20.39 0.00 62.61 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 31.00 8.48 0.00 22.52 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 747.79 0.00 (747.79) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 12,308.00 0.00 0.00 12,308.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 3.090.86 0.00 (3,090.86) 
5233 Electricity 101,490.00 63.927.82 0.00 37561.18 
5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 0.00 3,101.00 0.00 (3, I 01.00) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 1,024.20 341.40 (1,365.60) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5160 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 22,955.00 0.00 0.00 22,955.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 6.776.00 0.00 (6,776.00) 
5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 0.00 59.90 0.00 (59.90) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 15,012.43 6,818.00 (21,83Q.43) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 689.00 165.00 (854.00) 
5268 Parts. Supplies & Misc 0.00 1.810.35 1,063.00 (2,873.35) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 577.00 0.00 0.00 577.00 
5455 Services Other 0.00 15.90 0.00 ( 15.90) 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 174,498.00 121,760.12 8,387.40 44,350.48 

tlser 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: } CII rrenl Dale: 06/28120 II 

ReporllO: GLlQBA_Key BA· Budget 10 Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 1229-14 



" 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 7,600.00 

TOTALS 7,600.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

carpet replacement $6100 
overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

x~ 2QC£22;,
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

June 27, 2011 

Budget Change Order [9 
..<??~~!'t .~~.~i!<?r~.?ffi.q~.................................................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:7,600.00
http:7,600.00


... 
38,990.12 
16,736.20 67,812.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY I BUDGET I ACTUAL IENCUMBRANCEI BALANCE I EXPENSES 

http:67,812.00
http:16,736.20
http:38,990.12


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/28/201 I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Descri(!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 6,096.00 0.00 0.00 6,096.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 1,431.68 0.00 (1,431.68) 
5233 Electricity 23,016.00 10,421.65 0.00 12,594.35 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 0.00 541.26 0.00 (541.26) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone E:'<op 0.00 210.75 0.00 (210.75) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 1,343.61 447.87 ( 1,791.48) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 38,450.00 0.00 0.00 38,450.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 10,671.00 10,595.00 (21,266.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 6,480.88 2,510.00 (8,990.88) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 4,800.67 2,683.83 (7,484.50) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 3,088.62 499.50 (3,588.12) 

Total RevenUl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expens, 67,812.00 38,990.12 16,736.20 12,085.68 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,944,648.00 2,317,136.76 311,863.72 1,315,647.52 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens' (3,944,648.00) (2,317,136.76) (311,863.72) 1,315,647.52 

User ID: DlANAR Diana Rosas Page: 4 Current Date: 06/28/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key BA - Budget 10 Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 12:29:14 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1600 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Pct III Bldgs 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,000.00 

TOTALS 1,000.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 


June 27,2011 

Signatur;~ffic,a"uep1. neaa Date 


RTI'fllended bY~ 

~)~ (Q2-~....:~~!¥.'~~~i!~~.?~,~ I ~ 1\ Budget Change orderJj 

................................................................................................................. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Fonns/BudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


KEY DESCRIPTION 

10,588.74 
994.63 

PROJECTED 
KEY I BUDGET I ACTUAL IENCUMBRANCEIBALANCE I EXPENSES 



5233 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 1740 McKenzie Annex 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

Electricity 22,700.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 22,700.00 

TOTALS 22,700.00 22,700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

annual chiller maintenance agreement $10,200 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

June 27, 2011 x~Q?~~
Signature of OfficlallDept. Head Date 

I Budget Change Order / 1 
Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDacuments/F anns/BudgetTransfer Farm 

http:22,700.00
http:22,700.00
http:22,700.00
http:22,700.00


KEY DESCRIPTION 

SALARIES 
Salaries-Regular 
Salarv-OVertlme 
Salary - Hollday_ 
CompTime 
Salary-Longevity Pay 
Salary-on call 
Reimburseable salary 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
Retirement 
Fica 
iMedicare 
iUnemployment Tax 
:Group Health Insurance 
IWorkers Comp 
ILife Insurance 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 
Relmburseable benefits 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 
Purchasing Stores Inv, Charges 
Books, Magazines &. Subscriptions 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 
Telephone Expense 
Electricity 
Gas Water,Sewage,Garbage 
Pagers/Other Phone Expense 
llpping &. Dump Fees 

M/R EQUIPMENT and VEHICLES 
Gasoline 
car Repairs Supplies & Service 
Small Equip Repairs 
Tools &. Supplies 
relmb - equip and veh 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 
Bldg Repairs &. Repair Material 
Landscape 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 
Maintenance Contract Services 
Parts, Supplies &. Mise 
reimb - bldgs 

budget transfers submitted 6127 

budget transfers submitted 6/27 

OTHER SERVICESlCHGS 
Equipment Rental 
Fees 
Wearing Apparell 

Fixed Assets <$SK 

",''> ..•. 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1740 MCKINZIE ANNEX 

457,352.95 
13,171.10 

PROJECTED 
KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

5100 76,160 

5123 70,783 49.348.97 21,434.03 

5125 4.000 1.440.24 2.559.76 

5129 a 40552 -405.52 

5130 a 0.00 

5131 1,377 953.28 423.72 

5133 a 1,106.00 -1,106.00 

5140 a 0.00 0.00 

Net 76,160 53,254.01 22,905.99 

5150 25,142 

5151 7,597 5,319.16 2,277.84 

5152 4,722 3,253.59 1,468.41 

5153 1,104 780.85 343.15 

5154 213 139.02 73.98 

5155 9,853 7,298.66 2.554.34 

5156 1,559 2,126.77 -557.77 

5157 64 40.78 23.22 

5158 30 16.96 13.04 

5170 a 0.00 0.00 

Net 25,142 18,955.79 6,186,21 

5210 500 

5212 

5218 

Net 500 0.00 0.00 500,00 0.00 

5230 208,897 

5231 8,713.16 

5233 426,908 199,848.94 

5234 84,270.40 

5235 2,167.72 

5239 8,07057 2,690.19 

Net 635,805 303,070.79 2,690,19 330,044.02 101,920.33 

elec 199,848.94 0.00 227,059.06 66,616.31 

other 103,221.85 2.690.19 102,984.96 35,304,01 

5240 1,000 

5241 118 

5249 

5254 

5255 50.66 

5996 

Net 1,118 50.66 0,00 1,067.34 22.52 

fuel 118 0.00 0,00 118.00 0.00 

5260 90,000 

5261 

5264 3,935.00 

5265 49,348.67 3,196.00 

5266 8,321.00 2,252.41 

5268 20,416.83 5,032.50 

5997 

Net 90,000 82,021.70 10,480.91 -2,502.61 41,112.27 

10,200.00 

12,500.00 

5410 150 

5435 

5437 

5463 

Net 150 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 

5680 

e ~'~s.oo 457,352.95 r'" l'lI;17,":JV 

828,875.00 

LASTFY 

70.000.37 

9.943.73 

652.22 

0.00 

1,317.16 

1,900.80 
4,743.52 

88,557.80 

8,049.88 

5,124.16 

1,198.37 

248.26 

9,219.36 

1.537.41 

61.20 

25.44 

806.44 

26,270.52 

4.98 

4.98 

14,141.96 

347,286.41 

142,858.95 

7,400.59 

10,760.76 

522,448.67 

347,286.41 

175,162.26 

193.65 

261.72 
13,435.70 

13,911.27 

193.85 

36,290.00 

1,388.52 

92.306.74 

14,790.00 

37,803.91 

4,020.47 

186,699.64 

chillermla 

toyle 

0.00 

6,812.36 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 06/28120 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Descri(!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regu lar 70,783.00 49,348.97 0.00 21,434.03 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 4.000.00 1,440.24 0.00 2,559.76 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 405.52 0.00 (405.52) 
5131 SalarieS-Longevity Pay 1377.00 953.28 0.00 423.72 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 1.106.00 0.00 (1,106.00) 
5151 Retirement 7597.00 5319.16 0.00 2.277.84 
5152 FICA 4,722.00 3253.59 0.00 1,468.41 
5153 Medicare 1,104.00 760.85 0.00 343.15 
5154 Unemployment Tax 213.00 139.02 0.00 73.98 
5155 Group Health Insurance 9,853.00 7,298.66 0.00 2,55434 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 1,559.00 2,126.77 0.00 (567.77) 
5157 Life Insurance 64.00 40.78 0.00 23.22 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 30.00 16.96 0.00 13.04 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 208,897.00 0.00 0.00 208,897.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 8.713.16 0.00 (8,713.16) 
5233 Electricity 426,908.00 199,848.94 0.00 227,059.06 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 84,270.40 0.00 (84,270.40) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 2,167.72 0.00 (2,167.72) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 8,070.57 2,690.19 (10,760.76) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 118.00 0.00 0.00 118.00 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 50.66 0.00 (50.66) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 3,935.00 0.00 (3,935.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 49348.87 3,196.00 (52,544.87) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 8,321.00 2,252.41 (10,573.41 ) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 20,416.83 5,032.50 (25,449.33) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 

Total RevenUi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 828,875.00 457,352.95 13,171.10 358,350.95 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: (61281201) 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA • Budget to Actual Figures. Key Current Time: 12:30:27 



-

Nueces County. Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3092 Department Name: Vector Control 
(Ptease Pft'P8I'8 a ..... request f(l" each dapaltlllent) ---------------

IncNue Decr!ueKey Code Account Name 
5,0005610 Capital Outlay 

5680 Fixed Assets Less $5,000 	 5,000 

TOTALS 5,000 5,000 

This budget transfer Is necessary 10: 

Cover Purchases to Fiscal Year End 

ContactPerson.: Yolanda Moreno Telephone No: X0490----- ---------~~~---------

:::JD,O~~
Signature ofOftidatlDept. Head ::7 

June 28, 2011 

Date 

~1Ir1ll~ 1- 5 -/1 BudgetC/la1geOnla" _Jq__ 
....	~~.~.~.......•....•....••••.......~..........................•...........•...........•........•....... 

NotIfIcaton of Commlnioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commlssione(s Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Comrnisaionef'a Court on 
Disapproved by the Commtssloner's Court on 

County Aldb's 0fIice 	 Date 
·......FomJ 



.-.. 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY (Fund 11) 

3092 VECTOR CONTROL 10101/10 - 0612812011 
FISCAL PERIOD 10/01/10 TO 09/30/11 Fiscal Year 75% Over 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5610 40,000 

Fixed Assets less $5 000.00 5680 0 - 0.00 $ -
Net 40,000 6,150.00 0.00 $ 33,850.00 15% 



Nueces County Production 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/]5/201 I 

Department Title 
3092 Vector Control 

Budget 
Category Description 
5 I I Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521 A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Qutla¥ 

Budget to Actual Figures , 
Budget: WB 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
76.19\.00 56.251.43 

0.00 98 \.48 
5,000.00 0.00 

777.00 568.10 
32.434.00 	 28.665.39 

2,000.00 348.63 
600.00 136.00 

1.500.00 1,036.18 
6,500.00 4,352.06 

14,000.00 7,685.62 
500.00 0.00 

1,000.00 105.00 
36,732.00 19,648.36 

2,000.00 367.97 
:H} oaa aa el,l ~a QQ 

0.00 19.939.57 
0.00 (981.48) 
0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 208.90 
0.00 3,768.61 
0.00 1.651.37 
0.00 464.00 
0.00 463.82 
0.00 2,147.94 
0.00 6,314.38 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 895.00 

8,917.71 8,165.93 
0.00 1,632.03 

2~ J:12 Z~ S,~QO.25 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 ~ I ,275.00) 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
219,234.00 126,296.22 35,542.46 57,395.32 , 

, 
User 10: JGARCIA - San Juanita Garcia Page: J Current Date: 07/05/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat CurrenlTime: 161437 

http:57,395.32
http:35,542.46
http:126,296.22
http:219,234.00
http:1,275.00
http:S,~QO.25
http:1,632.03
http:8,165.93
http:8,917.71
http:6,314.38
http:2,147.94
http:1.651.37
http:3,768.61
http:5,000.00
http:19.939.57
http:2,000.00
http:19,648.36
http:36,732.00
http:1,000.00
http:7,685.62
http:14,000.00
http:4,352.06
http:6,500.00
http:1,036.18
http:1.500.00
http:2,000.00
http:28.665.39
http:32.434.00
http:5,000.00
http:56.251.43
http:76.19\.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _________3_3_40_DepartmentName: _1_1_7t_h_D_i_st_r_ic~tC~0_urt________________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

3340-5680 701 

1285-5355 701 

TOTALS 701 701 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To purchase a chair for the judge. The current chair broke. 

Authorized by Steve Waterman 6/24/2011. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: ______________ 

~~ ""t ~ tUJU.' 
:zvtt..IC, Cc~ 6/2,l/hl 

Signature of OO1cial/Dept. Head tt! ~ ~1-ft}ti/J:;1V Date 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

.....:~~:::~:::~~:i.~~.....................Iiz1!!. ..........;~~~::..111......... 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 06/28/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3340 1I7th District Court Sandra Watts 

Key Descri(!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 169,535.00 125,726.58 0.00 43,808.42 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 3,833.00 1.444.44 0.00 1,388.56 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 15,000.00 11250.00 0.00 3,750.00 
5151 Retirement 18,412.00 13,963.66 0.00 4.448.34 
5152 FrCA 11.772.00 8,331.75 0.00 3,440.25 
5153 :v1edicare 2,753.00 1,948.42 0.00 804.58 
5154 Unemployment Tax 532.00 332.89 0.00 199.11 
5155 Group Health Insurance 23.013.00 15.524.78 0.00 7,488.22 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 238.00 324.87 0.00 (86.87) 
5157 Life Insurance 158.00 97.74 0.00 60.26 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 64.00 40.70 0.00 23.30 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2.500.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 1,449.66 0.00 (1,449.66) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 720.97 0.00 (720.97) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 22.21 4.59 (26.80) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,200.00 484.77 0.00 715.23 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 87.94 0.00 (87.94) 
5240 :v1aint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5258 Radios & Camera :v1aint & Repair 0.00 69.83 0.00 (69.83) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 275.00 0.00 (275.00) 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services 1,404.00 936.00 468.00 0.00 
5340 Visiting & Special Judges 3,125.00 1,019.21 0.00 2,105.79 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees AG Cases 15,360.00 14,975.00 0.00 385.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 289,640.00 182,554.97 0.00 107,085.03 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 20,000.00 27,801.81 0.00 (7,801.81 ) 
5348 Defense Costs-Other 23.000.00 10,848.60 0.00 12,151.40 
5410 Other Services & Charges 550.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 1,600.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.00 
5510 Other Expenses 2,793.00 0.00 0.00 2,793.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 1,582.49 0.00 (1,582.49) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 492.74 0.00 (492.74) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 610,482.00 424,807.03 472.59 185,202.38 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 06/281'2011 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Key· BA - Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 12:30:27 



Diana Rosas 

From: Theresa McLemore 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 1 :23 PM 
To: Michael Robinson; Lilia A. Gutierrez 
Cc: Judge Sandra Watts; Margaret Hayes; Sylvia P. Segovia; Diana Rosas; Steve Waterman 
Subject: RE: Nueces County Purchasing Department - Chair Request 

Michael, 

Please code 3340-5680. 

The Auditor office will do a budget change order to move monies from contingency. 


Thanks! 


Theresa C. McLemore 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Assistant, Certified Public Manager, (CPM) 

901 Leopard St., Ste 302.03 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

theresa.mclemore@co.nueces.tx.us 

Office: 888-0853 

Fax: 888-0376 

From: Michael Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: Lilia A. Gutierrez 
Cc: Judge Sandra Watts; Margaret Hayes; Sylvia P. Segovia; Diana Rosas; Theresa McLemore 
Subject: FW: Nueces County Purchasing Department - Chair Request 

Please see quote attached for $700.21 for the "B" size Aeron chair for Judge Watts' office (llih District Court). 

I will need a funding source code for this order. Upon identification of funding source and approval from Judge Watts, 
we will enter the purchase requisition. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Michael Robinson 
Nueces County 
Asst. Purchasing Agent 
Office (361) 888-0428 

From: Dana_Swanson@workplaceresourcetx.com [mailto:Dana_Swanson@workplaceresourcetx.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 8:02 AM 
To: Michael Robinson 
Cc: Adam_Ausburn@workplaceresourcetx.com; Virginia_Visser@workplaceresourcetx.com 
Subject: Fw: Nueces County Purchasing Department - Chair Request 

1 

mailto:Virginia_Visser@workplaceresourcetx.com
mailto:Adam_Ausburn@workplaceresourcetx.com
mailto:mailto:Dana_Swanson@workplaceresourcetx.com
mailto:Dana_Swanson@workplaceresourcetx.com
mailto:theresa.mclemore@co.nueces.tx.us


replacement as soon as possible. 

She would like to get a chair just like the one on her bench in court. The chair on her bench has the following numbers on the base: 

HERMAN MILLER 
10-18-2002 18:43 
1 888 443-4357 
FO 644451 101 

The chair is an ergonomic mesh back and mesh seat style with adjustable arms and black in color. 
I don't have a model name. 

The quote should include assembly and shipping costs, if applicable. I have attached our Tax Exemption Certification to this email. 

Please let me know if you need any further information to provide a quote. 
Thanks, 
Michael Robinson 
Nueces County 
Asst. Purchasing Agent 
Office (361) 888-0428 
Fax (361) 888-0458 
Email: michaeLrobinson@co.nueces.tx.us 
[attachment "Tax Exemption Certification. pdf" deleted by Virginia Visser/SAT/wrstxl 

3 

mailto:michaeLrobinson@co.nueces.tx.us


.. 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Deparbnent No. :!:5Ci:J Deparbnent Name: Q:Str,'c4 tier k 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5/~~ &tqrf - tiff}en:~ 3d7~/oD 
5/~5' gJ.78'.Oc2 

TOTALS 8:a7K.w ~c)7X,oQ 

This budget transfer Is necessary to: 

io transfer Ionrl< in/o Oac oud'",e aecoud. 1his 
fransAr Will elo<R avl the $UI4f,2)fmen:l tu!!Coad OQdu),ff bahq>.., . , 

Contact Person: !5eo;/t! 6aCZtl Telephone No: -::#07.;;2/ 

¥:2t£jl/
Signature Wf 0fIi Date 


t 

~'~¥ 

~mmendedbyp ~ .-' 
....~.~.................~~f BudgetChangeOrder --I./:....-.,~'--__


................................•............................•... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyOocumentslFonnsIBudQetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/29/201 I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3530 District Clerk Patsy Perez 

Budget 
Category Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary Official 73,785.00 55,338.12 0.00 18,446.88 
511 Salaries - Regular 1.494,321.00 992.755.30 0.00 
512 Salaries - Ovet1ime 2.000.00 8.431.35 0.00 
513 Salaries Temporary 10500.00 5,890.63 0.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 25,855.00 15.262.93 0.00 
SI4B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 8.278.00 0.00 0.00 
515 Employee Benefits 538,794.00 371,714.24 0.00 
518 Other Personnel Expense 21,760.00 7.604.93 0.00 14,155.07 

Office Expense & Supplies 56.661.00 43,668.24 4,146.21 8,846.55~ 
521A Postage & Fed Express 41,174.00 22,496.09 67.03 18,610.88 
524 Maint & Repair- Equip & Veh 4,000.00 1,014.95 344.95 2,640.10 
530 Professional Services 3,000.00 685.00 100.00 2,215.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 500.00 0.00 50.00 450.00 

551 Other Expense 33,396.00 19,124.63 0.00 14,271.37 

554 Travel 4,500.00 1,932.38 0.00 2,567.62 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2,030.00 2,030.36 0.00 (0.36) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
2,320554.00 1547,949.15 4,708.19 767,896.66 

5tll...5{jS.70 

llser ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Currenl Dale: 06/2912011 

Reporlll): GLlQBA_ Catc_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Currenl Time: 13:52:41 

http:767,896.66
http:4,708.19
http:1547,949.15
http:2,320554.00
http:2,030.36
http:2,030.00
http:2,567.62
http:1,932.38
http:4,500.00
http:14,271.37
http:19,124.63
http:33,396.00
http:2,215.00
http:3,000.00
http:2,640.10
http:1,014.95
http:4,000.00
http:18,610.88
http:22,496.09
http:41,174.00
http:8,846.55
http:4,146.21
http:43,668.24
http:56.661.00
http:14,155.07
http:7.604.93
http:21,760.00
http:371,714.24
http:538,794.00
http:8.278.00
http:15.262.93
http:25,855.00
http:5,890.63
http:10500.00
http:8.431.35
http:2.000.00
http:992.755.30
http:1.494,321.00
http:18,446.88
http:55,338.12
http:73,785.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As or: 06/29/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3530 District Clerk Patsy Perez 

Key Descri[!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Emplo)ees 
5129 Salaries-Holiday 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5181 Car Allowances 
5185 Contract Personnel 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 
5219 Reimb Office Exp & Supplies 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5306 Empl EvalsiTesting 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < 55000 

Total Revenw 
Total Expensl 

7U85.00 
1.494321.00 

2.000.00 
10,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

25.855.00 
8.278.00 

161.170.00 
101.463.00 
23.729.00 
4.347.00 

243.687.00 
2.087.00 
1,624.00 

687.00 
10,260.00 
11.500.00 
30.661.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

41.174.00 
0.00 

26.000.00 
4.000.00 

0.00 
3.000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
0.00 

33,396.00 
0.00 

4.500.00 
0.00 

2.030.00 

0.00 
2,320,554.00 

55338.12 
992,755.30 

5.854.59 
5,890.63 

551.30 
2.025,46 

15,262.93 
0.00 

107,770.77 
64,621.04 
15.112.40 
2,685.71 

177,685.28 
2,444,47 

990.93 
403.64 

7.604.93 
0.00 
0.00 

22,321.83 
12,995.01 

236.00 
1,134.40 

22,496.09 
661.00 

6,320.00 
0.00 

1,014.95 
0.00 

685.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,124.63 
0.00 

1,932.38 
2,030.36 

0.00 
1,547,949.15 

0.00 18,446.88 
0.00 501,565.70 
0.00 (3.854.59) 
0.00 4,609.37 
0.00 (551.30) 

0.00 (2,025,46) 

0.00 10,592.07 
0.00 8,278.00 
0.00 53,399.23 
0.00 36.841.96 
0.00 8,616.60 
0.00 1,661.29 
0.00 66,001.72 
0.00 (357,47) 
0.00 633.07 
0.00 283.36 
0.00 2,655.07 
0.00 11.500.00 
0.00 30,661.00 

3,843.62 (26,165.45) 
0.00 (I2.995.0l) 
0.00 (236.00) 

198,44 (1,332.84) 
67.03 18,610.88 
93.95 (754.95) 
10.20 19.669.80 
0.00 4.000.00 

344.95 (1,359.90) 
0.00 3,000.00 
0.00 (685.00) 

100.00 ( 100.00) 
0.00 500.00 

50.00 (50.00) 
0.00 33,396.00 
0.00 (19,124.63) 
0.00 4,500.00 
0.00 (1,932.38) 
0.00 (0.36) 

0.00 0.00 
4,708.19 767,896.66 

Crand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Crand Total Expens 2,320,554.00 1,547,949.15 4,708.19 767,896.66 

lIser 10: D1ANAR· Diana Rosas Page: J Currenl Date: 06/291201) 

RcporllD: GLlQBA_Key· BA . Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 13:53:55 

0.00 

http:767,896.66
http:4,708.19
http:1,547,949.15
http:2,320,554.00
http:1,547,949.15
http:2,030.36
http:1,932.38
http:19,124.63
http:1,014.95
http:6,320.00
http:22,496.09
http:1,134.40
http:12,995.01
http:22,321.83
http:7.604.93
http:177,685.28
http:2,685.71
http:15.112.40
http:64,621.04
http:107,770.77
http:15,262.93
http:5,890.63
http:5.854.59
http:992,755.30
http:55338.12
http:2,320,554.00
http:2.030.00
http:4.500.00
http:33,396.00
http:3.000.00
http:4.000.00
http:26.000.00
http:41.174.00
http:30.661.00
http:11.500.00
http:10,260.00
http:1,624.00
http:2.087.00
http:243.687.00
http:4.347.00
http:23.729.00
http:101.463.00
http:161.170.00
http:8.278.00
http:25.855.00
http:10,500.00
http:2.000.00
http:1.494321.00


v , I V.J I ~ V....... .I. V.L:o J. J. ;:} V I: .tLt'\. 


Nu,eces County, Texas 
l:Judget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissloncr·s Court 

Please approve the foUowinS budget transfer request for: . 

Department No.. J613 J P _1_-_3-.,. ________Doputment Name:,_____ 


(Pleaseprcpare a separate ~ foreaa. department) 


.:.' Increase DeaoaJe 
Rev Codt " Accoynt Name l:2 lmm 

5540 Travel $200.00_

5300 Frofessional Services $600.00 

5410 . Other Servj.ces & Cbarges 1lQ.oo 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip & Ve~ 


5210 Office Expense & Supplies 


9. 0 <:>TOTALS ..j§~~9fOb f·L -$-656.95 t:S . f.e.. 

This budget uatlSf'er is necessaIy to: 

() Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( .,-- To balance line item. categories 
() To cover tempOraty employees
( r Other cLD 4';t::3:g.+' Lt:.S;ShJ..,,'C, Vplalf? J~-,e". 

D~o~:_____ _________________________________________~ 

Q ..~ ;4f'~: ~::?.. iJ----e~_._J '2.-.5'- //

Si;ni~ofOOiclaIlDeptHead . Date 


~ed1J
~t2;vw ~{Utt,u:- 1· 5 ·11 BlIdgetCbangeoroerJ:l 

........~~.......-...-..............I!.~!!..............................4 .............................................................................. 


Notfficatfon orComrnisslollerl Court Action 


.Approved by the Ccmmfssioners Court 011_'________ 


Rerised by the.~mnaissionet'l Court 011 __- ______ 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on _______ 


County Auditors Officc Date 
.,............ Htt.4IIfft 


1795e SSS 19E ~CJ.L I cnv 00 S3J31N w~.::! ~'ti'E ; 6 Zl2I€lZ!-'ti'6-€1 Ll 'd 

""..•--.•.-..-..... ~-- ......- .-...........~-.-...~-~~~~..-------..--.---..--...-.-." ..-.----...---....~-.---.---,,-.,-



Nueces County Production 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07115/2011 

Department Title 
3613 Justice of the Peace 1-3 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Ex~ense & SUl2l2lies 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Robert Balderas 

Budget Actual 
55,111.00 41)32.68 
82.0nOO 60,402.15 

1.000.00 762.95 
16,000.00 10,664.25 
2.454.00 L793.22 

44.681.00 31 1.09 
3.900.00 2.925.00 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

, 

Budget: \VB 

Balance 
13.778.32 
21,675.85 

237.05 
5.335.75 

660.78 
13,149.91 

975.00 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1.200.00 803.73 0.00 396.27 
523 Telephone & Utilities 1.707.00 I,' 15.18 0.00 591.82 
524 Maint & ReQair - EguiQ & Veh 500.00 349.95 173.00 p2.95) 
530 Profs;ssional Services 500.00 400.00 O.OQ 100J2Q 
5~~Xl Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 

~:U Qtbs:[ Ss:rvi"s:~ IS;; ~bm:fiS:~ JQQIQQ 3~6.0Q 0.00 Q..{iQQ,l 
551 Other Expense 2,183.00 1,259.37 0.00 923.63 
554 Travel 3,000.00 976.65 0.00 2,023.35 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

219,514.00 156,025.42 174.80 63,313.78 , 

, 

llser lD: JGARCIA - San Juanita Garcia Page: I Currenl Dale: 07/05/2011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Cate. BA Budget to Actual Figures· Cat Currenl Time: 16: 14: 13 

http:63,313.78
http:156,025.42
http:219,514.00
http:2,023.35
http:3,000.00
http:1,259.37
http:2,183.00
http:1.707.00
http:1.200.00
http:13,149.91
http:5.335.75
http:21,675.85
http:13.778.32
http:2.925.00
http:3.900.00
http:44.681.00
http:2.454.00
http:10,664.25
http:16,000.00
http:1.000.00
http:60,402.15
http:41)32.68
http:55,111.00


JP:PCT2 2 ..."",;r~ 06/24/2011 12: 19 ,."' 93i3704 

Nueces County, Texas FY09l10 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissfoners Court: 

Please approve the following bUdget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3(e~~ DepartmenlName: .JPrd-~_______~ 
(Please prepare a stlparale request for 8'-00 department) 

1rJ.2r.ease g!erease 
Key Code Account Name 

530 p(of.e.ss;onJ SQ (V,LeA) Lfro, {) 0 . 
P~3 ~cJ.(}J . ei.fs·~.1 ~YVfL.e:~S__ 4QQ,00 

.. 
TOTALS !.fpQ, QD LfOD,OO-

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

4u '-1J U'"',<: J\..Vk:A1 ,}rAul,,( J. v« V· I =1 P- it'-2ZJ;; 

. Cont;Jct~; }hef~ K'O&Vl%lJ:€L- Telephone No:~3t']~J~ . 

.YJUA\.Q., ~q r:lP I j~l~OMoy 
~1 Budget Chllnge Order 1~ . 

CoUnty AuQi{or$· Office Oate . 
c •••• _ ~ •• " •• ~ •••• &~ , •••• r •••••••••••• ,.J •• ,.,_ ••• -•••• ~ .•••••••••• t •••••••• ~.,~.I ..••••••• •••••••••••••••••• ~~_.~ •••••••••••• 

Nofffloaton of OOmmlssloners Oou.,-t Actton: 

Approved by the Commissfoner's Court on 

.Revised & Approved. by the CommiSsioner's Court on 

Disapproved by tho Commissioner's Court on 


county AudltoRil Office Date 
Fol'ITI • 

• 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 06/28/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3622 Justice of the Peace 2-2 Larry G. Cox 

Key Descrij!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 55,111.00 41,332,68 0.00 13,778.32 
5123 Salaries-Regular 80.}93,00 54,174.28 0.00 26.218.72 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1.000.00 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 16,000.00 9,425.82 0.00 6.574.18 
5131 SalarieS-Longevity Pay 1,077.00 745.56 0.00 331.44 
5151 Retirement 13,724.00 9,614.80 0.00 4,109.20 
5152 FICA 9,764.00 6,653.17 0.00 3,110.83 
5153 Medicare 2,283.00 1,555.83 0.00 727.17 
5154 Unemployment Tax 276.00 167.53 0.00 108.47 
5155 Group Health Insurance 9.220.00 5,282.34 0.00 3,937,66 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 202.00 246.30 0.00 ( 44.30) 
5157 Life Insurance 127.00 71.34 0.00 55.66 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 51.00 29.68 0.00 21.32 
5181 Car Allowances 3,900.00 2,925.00 0.00 975.00 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 0.00 106.85 ( 106.85) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 1,782.51 0.00 (1,782.51 ) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 0.00 356.75 0.00 (356.75) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 100.00 0.00 ( 100.00) 
5330 Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 75.80 0.00 (75.80) 
5510 Other Expenses 1,713.00 0.00 0.00 1,713.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 765.66 0.00 (765.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 469.10 0.00 ( 469.10) 

Total Revenut 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 203,841.00 135,774.15 106.85 67,960.00 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 5 Current Date: 06/28/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA _Key - BA - Budgello Actual Figures Key Current Time: 12:30:27 



FROM Jl~STlCE)COURT PCT.5 PL. 2 PENA FAX NO. +361 387 121645 Jun. 23 212111 1121:1217AM P1 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. Department Name: . II ICltil''''' ..~ f'\f the Peace 5-2 3655 ___ _.... 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5541 Travel $ (100.00) 

Other Services and Charges 1100.00~54W $ 

5330 Special Professional Services $ (100.00) 

5300 Professional Services $ 300.00 

TOTALS $ 300.00 $ {300.00) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Cover registration fee for 4 participants attending the 2011 Legislative Update Workshop 

Telephone No: 387-0645 

June 23, 2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order l_g.....J-_____ 

~ ••••• ~ ••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~~ •• 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyOocuments/Form5/BudgetTren&fer Form 

~ 
•••••••• I •• M••••••••••••••••••••••• M •• W.~ ••••••• M••••• w••••••••••••••••• M•••• 



..... 
Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/28/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 Hermilo Pena, Jr. 


Key Descri[!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pa~ 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Ta.\ 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Li Fe Insurance 
5158 CAF  125 Admin Exp. 
5181 Car Allowances 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 OfTice Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5232 Cellular [)hones 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5330 Sp~cial Personnel Services 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5541 Mileage - Local 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 

Total Revenm 
Total Expensl 

55,1 11.00 
85.198.00 

2.213.00 
14.217.00 
9.078.00 
2.123.00 

245.00 
22.759.00 

189.00 
132.00 
51.00 

3,900.00 
3,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

878.00 
0.00 

250.00 
500.00 

0.00 
200.00 
200.00 
850.00 

0.00 
1.500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1.318.00 

0.00 
203,912.00 

41332.68 
59.310.24 

1,531.80 
10,205.82 
5,711.18 
1,335.55 

158.61 
15,989.06 

237.60 
84.08 
34.98 

2.925.00 
0.00 

177.65 
1,150.21 

36.00 
0.00 

557.63 
0.00 
0.00 

400.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

492.38 
0.00 
0.00 

321.78 
1,318.00 

0.00 
143,310.25 

0.00 13.778.32 
0.00 25.887.76 
0.00 681.20 
0.00 4.011.18 
0.00 3,366.82 
0.00 787.45 
0.00 86.39 
0.00 6,769.94 
0.00 (48.60) 
0.00 47.92 
0.00 16.02 
0.00 975.00 
0.00 3,000.00 
0.00 ( 177.65) 
0.00 (1,150.21 ) 
8.92 (44.92) 
0.00 878.00 
0.00 (557.63) 
0.00 250.00 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (400.00) 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 850.00 
0.00 ( 492.38) 
0.00 1.500.00 

442.47 ( 442.47) 
0.00 (321.78) 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
451.39 60,150.36 

G,'and Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gralld Total Expells 203,912.00 143,310.25 451.39 60,150.36 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expells, (203,912.00) (143,310.25) (451.39) 60,150.36 

lIser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Dale: 06/2812011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Kcy BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 13:5844 

http:143,310.25
http:1,318.00
http:1,150.21
http:2.925.00
http:15,989.06
http:1,335.55
http:5,711.18
http:10,205.82
http:1,531.80
http:59.310.24
http:41332.68
http:203,912.00
http:1.318.00
http:1.500.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,900.00
http:22.759.00
http:2.123.00
http:9.078.00
http:14.217.00
http:2.213.00
http:85.198.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. :IJJ1i Department Name: Direct Services 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5540 TRAVEL EXPENSE 90 

5447 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 10 


5680 FIXED ASSETS 80 


TOTALS 90 90 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


TO BALANCE THE ACCOUNTS FOR FIXED ASSETS AND OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES. 


Contact Person: Telephone No: 888-0827 

June 30, 2011 
Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to ActuaJ Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/30/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4110 Social Services-Administration Miner Satterwhite III 

Budget 
Category Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Salary - Dept Head 48,856.96 15.041.04 

511 Salaries - Regular 563,013.00 385,868.39 0.00 177,144.61 

514A Salaries - Longevity 7,484.00 4,574.10 0.00 2.909.90 

515 Employee Benefits 205AOO.00 145,933.82 0.00 59.466.18 

518 Other Personnel Expense 21.599.00 14,218.96 0.00 7.380.04 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 8.700.00 6,522.06 9.50 2.168.44 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1,217.00 758.19 0.00 458.81 

523 Telephone & Utilities 928.00 557.56 0.00 370.44 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

530 Professional Services 556.00 519.50 0.00 36.50 

541 Other Services & Charges 450.00 415.00 10.00 25.00 

551 Other Expense 6,411.00 3,454.92 0.00 2,956.08 

554 Travel 1.694.00 1,543.91 0.00 150.09 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 300.00 379.94 0.00 (79.94) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
882.650.00 613,603.31 19.50 269.027.19 

User ID: D1ANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Cu rrent Date: 06/30!20 J I 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 1356: 14 

http:269.027.19
http:613,603.31
http:882.650.00
http:1,543.91
http:1.694.00
http:2,956.08
http:3,454.92
http:6,411.00
http:1,217.00
http:2.168.44
http:6,522.06
http:8.700.00
http:7.380.04
http:14,218.96
http:21.599.00
http:59.466.18
http:145,933.82
http:205AOO.00
http:2.909.90
http:4,574.10
http:7,484.00
http:177,144.61
http:385,868.39
http:563,013.00
http:15.041.04
http:48,856.96


------

..........,.................... 

, Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: SOCIALSERVICES-ADMINISTRATION 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5447 MembershiE Dues 15 

5302 ' Prefessional Services 235 

5240 Maint and Re.eair 250 

TOTALS 250 250 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Align the expenses year-to-date. 

Contact Person: Miner Satterwhite , Telephone No: -".8-"'88-"'--"'0..:;.:82=..;7____ 

June 9,2011 
DATE 

ML ~Budget Change Order 
~ ~........... "'.--.......................... .... -................ '"' .............................. -...... "' ...... ~ .... -............. "' ................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Actio,,' 

Approved by the Commissioner's Coun C:l ,., 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's ,-,0urt on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsfForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



... Nueces County Production • 
Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/28/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4110 Social Services-Administration Miner Satterwhite III 

Budget 
Category Descri.e.tion Actual Encumbl'ance Balance 

510A Salary Dept Head 63.898.00 48,856.96 15,041 
511 Salaries - Regular 563,013.00 385.868.39 0.00 177,144.61 
514A Salaries - Longevity 7.484.00 4574.10 0.00 2,909.90 

515 Employee Benefits 205AOO.00 145,933.82 0.00 59,466.18 

518 Other Personnel Expense 21.599.00 14.218.96 0.00 7380.04 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 8,700.00 6,522.06 9.50 2,168.44 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1.217.00 758.19 0.00 458.81 
523 Telephone & Utilities 928.00 557.56 0.00 370.44 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Services 556.00 519.50 0.00 36.50 
541 Other Services & Charges 450.00 415.00 10.00 25.00 

551 Other Expense 6,411.00 3,454.92 0.00 2,956.08 
554 Travel 1.694.00 1,543.91 0.00 150.09 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 300.00 379.94 0.00 (79.94) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
882,650.00 613,603.31 19.50 269,027.19 

liscr /I): DIANAR Diana Rosas I'age: I Current Date: 06/28/20 II 

Report 10: GLIQ13A_Catc_13yDept BA - Budge! to Actual Figure Current Time: 15:09:49 



1'"(/. U-')I(.p-9 Nueces "'ounty, Texas 
Budget J. ransfer Form 

~Of~ 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 5'33D Department Name: t2.tw~ ~ 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Ke,y Code & Account Name IQ From 

S-~/P- OP;;t:/~ ~~ f ~_____ (1,2S'~,%j 
st,YO - Etud a~;t;r ~~ .f" 44>. ~ $"..2tf~. ~ 

TOTALS ~,f~ ~.c.- Ct..2£b.. f1J.c) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(. ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

(0" To balance line item categories 

() To cover temporary employees 

() Other 


.. 
Discussion: 73 .~e~ WM.< ~L M~;v ~ 

~~ d~.ziZ- ('~.2Ifl
Signature ofOfficiaI/Dept Head lte 

~~ed~V{J/l().l. br1::1 [J101 
) ) I I C; 

.......~.~....!Y..~~~!2i.Q~........u ..........~ Budget Change Order -.L..l................................•...................................................... 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:'OFf'ICE\I'Oll&\APFORM.t 19 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/28/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
5330 Animal Control Annette Rodriguez 

Key Descril!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 42,432.00 31,660.80 0.00 10,771.20 
5123 Salaries-Regular 124,912.00 82,361.17 0.00 42,550.83 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 6,500.00 3,261.14 0.00 3,238.86 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 629.00 0.00 (629.00) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 2,454.00 1,770.17 0.00 683.83 
5151 Retirement 17,536.00 11,965.35 0.00 5,570.65 
5152 FICA 10,930.00 7,505.37 0.00 3,424.63 
5153 Medicare 2,556.00 1,755.26 0.00 800.74 
5154 Unemployment Tax 494.00 319.82 0.00 174.18 
5155 Group Health Insurance 22,281.00 14,981.46 0.00 7.299.54 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 1,149.00 1,804.80 0.00 (655.80) 
5157 Life Insurance 240.00 105.78 0.00 134.22 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 94.00 43.99 0.00 50.01 
5210 Office Expense & Suppl ies 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 108.96 0.00 (108.96) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 1,159.32 0.00 (1,159.32) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 611.00 216.65 18.80 375.55 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 1,449.91 0.00 (1,449.91) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 3,212.00 0.00 0.00 3,212.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,115.26 0.00 (1,115.26) 
5233 Electricity 5,561.00 1,842.82 0.00 3,718.18 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 1,018.88 J,334.31 (2,353. J9) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 28,107.00 16,308.55 0.00 11,798.45 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 3,423.26 0.00 (3,423.26) 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 0.00 349.19 0.00 (349.19) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 105.00 0.00 (J 05.00) 
5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 0.00 62.00 0.00 (62.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 193.00 0.00 ( 193.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 
5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.00 1,052.27 120.00 (1,172.27) 
5438 General Operating Supplies 0.00 2,073.32 0.00 (2,073.32) 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 2,886.00 0.00 0.00 2,886.00 
5445 Linens,Towels,etc 0.00 273.60 181.90 ( 455.50) 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 1,341.55 949.91 (2,291.46) 
5510 Other Expenses 1,283.00 0.00 0.00 1,283.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 745.92 0.00 (745.92) 
5540 Travel Expenses 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 0.00 0.00 286.00 (286.00) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expense 295,938.00 191,003.57 2,890.92 102,043.51 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

llser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 5 Current Date: 06/28/20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 12:31:21 

http:102,043.51
http:2,890.92
http:191,003.57
http:295,938.00
http:1,283.00
http:1,283.00
http:2,291.46
http:1,341.55
http:2,886.00
http:2,886.00
http:2,073.32
http:2,073.32
http:1,172.27
http:1,052.27
http:5,500.00
http:5,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:3,423.26
http:3,423.26
http:11,798.45
http:16,308.55
http:28,107.00
http:6,500.00
http:6,500.00
http:1,018.88
http:3,718.18
http:1,842.82
http:5,561.00
http:1,115.26
http:1,115.26
http:3,212.00
http:3,212.00
http:1,449.91
http:1,449.91
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,159.32
http:1,159.32
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,804.80
http:1,149.00
http:7.299.54
http:14,981.46
http:22,281.00
http:1,755.26
http:2,556.00
http:3,424.63
http:7,505.37
http:10,930.00
http:5,570.65
http:11,965.35
http:17,536.00
http:1,770.17
http:2,454.00
http:3,238.86
http:3,261.14
http:6,500.00
http:42,550.83
http:82,361.17
http:124,912.00
http:10,771.20
http:31,660.80
http:42,432.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Fonn 


TIle Honorable Commlnloner"s Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for. 


Department No. 0120 Department Nama: Nueces County Department of Public Works 


(Please pI8p8I8 a separate request for each d&pabneilt) 


Incrwt DecnNIIe
Key Code Account Name 

18,0005260 Maintenance & Repair Bldg.lGrounds 

5240 Maintenance & Repair Equip.Nehicles 15.000 

5300 Professional Services 18.000 

15,0005410 Other ServiceslChars.es 

TOTALS 33,000 33,000 

This budget transfer Is necessalY to: 

To Cover Purchases to Fiscal Year End 

ContactPanIOn: Yolanda Moreno Telephone No: 361-888-0490 

S~~~-pt.-H-~--~"'7""'~-·---  June 28, 2011 

Date 

....~....................~4fj BqoJChqaCkder 11
................•.•..••.•...•••.•••..•.••.............•..••........ 

NotIfIcaton of Commlnlonera Court Action: 

Approved by the Commisaioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commi8sloner's Court on 
0Isappr0v8d by the Commls8loner"s Court on 

County AudItors 0IfIce Date 
·......Fonu 

http:ServiceslChars.es


0120 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 
FISCAL PERIOD 10/01/10 TO 09/30/11 

10101/10 - 0612812011 
Fiscal Year 75% Over 

KEY DESCRIPTION 
MAINT.IREPAIR-EQUIP.NEH. 

KEY 
5240 
Net 

BUDGET 
320000 

320,000 

ACTUAL 

296,014.06 

ENCUMBRANCE 

9,746.24 

BALANCE % BUDGET 

$ 14,239.70 96% 

MAINT.lREPAIR-BLDG.lGRNDS 5260 

Net 
42,000 
42,000 36,105.78 17,580.89 $ (11,686.67) 128% 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY (Fund 12) 



ACCOUNT SUMMARY (Fund 12) 
0120 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 10101/10 - 0612812011 

FISCAL PERIOD 10101/10 TO 09130111 Fiscal Year 75% Over 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE % BUDGET 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5300 106,000 

Net 106,000 12,539.84 34,032.50 $ 59,427.66 44% 



ACCOUNT SUMMARY (Fund 12) 
0120 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 

FISCAL PERIOD 10/01/10 TO 09/30/11 
10101/10 - 0612812011 
Fiscal Year 75% Over 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE 0/0 BUDGET 
OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 5410 80,000 

Net 80,000 34,607.60 13,549.48 $ 31,870.92 60% 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 06/28120 I I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0120 Road & Bridge Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Ke}: Descri~tion BUdget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 0.00 10,655.16 0.00 (10,655.16) 
5274 Parts & Supplies 0.00 12,425.38 450.39 (12,875.77) 
5275 Contract Services-R&B 0.00 27,985.60 0.00 (27,985.60) 
5276 Road Sign Materials 0.00 51 1.82 2,584.15 (53,815.97) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 106,000.00 0.00 0.00 106,000.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 1,279.00 0.00 (1,279.00) 
5309 Architects 0.00 0.00 320.00 (320.00) 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 0.00 10.516.64 29,387.50 (39,904.14) 
5317 Training Exps-Inhouse, Cntract 0.00 744.20 0.00 (744.20) 
5320 Soil Tests & Other 0.00 0.00 4,325.00 (4,325.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 
5432 Collector's Commission 0.00 28.00 0.00 (28.00) 
5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 0.00 297.17 0.00 (297.17) 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 1,981.81 230.78 (2,212.59) 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 1,130.04 0.00 (1,130.04) 
5438 General Operating Supplies 0.00 1,491.56 0.00 (1,491.56) 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 37,370.00 0.00 0.00 37,370.00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 0.00 568.65 0.00 (568.65) 
5445 Linens,Towels,etc 0.00 1,953.68 1,426.32 (3,380.00) 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 1,184.00 100.00 (1,284.00) 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 425.00 0.00 (425.00) 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 17,520.69 9,116.38 (26,637.07) 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 0.00 8,027.00 2,676.00 (10,703.00) 
5510 Other Expenses 11,251.00 0.00 0.00 11 ,251.00 
5515 Contract Lease Pymts 0.00 0.00 140.00 (140.00) 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 5,689.88 0.00 (5,689.88) 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 43.22 0.00 (43.22) 
5540 Travel Expenses 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & I.odging 0.00 2,594.71 0.00 (2,594.71) 
5610 Capital Outlay 519,700.00 0.00 0.00 519,700.00 
5641 Equipment & Furniture 0.00 0.00 44,739.74 (44,739.74) 
5659 Heavy Machinery 0.00 92.139.24 0.00 (92,139.24) 
5661 Motor Vehicles 0.00 79,132.00 291,081.00 (370,213.00) 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 10,000.00 3,586.33 4,442.19 1,971.48 

Total Revenu4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expens, 6,785,921.00 4,585,274.99 704,080.24 1,496,565.77 

llser 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: 2 Cu rrent Date: 06128/201 I 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 12:3 1:21 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06128/20 I I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

0120 Road & Bridge Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 2,380,657.00 1,601,367.99 0.00 779,289.01 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 50.000.00 23,412.76 0.00 26,587.24 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 552.64 0.00 (552.64) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 2,444.50 0.00 (2,444.50) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 50,830.00 33,122.83 0.00 17,707.17 
5151 Retirement 247.615.00 165,858.15 0.00 81,756.85 
5152 FICA 154,326.00 100,614.85 0.00 53,711.15 
5153 Medicare 36,092.00 23,530.76 0.00 12,561.24 
5154 Unemployment Tax 6,954.00 4,360.43 0.00 2,593.57 
5155 Group Health Insurance 394,791.00 277,076.66 0.00 117,714.34 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 51,093.00 70,039.35 0.00 ( 18,946.35) 
5157 Life Insurance 2,725.00 1,562.47 0.00 1,162.53 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 1,068.00 624.34 0.00 443.66 
5181 Car Allowances 7,642.00 4,644.44 0.00 2,997.56 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 16,173.00 0.00 0.00 16,173.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 1,209.08 100.00 (1,309.08) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 6,737.43 0.00 (6,737.43) 
5213 PC Software Programs 0.00 204.93 0.00 (204.93) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 15.41 2.52 (17.93) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 273.00 269.29 0.00 3.71 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 1,142.59 0.00 ( 1.142.59) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 30.000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 4,394.91 0.00 (4,394.91) 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 8,471.73 0.00 (8,471. 73) 
5233 Electricity 49,125.00 27,542.85 0.00 21,582.15 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 4,351.66 0.00 ( 4,351.66) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 1.594.55 0.00 (1,594.55) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 6,110.81 3,095.74 (9,206.55) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 320,000.00 0.00 0.00 320,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 400.000.00 253,828.62 17,007.21 129,164.17 
5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 0.00 132.65 0.00 ( 132.65) 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 353.45 2,991.20 (3,344.65) 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 46,886.84 920.75 (47,807.59) 
5250 Shop-Oi I,Tires,Anti frz,Fi Iters 0.00 63,313.56 0.00 ( 63,313.56) 
5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 0.00 152,111.26 4,370.60 ( 156,481.86) 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 0.00 3,955.40 0.00 (3,955.40) 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 21,997.76 1,463.69 (23,461.45) 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 0.00 7,263.14 0.00 (7,263.14) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 14,628.00 0.00 ( 14,628.00) 
5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 0.00 569.04 0.00 (569.04) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 20.00 6,887.00 (6,907.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 5,963.74 5,162.75 (I 1,126.49) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 7,875.68 5,262.13 (13,137.81 ) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 7,049.32 23.96 (7,073.28) 
5270 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 1,774,236.00 0.00 0.00 1,774,236.00 
5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 0.00 578,210.77 155,988.15 (734,198.92) 
5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 0.00 717,227.57 109,785.09 (827,012.66) 

lIser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06/28/2011 

ReportlD: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 12:31 :21 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature:

  a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 296

  b.  Unfreeze List No. 617

  c.  Personnel Changes reports dated June 24, 2011 and July 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp & Contrat No. 296

Temp and Contract #296 backup (c)

Unfreeze list No. 617

Unfreeze #617 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes rcv'd 6-24-11 list

Personnel Changes rcv'd 6-24-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes rcv'd 7-1-11 list

Personnel Changes rcv'd 7-1-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #296 
Commissioners Court Meeting On July 13, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT pas NO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.00 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

-'~"~f;&' 



Unfreeze # 617 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On July 13. 2011 


#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS P~S raj! REQ oEf'ARTMENT DEET JOBTIn.1; CLASS ... .s.Al-ARY 

.... .... ....~~~--- ~~-~~ .. ~~.~~-....-- -~-

08 07 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 ASST MECHANIC" 13/01 $88240 

03 02 01 01 COASTAL PARKS 0180 INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11101 $80320 

05 03 02 02 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 MGR PROP TAXNOTER REG" 29101 $2.04273 

INTERMEDIATE CLERK" 11/01 $80320 

... ... ...~-~~~ ~~--

03 02 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER** 23101 $141520 

06 

04 

05 

03 

01 

01 

01 

01 

JUSTICE BOOTCAMP 

SHERIFF 

3492 1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 51.06480 

------ ..---~.-~.... .....----.-...---~.~....-

3700 INTERNAL AUDITOR** 23/01 $1.41520 

04 01 03 03 JAIL 

~~--.....--~...--.-~-

3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER** 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER** 

02/03L 

02103L 

$1,22378 

$1.223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER** 02103L $1,223.78 

** Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors Office 
Irma Zavala 

:7J// ,/~£~APprOVedBY:~~~e.&, 

~~~' 

http:1,223.78


. .. 

Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1 's Received Before June 24, 2011 


Cornmissioners' Court Meeting July 13, 2011 


TotalPayrolfChanges 22 

" """."" """ ... . 

··lt1eluded•• in.cibove:
" .................. .
.. .. . .. .. , .... . 

:.: ...... :: .' ". ::::: ::. -::: ".. .. . 

.··· .. ·••• ..··ResignationslRetires/and ~~.. ~. 
....... 


·•• .•·••• N~VtfAppoil'ltJ11eJ1ts.·· 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 24, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 13, 2011 


* From HR, No 
X From HR, Wi 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Irma R Holden Resignat (06/10/11) $ 926.40 N/A 
*06/17/11 Secre 14/01 

Pay 11.65 vac $134.91 

Candido Perez Retirement (06/24/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*06/08/11 Roadway nt Tech I 12/03 

Pay 96 hrs vac, .5 hrs 23.00 long 
Camp & 114.77 hrs 
Sick $2,330.45 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Vivian Villarreal Retirement (06/30/11) $ 2,396.24 N/A 
*03/25/11 Chief Deputy 30/05 

Pay 10.5 vac & 4.41 208.00 supp 
Hrs sick $412.11 90.00 car 

44.88 long 

ROBSTOWN LIBRARY GRANT - 1391 

Joshua Romero Temp Emp Ext (05/29/11) $ 8.50 hr N/A 
*06/17/11 Temp- Clerk NC/OO 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

J Henderson SUSp/Wp (06/10/11) $ 1,415.20 N/A 
*06/17/11 Juvenile Prob Officer 23/01 

SUSP 5 97.77 supp 

J Henderson Terminat (06/16/11) $ 1,415.20 N/A 
*06/20/11 Juvenile Prob Officer 23/01 

Pay 66.07 vac & .65 97.77 supp 
Hrs camp $1,181.07 

http:1,181.07
http:1,415.20
http:1,415.20
http:2,396.24
http:2,330.45


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 13, 2011 

* From HR, No tions 
X From HR, W h ion 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Madalyn 0 Ruiz Salary Adj (06/08/11) 
*06/17/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

Anthony D Resignation (06/13/11) 
*06/03/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

Pay 32.85 hrs vac $458.59 

JUSTICE BOOTCAMP - 3492 

Juan F Gonzalez Jr MIL/LWP (06/04/11) 
*06/17/11 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

t Lee Jensen Add State Long (03/01/10) 
*06/17/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty V 

Brittany Lee Jensen Inc State Long (03/01/11) 
*06/17/11 Asst DA-Felony Attv V 

William R Ainsworth Inc State Long (05/30/11) 
*06/17/11 Asst DA-Felony Attv III 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Joel M Gilmore Appointment (06/13/11) 
*06/17/11 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

Sharon G Head Resignation (06/08/11) 
*06/17/11 Senior Clerk 

Pay 47.27 hrs vac & 30.25 
Hrs comp $875.52 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 8.00 hr $ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO NC/OO 

$ 1,116.80 N/A 
17/03 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 2,234.40 $ 2,234.40 
33/01B 33/01B 

27.68 car 40.00 supp 
27.68 car 

$ 2,234.40 $ 2,234.40 
33/01B 33/01B 

40.00 supp 50.00 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

$ 2,076.00 $ 2,076.00 
31/02B 31/02B 

36.93 supp 50.00 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

N/A $ 882.40 

55.26 long 

$ 903.20 N/A 
13/02 

13/01 

http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,234.40
http:2,234.40
http:2,234.40
http:2,234.40
http:1,064.80
http:1,116.80


PERSONNEL 
COMMISSION

CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
ERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
JULY 13, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No 
Wi 

stions 
Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Trevor Lamont Downing Resignation (06/17/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*06/14/11 Crime Data 13/01 

Pay 92.69 vac $1,022.37 

ID - 3710 

Madeline A Maynard Resignation (06/24/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*06/17/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pay 69.64 hrs vac $768.13 

Dennis Terrell Resignation (06/24/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*06/17/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

JAIL - 3720 

Jordan M Armstrong Reinstate (06/07/11) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*06/17/11 Corrections ficer 02/03 

Pos Unfro 06/15/11 2.31 srty 

Travis K Bradshaw LWOP (05/09/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*06/17/11 Corrections f 02/03 

15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

Travis K Bradshaw Termination (06/07/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*06/17/11 Corrections ficer 02/03 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 12.9 15.38 srty 
Hrs comp $1,635.03 46.15 cto 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Nathaniel S Perez Salary Adj (06/25/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/17/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,635.03
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,022.37


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 13, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ExceDtion 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION - 6110 

Christina G Zapata Transfer (06/24/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*06/17/11 Senior Clerk 13/01 

Trf to Dept 1170 

The above proposed 1 changes are in accordance with 
Salary Compensation funds are provided in the current 

//~~~ ~~CJ'~ L Myes{/.. .Marga AuditorCoun 



.. .. 
. . ..... . . 

6 

. . 

Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1's Received Before July 1, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting July 13, 2011 


Total Payroll Changes .32. 
. .. .. 

.. .. . . . .. 

Included in above: 
, .. . ...... ... .. . ".. . . . .. . . . . . . ... ,. .. .... . ...,...... . 

.. ·.·Re~igt1ationsl Retire~~ancfQther drops 
. . .. ,', .... ", ... .. . . ... ....... 
. ........ . .... . 


. ...... , ','. . ..... ........... . .... ".". 

... . . .... .. . .. . 

. New Appoil'ltmants ... . 
... .......... . 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE JULY 1, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 13, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Jerry C Curry Resignation (06/16/11) $ 803.20 N/A 
*06/29/11 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

Pay 96 hrs vac & .5 29.90 long 
Hrs comp $969.05 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Kent A Brown Salary Adj (07/01/11) $ 2,283.60 $ 2,283.60 
*06/29/11 Attorney II 30/04B 30/04B 

250.00 supp 250.00 supp 
70.00 supp 80.00 supp 

90.00 car 90.00 car 
RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Mark A Montoya Resignation (06/10/11) $ 9.50 hr N/A 
*06/29/11 Temp Records Clerk NC/OO 

DISTRICT CLERK CAPITAL PROJECTS - 1917 

Brandon Rust Appointment (06/06/11) N/A $ 15.00 hr 
*06/29/11 Temp-Accountant NC/OO 

JUSTICE BOOTCAMP - 3492 

Juan F Gonzalez Jr Return MIL/LWP (06/19/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
1ST*06/29/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

46.97 supp 

Adela Puente Return LWOP (06/22/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*06/29/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/03 

46.97 supp 

Richard Joseph Mucheck Resignation (06/15/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
1ST*06/29/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

http:1,064.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING JULY 13, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 1-1 - 3600 

Juan Rodriguez Temp Emp Ext (07/02/11) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*06/29/11 Temp Court Clerk NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Mike L Lowrance SUSp/WOp (06/17/11) $ 1,879.68 N/A 
*06/29/11 Capt 05/03 

SUSP 1 day 100.00 srty 
50.00 cert 

Peter B Peralta Salary Adj (07/16/11) $ 2,157.76 $ 2,157.76 
*06/29/11 Asst ef Deputy 06/03 06/03 

83.33 srty 100.00 srty 
50.00 cert 50.00 cert 

Robert A Volkman Salary Adj (08/06/11) $ 1,346.76 $ 1,346.76 
*06/29/11 Sergeant 03/03 03/03 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
34.62 cert 34.62 cert 

JAIL - 3720 

Nicholas J Estudil Appointment (06/22/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*06/29/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 06/15/11 

Matthew A Fussell Salary Adj (07/23/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Off 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Anastasia Garza Salary Adj «07/23/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Gabriel Hernandez Salary Adj (08/06/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 13, 2011 

* From HR, No tions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Thomas M Jorgensen Jr Salary Adj (07/23/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

Tammie L Loera Salary Adj (07/23/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Dino Maysonet Salary Adj (07/23/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Arnold Segura Salary Adj (07/09/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

Joshua N Sorensen Salary Adj (07/09/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Correct Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

William F Willoughby III Salary Adj (08/06/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

Maria F Wilson SUSp/WOp (06/22/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*06/29/11 Corrections ficer 02/03 

SUSP 2 days 15.38 srty 

Arlis E Young ary Adj (08/06/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

61.54 srty 76.92 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

Jesus Zapata ary Adj (07/23/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

61.54 srty 76.92 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
JULY 13, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 (CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Angela Castor Resignation (06/17/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*06/27/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 65.95 hrs vac $938.47 4.62 srty 

Candace M Nash Resignation (06/10/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*06/27/11 Corrections Off 02/03 

Juan Rodriguez Jr Resignation (06/20/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*06/27/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 18.86 hrs vac $268.38 2.31 srty 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

David DeLuca TCLEOSE Cert (04/18/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

23.08 cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Kody A Fahrenthold TCLEOSE Cert (05/14/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*06/29/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 2.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

SOCIAL SERVICES - 4110 

Maria I Pena SUSp/WOp (06/27/11) $ 1,631.52 N/A 
*06/29/11 Admin Asst II 23/03 

SUSP 5 days 60.00 car 
47.38 long 

Maria I Pena Return SUSP/WOP (06/27/11) $ 1,631.52 N/A 
*06/29/11 Admin Asst II 23/03 

60.00 car 
47.38 long 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
JULY 13, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No ions 
with Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

SOCIAL SERVICES - 4110(CONT'D) 

Rosa Gonzalez FMLA/LWOP (06/06/11) $ 1,746.40 N/A 
*06/29/11 Social worker 27/03 

27.60 long 
83.08 car 

The above proposed personnel changes are accordance with the 
Salary Compensation an and funds are provided in the current year. 

1J~ u h5:t~ ~~ 
Margaret ~Ha~ (/I ~ 

County Auditor 

http:1,746.40


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Fraud Policy

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a fraud policy for Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The reason for a fraud policy is to facilitate the development of controls which will aid in the detection and

prevention of fraud against Nueces County. It is the intent of the Nueces County Commissioners Court to promote

consistent organizational behavior by providing guidelines and assigning responsibility for the development of

controls and conduct of investigations.

DISCUSSION

The county auditor and county attorney have worked jointly on this policy draft at the request of Commissioners

Court. Once a final draft is approved by Commissioners Court it will be distributed to all new employees in their

information packets by the Human Resources Department. A separate distribution to existing employees will also

be done.

Attachments

Fraud Policy



NUECES COUNTY FRAUD POLICY 
 
 
PREAMBLE 
  
In order to establish public trust a fraud policy is being established to facilitate the development of 
controls and policies, which will aid in the detection and prevention of fraudulent use of county resources.  
By providing guidelines and assigning responsibility for the development of controls and conduct of 
investigations, the County, through the Nueces County Commissioners Court, promulgates the following 
Nueces County Fraud Policy (hereinafter “Policy”) to be implemented by all county officials/department 
heads.  Together our goal is to create and maintain a fair, ethical, and honest business environment for our 
employees, our taxpayers, our suppliers and anyone else with whom we have a relationship.   
 
SCOPE OF POLICY 
 
This Policy applies to any fraud, or suspected fraud, involving employees as well as consultants, vendors, 
contractors, and any other parties having a business relationship with Nueces County.  It also applies to 
all elected and appointed officials. 
 
Any investigative activity required will be conducted without regard to the suspected wrongdoer’s length 
of service, position/title, or relationship to the County. 
 
DEFINITION OF MISCONDUCT AND DISHONESTY 
 
For purposes of this Policy, misconduct and dishonesty include but are not limited to: 
 

a) Any dishonest or fraudulent act. 
b) Theft or other misappropriation of funds (currency, checks, securities, or other negotiable 

instruments), supplies, and other assets belonging to the County of Nueces or for which 
the county is the fiscal agent or has a fiduciary responsibility.  

c) Serious abuse of County time. 
d) Misstatements and other irregularities in county records, including the intentional 

misstatement of the results of operations or levels of service. 
e) Willful destruction, removal, unauthorized or inappropriate use of County records, 

furniture, fixtures, equipment and other County resources or the property of other persons 
(to include the property of employees, consumers, clients, customers, inmates or visitors). 

f) Knowingly authorizing or receiving payment for work not performed. 
g) Neglecting or subverting job responsibilities in exchange for an actual or promised 

reward. 
 

The County specifically prohibits these and any other illegal activities in the actions of its employees, 
managers, executives, elected officials, and appointed officials for carrying out the County’s duties and 
responsibilities. 

 
 
POLICY AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Establishing an Internal Control System 
 
In order to prevent fraud within an office or department, county  officials/ department heads, must set-up 
internal control systems outlining the authority, reporting, accountability standards, and communication 
standards for the proper use of county assets to achieve County goals.  
 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

2 
 
 
 

 

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the following internal control standards shall 
define the minimum level of quality acceptable for internal control systems in operation in all county 
offices/departments and shall constitute the criteria against which such internal control systems will be 
evaluated.  Internal control systems shall be developed in accordance with internal control guidelines 
established by the Texas State Comptroller Office (www.texasahead.org/lga/ ), state association groups, 
and the county auditor office. The following six internal control standards shall be applied in any 
transaction or system as it relates to the county’s cash and/or property.  
 

(1)  Internal control systems of the County are to be clearly documented and readily available for 
examination.  Objectives for each of these standards are to be identified or developed for each 
office/department activity and are to be logical, applicable and complete.  Documentation of the 
office/department’s internal control systems should include: (1) procedures, (2) accountability systems 
and (3) identification of the operating cycle.  Documentation of the office/department’s internal control 
systems should appear in management directives, administrative policy, and accounting policies, 
procedures and manuals. An example of this documentation is included in this paragraph and 
incorporated to this policy as ATTACHMENT 1. 
 

(2)  All transactions and other significant events are to be promptly recorded, clearly documented and 
properly classified.  Documentation of a transaction or event should include the entire process or life 
cycle of the transaction or event, including:  
  (a) the initiation or authorization of the transaction or event,  

             (b) all aspects of the transaction while in process and  

             (c), the final classification in summary records. 
 

 (3)  Transactions and other significant events are to be authorized and executed only by persons acting 
within the scope of their authority.  Authorizations should be clearly communicated to managers, 
supervisors and employees and should include the specific conditions and terms under which 
authorizations are to be made. 
 

(4)  Key duties and responsibilities that show a separation of duties including:  
            (1) authorizing, approving, and recording transactions,  

            (2) issuing and receiving assets,  

            (3) making payments and  

            (4), reviewing or auditing transactions, should be assigned systematically to a number of  
                  individuals to ensure that effective checks and balances exist. 

 
(5)  Qualified and continuous supervision is to be provided to ensure that internal control objectives are 
achieved.  The duties of the employees with supervisor and review responsibilities at any level in carrying 
out this responsibility shall include:   

http://www.texasahead.org/lga/


Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

3 
 
 
 

 

 (a) clearly communicating the duties, responsibilities and accountabilities of each staff  
                  member and become aware of what can go wrong in your area of authority,  

 (b) systematically reviewing each member’s work to the extent necessary and  

 (c) approving work at critical points to ensure that work flows as intended. 

Carrying out these three responsibilities is often delegated to subordinates.  However, accountability for 
their effectiveness cannot be delegated and will remain with the county official/department head. 
 
(6)  Access to resources and records is to be limited to authorized individuals as determined by the county 
official/department head.  Restrictions on access to resources will depend upon the vulnerability of the 
resource and the perceived risk of loss, both of which shall be periodically assessed.  The county 
official/department head shall be responsible for maintaining accountability for the custody and use of 
resources and shall assign qualified individuals for that purpose.  Periodic comparison shall be made 
between the resources and the recorded accountability of the resources to reduce the risk of unauthorized 
use or loss and protect against waste and wrongful acts.  The vulnerability and value of the county 
resources shall determine the frequency of this comparison. 
 
Each county official/department head shall implement this Policy. Within each county office/department 
there shall be appointed, at a minimum a person equivalent in title or rank to an assistant or deputy to the 
county official/department head, whose responsibility, in addition to his/her regularly assigned duties, 
shall be to ensure that the county official/department has written documentation of its internal accounting 
and administrative control system on file.   
 
Said appointed person shall, annually, or more often as conditions warrant, evaluate the effectiveness of 
the county official/department’s internal control system and establish and implement changes necessary to 
ensure the continued integrity of the system.  Said appointed person shall in the performance of his/her 
duties ensure that: (1) the documentation of all internal control systems is readily available for 
examination by internal auditors,  external auditors, and the commissioners court, (2) the results of audits 
and recommendations to improve county official/departmental internal control systems are promptly 
evaluated by the county official/department head, (3) timely and appropriate corrective actions are 
effected by the county official/department head in response to an audit and (4), all actions determined by 
the county official/department head  as necessary to correct or otherwise resolve matters will be addressed 
by the county official/department head  in their budgetary request to the commissioners court.  
 
However, notwithstanding the appointee’s responsibilities, the county official/department head is 
ultimately  responsible for the overseeing and implementation of the internal control system. 
 

INVESTIGATION RESPONSIBILITIES 

The county official/department head shall immediately report suspected misconduct and dishonesty  to 
the county judge, county auditor, county risk manager and a law enforcement agency.   If the county 
official/department head fails to report to the law enforcement agency for criminal investigation and 
prosecution within one (1) year or within the statute of limitations for the alleged offense, whichever is 
earlier, then the county judge shall report to the law enforcement agency for criminal investigation and 
prosecution.   If the suspicion of fraud involves a county official or department head then the county 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

4 
 
 
 

 

judge shall refer the matter to a law enforcement agency for a criminal investigation and prosecution. 
Based upon the investigative report of the law enforcement officials, the matter is submitted to the district 
attorney for prosecutorial determination and a request for restitution for any property loss is submitted.  
The county risk manager shall file the appropriate loss claims with the insurance companies. 
 
The law enforcement agency reported to by a county official/department head or by the county judge 
when necessary has the authority and primary responsibility for following up and investigating reports of 
suspected violations.  The law enforcement agency may request the assistance of the county auditor office 
in any investigation. 
 
Properly designated members of the investigative team will have: 

 Free and unrestricted access to all county records and premises, whether owned or rented 

 The authority to examine, copy and/or remove all or any portion of the contents of files, desks, 
cabinets, and other storage facilities (whether in electronic or other form) without the prior 
knowledge or consent of any individual who might use or have custody of any such items or 
facilities when it is within the scope of investigative or related follow-up procedures. 

 
All investigations of alleged wrongdoing will be conducted in accordance with applicable laws and 
County procedures.   
 
 
REPORTING INCIDENT PROCEDURES 

All Employees - Any employee who has knowledge of an occurrence of fraud, or has reason to suspect 
that a fraud has occurred, shall immediately notify his/her supervisor.  If the employee has reason to 
believe that the employee’s supervisor may be involved, the employee shall immediately notify the 
county official/department head of his/her department.  However, if the employee has reason to suspect 
that the county official/department head may also be involved the employee should contact the county 
judge and county auditor.  Every employee shall cooperate with administrative investigation pursuant to 
this Policy.  The employee shall not discuss the matter with anyone other than his/her supervisor, the 
county official/department head, and the county auditor, law enforcement agency and district attorney.   
 
Supervisor - Upon notification from an employee of suspected fraud, or if the supervisor has reason to 
suspect that a fraud has occurred, the supervisor shall immediately notify the county official/department 
head.  The supervisor shall not attempt to investigate the suspected fraud or to discuss the matter with 
anyone other than the county official/department head, county auditor, law enforcement agency and 
district attorney.  However, if the supervisor has reason to believe that the county official/department 
head may be involved; the supervisor shall contact the county judge and county auditor.   
 
County Official/Department Head - Upon notification from an employee or supervisor of suspected 
fraud, or if the county official/department head has reason to suspect that a fraud has occurred, the county 
official/department head shall immediately notify the county judge, county auditor, county risk manager 
and a law enforcement agency.  The county official/department head shall not attempt to investigate the 
suspected fraud or to discuss the matter with anyone other the county judge, county auditor, law 
enforcement agency, and the district attorney.   
 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

5 
 
 
 

 

County Auditor (Internal Audit Division) - Upon notification or discovery of a suspected fraud, the 
county auditor will promptly notify the county judge and an internal audit investigation is begun. 
 

OTHER POLICY PROVISIONS 

Record Security - A successful audit investigation can only be performed if the documentation relating 
to an alleged fraud is available for review in its original form. This record security should be part of the 
county official/department head’s Internal Control System.  Therefore, once a suspected fraud is reported 
to the county auditor and a law enforcement agency, county officials/department heads and supervisors 
shall take immediate action to prevent the theft, alteration, or destruction of relevant records.  Such action 
include, but are not necessarily limited to, removing the records and placing them in a secure location, 
limiting access to the location where the records currently exist, and preventing the individual suspected 
of committing the fraud from having access to the records.  The records must be adequately secured until 
county auditor obtains the records to begin the audit investigation. 
 
Confidentiality - All participants in a fraud investigation, whether an audit investigation and/or criminal 
investigation, shall keep the details and results of the investigation CONFIDENTIAL except as expressly 
provided in this policy.  Neither the existence nor the results of investigations or other follow-up activity 
will be disclosed or discussed with anyone other than those persons who have a legitimate need to know 
in order to perform their duties and responsibilities effectively.  This is important in order to avoid 
damaging the reputations of persons suspected but subsequently found innocent of wrongful conduct and 
to protect the County from potential civil liability. 
 
Personnel Actions - If a suspicion of fraud by an employee is substantiated by the audit or criminal 
investigation, disciplinary action shall be taken against the employee in conformance with the Nueces 
County Personnel Manual or the Nueces County Civil Service Rules.  All violations of this Policy, 
including violations of the confidentiality provisions, making false accusations, could result in 
disciplinary action against the employee.  In addition legal advice should be sought with the county 
attorney regarding employment matters as it relates to a substantiated fraud.   
 
Care must be taken in the follow-up of suspected misconduct and dishonesty to avoid acting on incorrect 
or unsupported accusations, to avoid alerting suspected individuals that follow-up and investigation is 
underway, and to avoid making inaccurate or poorly supported statements which could adversely affect 
the County, an employee, an appointed or elected official or other parties.   
 
Retaliation – The Nueces County Commissioners Court does not condone any retaliation or 
discrimination by any county official/department head of any employee for reporting fraud or for 
cooperating, giving testimony, or participating in an audit investigation, proceeding, or hearing.  Any 
employee that reports or cooperates, gives testimony or participates in an audit investigation, proceeding 
or hearing  falls under the protection of the Whistle Blower Act. 
 

Media Issues – During an audit or criminal investigation, the media may contact the county 
official/department head for a statement or interview.  The county official/department head may also 
receive a request for public information pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. The requested 
information may be exempted from release under the Texas Public Information Act. The county 
official/department head may refer the request to the county attorney office for legal review of any 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

6 
 
 
 

 

applicable exemptions that allows the county official/department head from releasing the information. 
However, time is of the essence. The referral to the county attorney office must be done as soon as 
possible but no later than five (5) business days.  If the audit investigation is part of a criminal 
investigation and the media requests an interview or statement, then the appropriate supervisor, county 
official/department head shall refer the media to the district attorney.  
 
County Auditor - At the conclusion of an internal audit investigation, the county auditor shall submit 
his/her report clearly marked as “CONFIDENTIAL” to the appropriate county official/department head 
with copies to the commissioners court, the investigative law enforcement agency, district attorney, 
human resources department and the county risk manager.   
 
As part of the prevention of fraud, the county auditor shall also determine the internal control system’s 
weaknesses that contributed to or caused the condition.  Said county auditor shall then make 
recommendations to the county official/department head overseeing the internal control system.  The 
written recommendation of said county auditor shall address the correction of the conditions found 
contrary to this Policy and identify the necessary correction of the internal control system that must be 
modified.  The county official/department head and other appropriate county managers shall immediately 
implement modifications to the internal control system consistent with this Policy to prevent a recurrence 
of the problems identified. 
 

OTHER INAPPROPRIATE CONDUCT  

Suspected improprieties concerning an employee’s moral, ethical, or behavioral conduct which do not 
include fraud should be resolved by departmental management and human resources department rather 
than a law enforcement agency.  If there is any question as to whether an action constitutes fraud, contact 
the county attorney office for guidance. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

7 
 
 
 

 

Attachment 1 – Example of Internal Control Systems Documentation 

The first thing to keep in mind when documenting your internal control system is to make it simple.  This 
documentation is a managerial tool for fraud prevention and needs to be specific to your department or in 
other words, “real.”   By creating this documentation you will have succeeded in bringing a new 
awareness to your staff of the common goal to maintain public trust, honesty and integrity.   
 
  An outline format is recommended versus writing everything in a narrative.   There are six sections to 
the outline for each standard contained in the Policy (pages 2 to 3) and we suggest creating a folder for 
each section.  Depending on the size of your department and/or complexity, a folder may contain only a 
few pages or numerous pages of documentation.  This example is not all-inclusive.   

 Folder One - Internal Control System  

1) Procedures 
a.  A departmental statement on what procedures must be followed, i.e., statutory 

references, Nueces County policies, oversight agency instructions, etc.  
b.  What is the procedure when procedures must be overridden? 
c. Do your employees know what the procedures are?   

 
2) Accountability Systems 

a. Departmental organizational chart 
b. Personnel job descriptions – When was the last date they were updated? 
c. Are employee evaluations done? 
d. Has the department identified the risks that could impede activity levels and does a 

disaster recovery plan exist? 
e. Proper action is taken on management/audit findings. 
 

3) Identification of Operating Cycles 
Create a list of the operating cycles.  Each supervisor should have a written description of 
each cycle that they are responsible for.  There may be a daily, weekly, monthly and or 
annual cycle that should be identified and written down.  
 

 Folder Two - Recording of Transactions 

1) Initiation and Authorization of Transactions 
a. Does your process show who initiated transactions?   
b. What is the source document for each type of transaction? 

 
2) Processing Transactions 

a. What measurement criteria are used for each activity level?   
b.  What edit checks are used to control data entry? 
c. Are accounting for transactions performed in numerical sequences? 
d. Are file totals compared to control accounts? 
e. What quality controls are in place to ensure proper classification? 
f. Describe how exceptions or violations indicated by other control activities are examined 

and acted upon. 
  

3) Final Disposition of Transactions 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

8 
 
 
 

 

a. How is information on final results communicated and to whom?  What summary reports 
are generated to facilitate monitoring? 

b. Is information available on a timely basis? 
c. Are the records kept in an organized manner? 
d. Can transactions be traced from summary reports to source documents? 
e. Describe your department’s records retention procedures including where the records are 

stored. 
 

 Folder Three - Proper Authorization 
1) What controls exist to ensure that all transactions and other significant events that are entered 

into are authorized and executed only by employees acting within the scope of their 
authority? 

2) Authorizations are clearly communicated to managers and employees and include the specific 
conditions and terms under which authorizations are to be made. 

 
 Folder Four - Separation of Duties 

1) No one individual is allowed to control all key aspects of a transaction or event. 
2) Bank accounts are reconciled by employees who have no responsibilities for cash receipts, 

disbursements, or custody. 
3) Responsibilities and duties are separated among different employees with respect to 

authorization, approval, processing and recording, making payments or receiving funds, 
review and auditing, and the custodial functions and handling of related assets.  [In small 
offices this is always a challenge.  At least designate the duties of the employees and when 
one person does it all in the event of vacation or sick, another person has to approve.]  

4) The responsibility for opening mail is assigned to individual who have no responsibilities for 
or access to files or document pertaining to accounts receivable or cash accounts. 

 

 Folder Five - Adequate and Continuous Supervision  

1) What evidence exists that supervisory review has occurred?  Where in the process does a 
supervisor sign off and how often?  What do they sign off on, i.e., timesheets, performance 
reports, exceptions, etc.?  What is the monitoring strategy? 

2) Does the supervisor conduct self-evaluations of control systems? 
3) What controls are used to detect wrongdoing promptly should prevention efforts fail? 

 Folder Six - Secure Access   

1) How many keys are there to the vault and who has custody of them? 
2) How many cash boxes are there are and who has access to those cash boxes?  How does a 

supervisor gain access to a cash box when a cashier is out on vacation? 
3) Designate the person responsible for computer program access.  Does the program security 

prevent employees from deleting records?  Is the computer program password protected?  Is 
computer access suitable to the responsibilities?  

 

 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

9 
 
 
 

 

Questions or Clarifications Related to This Policy 

All questions or other clarifications of this policy and its related responsibilities should be addressed to 

the director of commissioners court administration who shall be responsible for the administration, 

revision, interpretation, and application of this policy. 

 

 

Approval 

 

________________________________________                                         ____________________ 

           (Commissioners Court)                                                                               Date 

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Release of Judgment Lien Benavides

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing County Judge to execute release of Judgment Lien, Cause 09-61300-2;  State of

Texas v. Arturo Benavides, Principal and David Bonilla, Surety.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Release of Judgment Lien - Benavides (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Claim of Dylan McClendon

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorization of claim of Dylan McClendon.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AIS Dylan McClendon claim (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Motor Vehicle Accident David Cavazos and IT employee Alex Perez

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing County Attorney to file suit to recover  $1,577.25 property damage caused by

David Cavazos' collision with a Nueces County vehicle drive by County employee Alex Perez, Jr.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AIS Davaid Cavazos MVA (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 07/13/2011  

Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare.

BACKGROUND

Current members are:

Leo Barrera, Jr.;

Dr. Tony Diaz;

Pamela Brouillard, PhD.

Applicants are:

Letters and resumes are attached.

DISCUSSION

Three (3) appointments/reappointments should be made to the Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare for

two-year terms. These terms will be effective beginning July 1, 2011. 

Attachments

Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare

Notice for applications

Dr. Tony C. Diaz, Ed.D.

Dr. Pamela Brouillard

Belinda Flores, RN, BHA







JJY>'-' 2'1~:ee-EIVE0 
Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge 
Nueces County Commissioners Court 

JUN 28 2011 
Dear Judge Neal: 

County JUD')': '.;. ":'.: :.:uunty, Texas 

I am submitting this letter of application to indicate my interest in continuin:Yto serve"on . ---'nt'"'1,'~'I-..,-

the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Citizens Advisory Health Board. I was appointed to 
I 

this Board on November 11, 1978 for a non-expiring term and have been serving ever 
since. This Advisory Board was created to advise and lend guidance to the City and 
County in matters of public health. We view our roles as advocates for the citizens that 
utilize the Public Health District's services. Our goal is ensure that the programs address 
the current public health needs and to maximize efficiency of these programs. I believe 
the Board plays a vital role in ensuring that our citizens who do not have health 
insurance, or the money to pay, have somewhere to go and receive the services they need. 
Many thousands of our citizens, the working poor and the indigent have no where else to 
go except to our Health Department and many of our consumers who require health 
services receive them at little or no cost and will depend on our Health Department for as 
long as they live. 
It has been a real privilege for me to serve on this Board and I would welcome the 
opportunity to continue to serve on the Citizens Advisory Health Board and will do my 
best to work with the Board to ensure that our citizens receive the health services they 
need and deserve. 
Please advise me ofyour decision. 

"Always for Children," 
~&( -L1.L.f7 

Tony 6."Diaz, Ed.D. 



COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS 

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY~~r TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY 
6300 OCEAN DRIVE, UNIT 5827 ~\~ C(jRP1JS CI-lRISTI 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78412-5827~ 
~ a. 0361.825.6040 • F 361.825.6098 

RECEI\lED 

7/5/11 ijUL 06 2011 

LOYG '\.:~=IJ..~
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge County Judge, ~·juecss CD!Jrttv jClxaS 

8y ______~ ___ _ATTN: Citizen's Advisory Board on Health and Welfare 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Dear Judge Neal: 

I would like to take this opportunity to express my interest in continuing to serve on the 
Nueces County Citizen's Advisory Board on Health and Welfare. I have attached a copy of my 
resume for your consideration. 

I have enjoyed serving on the board over this past year, and would be honored to 
continue in this capacity for another term. I have been familiar with the work of the health 
advisory board for a number of years and feel that it provides an essential service for Nueces 
County. As a clinical psychologist, I feel that I am able to provide knowledge and expertise in 
the area of mental health treatment that facilitates the mission of the board in a meaningful way. 

Please feel free to contact me at the number provided below if I can provide you with any 
additional information in support of my application. 

Sincerely, 

~//~~Q
Dr. Pamela Brouillard 
Professor of Psychology 
Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi 
6300 Ocean Drive, BH 3.11 
Corpus Christi, TX 78412-5827 

Phone: 361.825.5982 

T Ii LIs I. /\ r-..' j) L' N I V IRS I T \ 



CURRICULUM VITAE 

PAMELA JEAN BROUILLARD 

Department of Psychology E-mail: pamela. brouillard@tamucc.edu 
Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi Office: Bay Hall 3.11 
6300 Ocean Drive Telephone: 361.825.5982 
Corpus Christi, TX 78412-5827 Fax: 361.825.6098 

EDUCATION 

Psy.D. Psychology, Baylor University - Waco Texas, 1993 

B.A. Psychology, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1979 
U.W. Honors Program, Graduated with Distinction 

PROFESSIONAL PSYCHOLOGY LICENSES 
State ofTexas License #5241 
State ofArizona License #3076 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY 
2008 - Present 	 Full Professor 

Department of Psychology 
Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi 

2005 - Present 	 Graduate Coordinator 
Department ofPsychology 
Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi 

1999 - 2008 	 Associate Professor ofPsychology 
Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi 

1994 - 1999 	 Assistant Professor of Psychology 
Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi 

1993 - 1994 	 Post-Doctoral Fellow in Clinical Neuropsychology 
NeuroCare Inc., Phoenix, Arizona 

1992 - 1993 	 Psychology Internship 
University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

1991 - 1992 	 Graduate TeachinglResearch Assistant 
Psychology Department 
Baylor University 

mailto:brouillard@tamucc.edu


Brouillard CV - 2 

1989 - 1992 Psychology Practicum 
Child Psychiatry Associates - Waco Independent School District 
Baylor University Counseling Center 
McLennan County Adult Probation Department 
Waco, Texas 

1986 - 1989 Supervisor-Sauk County Community Support Program 
Sauk County Department of Human Services 
Reedsburg, Wisconsin 

1979 - 1986 Mental Health Case Worker 
Tri-County Department of Human Services 
Reedsburg, Wisconsin 

PROFESSIONAL HONORS 
Fulbright Scholar to Croatia (2004-2005) - Lecturing Award at the Psychology Department, 
Faculty of Philosophy, University ofZagreb and the Clinic for Psychological Medicine, 
University ofZagreb Medical School. 

Selected for the University "Outstanding Service Award" in 2003 by the Faculty Senate and the 
College of Arts and Humanities, Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi. 

GRANTS 
VIVA: Improving Health through Academic-Community Partnerships, sponsored by NIH, 
Federal, with co-investigators: S. Chopin, D. Luna, P. Meyer & K. Quintanilla. $89,986.00 (June 
1,2009 - May 31, 2012). 

EARDA: Herbal Supplement Use in Hispanic College and Community Populations, sponsored 
by NIH. Federal;. $14,145.00 (July 1,2010 - June 30, 2011). 

Center for Mexican-American Research Grant (2008) for a study entitled "Breaking Through 
Barriers: A Culturally Sensitive Method Of Teaching Breast Self-Examination to Latinas" with 
Holly Ryon, B.A.: $4000. 

Coastal Bend Health Sciences Center Research Grant (2004) for continued work on a study of 
barriers to mental health services in South Texas with P. Biedenharn, M. Hartlaub, and S. Seidel: 
$20,000. 

Coastal Bend Health Sciences Center Research Grant (2003) to study barriers to mental health 
services in South Texas with P. Biedenharn, M. Hartlaub, and S. Seidel: $30,000. 

Coastal Bend Health Sciences Center Research Grant (2001) to study Mexican-American health 
beliefs about health care providers. 

College of Arts and Humanities CESAR Research Grant (2001) to study the relationship 
between ethnic identity and academic achievement. 

http:14,145.00
http:89,986.00


Brouillard CV - 3 

Texas A&M University Organized Research Grant (1995) to study pre-morbid IQ estimation in 
Hispanic and Anglo samples. 

FELLOWSHIPS 
Texas Council of Faculty Senates, State Coordinating Board Fellowship (2001). 

College of Arts and Humanities Committee for the Assessment of Teaching and Learning Peer 
Collaboration Summer Fellowship (1999). 

Texas A&M University Faculty Exchange Program (1997) Toluca, Mexico. 

Texas A&M University Title III- Transculturation Language Immersion Program (1996) 
Cuernavaca, Mexico. 

PUBLICATIONS 

Journal Articles 
Stulhofer, A., Busko, V. & Brouillard, P. (2009). The development and bi-cultural 

validation of the new sexual satisfaction scale. The Journal ofSex Research, (46). 

Stulhofer, A., Busko, V. & Brouillard, P., (2009, In Press). The new sexual satisfaction scale and 
its short version. The Handbook of Sexuality Measures. 

Stulhofer, A., Brouillard, P., Greiner, N., & Nikolic, N. (February, 2007). HIVIAIDS related 
knowledge, attitudes, andpatterns ofsexual behavior in Croatian migrant workers. Special 
HIV/AIDS Volume in Collegium Antropologicum, Zagreb, Croatia. 

Brouillard, P., & Hartlaub, M. (2005). Ethnic identity, academic achievement, and self-esteem 
among Mexican American university students. Review ofPsychology, 12(2). 

Brouillard, P. (2005) The Name Game? The Politics of Professional Diagnosis; 
PsycCRITIQUES; 50(10). 

Brouillard, P. (2004). A Classic Text Revisited; PsycCRITIQUES; 49(9). 

Brouillard, P., Scott, 1.G., & Nadalne, M. (1997). Premorbid IQ Estimation in a Hispanic 
Sample. Archives ofClinical Neuropsychology. 12 (4), p. 292. 

Book Chapters 
Brouillard, P. (February, 2008). International counseling in a new world: Globalization as an 

opportunity to advance professional multiculturalism. In Leong, F., Altmaier, E., & Johnson, 
B. (Eds.), The Encyclopedia ofCounseling: Changes and Challenges for Counseling in the 
21 rst Century (Vol. 1). New York: Sage. 



Brouillard CV - 4 

Brouillard, P. (1998). Popular Psychological Tests. In G. Koocher, J. Norcross, & S. Hill 
(Eds.), The Psychologist's Desk Reference. New York: Oxford University Press. 

Conference Proceedings 
Brouillard, P. (2005). Understanding the Role ofResiliency in Trauma: Lessons from Positive 

Psychology. Conference proceedings published for the 7th annual meeting of the Alps-Adria 
Conference in Psychology, Zadar Croatia. 

Brouillard, P. (2004). The Value ofClinical Neuropsychology in Community Settings. 
Conference proceedings published in the Sazeci Radova of the annual meeting of the 
Hrvatskih Psihologa Komora, Rijeka, Croatia. 

Brouillard, P. (2004). The Promise ofCommunity Mental Health: A description ofone 
program designed to treat seriously mentally ill patients in the community. Conference 
proceedings published in the Sazeci Radova of the annual meeting of the Hrvatskih 
Psihologa Komora, Rijeka, Croatia. 

Biedenharn, P., Seidel, S., Fregia, K., Brouillard, P., Casstevens Moeller, H., Garrett, S., 
Hartlaub, M., & Valdez, M. (October, 2004). Barriers to Care: Ethnic differences in elderly 
attitudes toward mental health care providers. The Gerontologist, 44(1), p. 648. 

Instructional Materials 
Brouillard, P. (2001). Study Guide for Kalat's Introduction To Psychology 

(Sixth Edition). California: Brooks/Cole-Wadsworth. 

Brouillard, P. & Hartlaub, M. (2001). Test Bankfor Kalat's Introduction to 
Psychology (Sixth Edition). California: Brooks/Cole-Wadsworth. 

Brouillard, P. (2001). Study Guidefor Holmes Abnormal Psychology, Fourth Edition. Boston: 
Allyn & Bacon. 

Book Reviews 
Fundamentals ofHuman Neuropsychology (Kolb & Whishaw, 1996). Freeman/Worth 

Publishing. 

Casebook in Abnormal Psychology (Brown & Barlow, 1997). Brooks/Cole Publishing. 

Work in Progress 
Brouillard, P. & Stulhofer, A. Pornography and Sexual Socialization of Young Adults in Croatia 
and U.S. 

Brouillard, P. Health Behavior Differences in Hispanic and Anglo Male College Students. 



Brouillard CV - 5 

Brouillard, P. Understanding the relationship between gender and ethnicity relative to health 
behaviors in Female Anglo and Hispanic College Students. 

Brouillard, P. Understanding changing gender roles: A comparison of female and male university 
students by gender role on several health related measures. 

Brouillard, P., Hartluab, M., Seidel, S. & Biedenharn, P. Barriers to accessing mental health 
services in a South Texas student population. 

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS 

International 
Stulhofer, A., Busko, V., Brouillard, P., & Kuljanic, K. (October, 2008). "A New 

Measure of Sexual Satisfaction: Bi-national Validation of The New Sexual Satisfaction Scale 

(NSSS)." Paper presented at the Eight Annual Alps-Adria Psychology Conference. Ljubljana, 

Slovenia. 


Billig, A., Ryon, H., & Brouillard, P. (May, 2008). "Sexual Satisfaction Among Young Adults: 

A Study Examining Experiences and Attitudes Between College Students from Croatia and the 

United States." Paper presented at the Second International Student Symposium on 

Contemporary Adolescent Sexualities. Groznjan, Croatia. 


Ryon, H., Billig, A., & Brouillard, P. (May, 2008). "Pornography and the Sexual Socialization of 

Young Adults: Ethnic and Gender Comparisons in a United States Regional Sample." Paper 

presented at the Second International Student Symposium on Contemporary Adolescent 

Sexualities. Groznjan, Croatia. 


Brouillard, P. (May, 2007). "The Internet, Gender, and Sexual Health." Plenary Address at the 

First International Student Symposium on Contemporary Adolescent Sexualities in Groznjan, 

Croatia. 


Brouillard, P. (May, 2005). "Understanding the Role ofResiliency in Trauma: Lessons from 

Positive Psychology." Paper presented at the 7th annual meeting of the Alps-Adria Conference in 

Psychology, Zadar Croatia. 


Brouillard, P. (May, 2005) "Understanding Gender Differences in Psychology." Invited 

presentation to the Croatian Psychological Komara. Zagreb, Croatia. 


Brouillard, P. (March, 2005). "Gender Differences in Psychology: Diagnosis, Assessment, 

Treatment." Invited presentation to a meeting of the Hrvatska Lijecnicka Komara, Zagreb, 

Croatia. 


Brouillard, P. (December, 2004). "Tim u psihijatrji u zajednici." Invited panel presentation at a 

meeting of the Hrvatska Lijecnicka Komara, Zagreb, Croatia. 




Brouillard CV - 6 

Brouillard, P. (November, 2004). "The Value of Clinical Neuropsychology in Community 
Settings." Invited paper presented at the annual meeting of the Hrvatskih Psihologa, Rijeka, 
Croatia. 

Brouillard, P. (November, 2004). "The Promise ofCommunity Mental Health: A description of 
one program designed to treat seriously mentally ill patients in the community." Invited paper 
presented at the annual meeting of the Hrvatskih Psihologa, Rijeka, Croatia. 

National 
Brouillard, P., & Billig, A. (January, 2011). Gender roles, Narcissism and Sexual Satisfaction. 
Poster presentation accepted for the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social 
Psychology, San Antonio, Texas. 

Billig, A., & Brouillard, P. (January, 2011). Gender Identity and Sexual Risk-Taking. Poster 
presentation accepted for the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social 
Psychology, San Antonio, Texas. 

Brouillard, P., Wedding, D. Nixon, J. & Allen, J. (August, 2009). Symposium (chair) entitled: 
"The Fulbright Experience: Global Opportunities for Psychological Exchange." American 
Psychological Association Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. 

Brouillard, P. (August, 2008). "Internationalizing Gender Studies - A room with a different point 
of view: Sexually Explicit Materials, Sexual socialization and Satisfaction - A Bi-Cultural . 
Study." Poster presented at the American Psychological Association Annual Meeting. Boston, 
MA. 

Brouillard, P., & Moissinac, L. (August, 2007). Symposium: Masculinity, Identity, and 
Ethnicity: Contributing Factors to Men's Health Outcomes. "Health Behavior Differences in 
Hispanic and Anglo Male College Students." Presented at the annual meeting of the American 
Psychological Association, San Francisco, CA. 

Brouillard, P. (July, 2007). Regional Cooperation: On the street and in the classroom. Invited 
panel and roundtable participant. 2007 Europe and Eurasia Fulbright Orientation - Department 
of State. Washington, D.C. 

Brouillard, P., Scott, J., & Nadalne, M. (November, 1997). "Premorbid IQ Estimation in a 
Hispanic Sample." Poster presentation at the annual meeting of the National Academy of 
Neuropsychology, New Orleans, LA, November, 1997. 

Regional 
Billig, A., & Brouillard, P. (April, 2010). Gender Concepts as Moderators of Sexual Behavior. 
Paper presentation at the annual meeting of the Southwestern Psychological Association, Dallas, 
Texas. 



Brouillard CV - 7 

Brouillard, P. (April, 2009). Gender Roles and Health Behavior Differences in Female College 
Students. Paper presentation at the annual meeting of the Southwestern Psychological 
Association, San Antonio, Texas. 

Billig, A., & Brouillard, P. (April, 2009). Sexual Satisfaction: A Cross-Cultural Comparison. 
Poster presentation at the annual meeting of the Southwestern Psychological Association, San 
Antonio, Texas. 

Ryon, H., & Brouillard, P. (April, 2009). Breaking Barriers: A Culturally Sensitive Method of 
Teaching Breast Self-Examination. Paper presentation at the annual meeting of the Southwestern 
Psychological Association, San Antonio, Texas. 

Hartlaub, M., Storey, K., & Brouillard, P. (April, 2006). "Social Awareness and Ethnic Identity." 
Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Southwestern Psychological Association, Austin, 
Texas. 

Biedenharn, P., Brouillard, P., Hartlaub, M., Seidel, S., et. al. (April, 2004). "Ethnic differences 
in elderly attitudes toward mental health care." Poster presentation at the annual meeting of the 
Southwestern Psychological Association, San Antonio, Texas. 

Biedenharn, P., Brouillard, P., Hartlaub, M., Seidel, S., et. al. (April, 2004). "Student attitudes 
toward seeking psychological help." Poster presentation at the annual meeting of the 
Southwestern Psychological Association, San Antonio, Texas. 

Brouillard, P. & Hartlaub, M. (November, 2002). "Ethnic identity, self-esteem & academic 
achievement in Mexican-American students." Paper presentation, at the annual meeting ofthe 
Texas Psychological Association Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas. 

Dukarm, P., & Brouillard, P. (April, 1999). "Childhood attention and academic performance." 
Poster presentation, at the annual meeting of the Southwestern Psychological Association. 
Albuquerque, New Mexico. 

Martin, L., Schatz, B., & Brouillard, P. et. al. (April, 1998). "Relationships between fear of 
intimacy and romantic attachment." Paper presentation at the annual meeting of the 
Southwestern Psychological Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. 

Local 
Brouillard, P. (September, 2007). "Cognitive Changes in mV/AIDS." Presentation at the 2nd 

Annual Coastal Bend HIV / AIDS & Substance Abuse Prevention Conference, Corpus Christi, 
Texas. 

Brouillard, P. (April, 2007). "Healthy Grieving. Presentation to the 15th Annual Southwest 
Transplant Alliance Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas. 



Brouillard CV - 8 

Brouillard, P. (March, 2006). "Psychosocial Issues Related to Community Reentry Following 
Brain Trauma." Invited speaker at the annual Brain Injury Rehabilitation Conference, March 3-4, 
Corpus Christi, TX. 

Brouillard, P. (March, 1998). "Update on the Wechsler Adult ~ntelligence Scale, Third Edition 
and the Wechsler Memory Scale, Third Edition," workshop presented to the Nueces County 
Psychological Association, Corpus Christi, TX. 

Brouillard, P. (March, 1997). "Neuropsychology in a Pediatric Setting," presented to the Driscoll 
Children's Hospital Medical Resident Training Seminar. Corpus Christi, TX. 

Brouillard, P. (January, 1995). "Cognitive assessment in early childhood," presented at the 
Driscoll Children's Hospital Medical Grand Rounds, Corpus Christi, TX. 



Brouillard CV - 9 

TEACHING 


Undergraduate Courses Graduate Courses 
Abnormal Psychology Advanced Abnormal Psychology 
Drug Use and Abuse Clinical Practicum Supervision 
General Psychology Group Psychotherapy 
Gender Issues in Psychology Intellectual Assessment 
Positive Psychology Introduction to Psychotherapy 
Personality Theory Neuropsychological Assessment 
Psychological Testing Physiological Psychology 

Psychopharmacology 

SELECTED SERVICE 

University: 	 Graduate Council, 2006 - 2009 
Member, Academic Standards and Grievance Committee, 1999-present 
Member, A& H Dean Search Committee Member, 2003-2004 
Faculty Senate, 2000-2002 

Member, Faculty Senate-Executive Committee 
Chair, Faculty Affairs Committee 

Member, University Organized Research Grant Committee, 1998-2001 
Member, University Library Committee, 1996-1998 

College: 	 Member, DSS-FPAC, 1999-2000,2001- 2003, 2009-present 
Member, Psychology Faculty Search Committee, 2003/04, 2007/08-2009/10 
Psi Chi Student Honor Society Advisor, 1995-2004 
Member, Psychology Masters Program Review Committee, 2001/02, 2008/09 
Member, Search Committee for Studio Art Position, 2001 
Chair, Faculty Development and Research Committee, 1998-1999 
Member, Coordinating Committee, 2000-2003, 1996-1999 
Chair, Library Committee - 1996-1998; Member 
Member, Committee On Student Evaluation of Teaching, 1997 

International: Member, Clinical Psychology Review Committee 2008, 2009 
Council for the International Exchange of Scholars/Fulbright Association 

Community: 	KEDT Public Radio Volunteer, 1994 - present 
Del Mar College Psychology Program Review Committee 2003, 1997 
Nueces County MHMR Provider Network Advisory Committee, 2000-2004 
South Texas Brain Injury Foundation Advisory Board, 1997- 2000 
Chairperson for Continuing Education, Nueces County Psychological Association 
1998, 1996 
Driscoll Children's Hospital ECMO Committee, 1994-1995 



Brouillard CV - 10 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 
American Psychological Association 

Division 35-Society for the Psychology of Women 
Division 52-International Psychology 

National Academy ofNeuropsychology 
Southwestern Psychological Association 

AD HOC PROFESSIONAL JOURNAL REVIEW AND EDITING 
Collegium Antropologicum 
PsycCritiques 
Review of Psychology 



South Coastal AHEC 


"""0 

JUL 06 2011 

South Coastal Area Health Education Center 
2222 Morgan, Ste, 114 

July 5,2011 Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 
361/881-8133 fax 361/888-7523 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Citizen's Advisory Board on Health and Welfare 

Dear Judge Neal, 

This letter is to express my interest in an appointment to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health 
and Welfare. Please consider me for the board position as advertised on the Nueces County's 
website. 

You will see listed on the enclosed resume, my background is in health care. I am a registered 
nurse and my experience is in healthcare administration. I am a native of Nueces County. I was 
born and raised in Robstown, Texas and am a proud Cotton Picker. I have been involved in 
many types of community outreach and training. My goal is to proVide an equal opportunity to 
the underserved and underinsured. I am an advocate for secondary education to help bridge 
the gap of our community's literacy problem. I also have 18 years' experience in medical 
education which has included the recruitment of physicians to Nueces County. 

As a board member, I will do everything in my power to promote the improvement of our 
community, be willing to learn, be mindful of details and stay on top of the board's projects. I 
pride myself on my dependability and ability to work well with others. I would appreciate an 
opportunity to work with you and the county commissioners on the Citizen's Advisory Board on 
Health and Welfare. Please call me at (361) 881-8133 or email floresb3@uthscsa.edu to arrange 
an interview at your convenience. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Belinda Flores, RN, BHA 
Director, South Coastal AHEC 
University of Texas Health Science Center San Antonio 

mailto:floresb3@uthscsa.edu


Belinda Flores, RN 

1802 Ennis Joslin, #212 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78412 

(361) 946-8143 


floresb3@uthscsa.edu 

Education: 

University of California, Los Angeles, Health Care Executive Program, Certificate, 2009 

Warren University, Wyoming, BS Health Administration, 2007 

Del Mar College, Corpus Christi, Texas, Registered Nursing Degree, 2002 

Bee County College, Beeville, Texas, Licensed Vocational Nurse Certificate, 1992 

Robstown High School, Robstown, Texas, High School Diploma, 1984 

Employment: 

2002- Present 	 South Coastal Area Health Education Center/University of Texas 

Health Science Center San Antonio - Director 

• 	 Administrator of all Center activities to include; annual reports, 

budgets, grants, community outreach and rotating student activities. 
• 	 Maintain the Mission of the Center to promote health career 

awareness in the Coastal Bend while impacting the community. 
• 	 Arrange all medical student clerkship rotations and medical 

professional student observation/shadowing experiences. 

1997- 2009 	 CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital Memorial- Program Administrator
Responsible for all administrative functions pertaining to incoming, 
present and outgoing residents to include: 

• 	 Recruiter for residency programs 
• 	 Oversight of all applicants 
• 	 Interviewer of all applicants 
• 	 Chair of Residency Selection Committee 
• 	 Administrator of all physician credentials and licensure. 
• 	 Benefits Administrator 
• 	 Author of Resident Handbook 
• CME Chair -	 to include residents' training 
• 	 Liaison for all regulatory agencies, such as; Texas State Board of 

Medical Examiners, Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical 
Education, Affiliated Medical Schools, Texas Higher Education 

mailto:floresb3@uthscsa.edu


Coordinating Board, American Board of Family Medicine, American 
Board of Emergency Medicine, Association of Family Medicine, 
Association of Emergency Medicine, Emergency Medicine 
Residency Association, American Medical Association, Texas 
Medical Association, American College Emergency Physicians, 
Society of Teachers, and The Nueces County Medical Society. 

• 	 Credentialed by United States Medical Licensing to administer 
exams. 

• 	 Facilitator for residents and students in preparation for graduation. 

2006- 2009 	 Nueces County Medical Education Foundation - Executive Director
501 (c) 3 non-profit organization. Management Company for residency 
faculty practices. 

1999-2000 	 Retama Manor Nursing Home (Robstown) - Night Charge nurse - Duties 
included supervision of staff, tube feedings, dressing changes, IV 
medications, foley catheter changes, suctioning, and any other patient 
ca re needed. 

1997 - 2002 	 South Coastal Area Health Education Center - Student coordinator 
Duties include coordinating schedules, placement and housing for 
students in the medical field. Students come from all over the United 
States to train in different areas of medicine in the Coastal Bend. 

1992 - 1997 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Residency Program - Licensed Vocational 
Nurse - Duties included: EKGs, assisting with surgical procedures, 
casting, flexible sigmoidoscopy, IVs, TB skin tests, vital signs, scheduling 
appointments, immunizations, patient education, referrals, OB intakes, 
sonograms, hearing and vision testing. 

Professional Organizations: 

Hispanic Nurses Association 
Association of Residency Nurses 
Association of Residency Administrators 
Hispanic Women Network of Texas 

Presentationsl Lectures: 

Posting Sexual Involvement 	 Lectured to high school students on sexual 
awareness and responsibility. 

Career Days 	 Presented to high school students to encourage 
career choices in the field of medicine. 



Tar Wars Presented to 4th & 5th grade students on smoking 
prevention and awareness. 

Career Fair/Lock-In Originator of a lock-in at the Corpus Christi Athletic 
Club for at risk girls in middle and high school. 
Recruited female medical professionals to come and 
speak to the girls about health careers and had 
interactive sessions. Attendance at the fair was 350 
girls. 

Latino Education Project Presented to Senior Citizens about different health 
topics. Topics lectured on have been diabetes, 
cancer and heart disease. 

American Academy 
Of Family Medicine Professional Development Presenter 

American Academy 
Of Family Medicine Lecture Recruiting and Interviewing Skills 

American Academy 
Of Family Medicine Lecture - Matching 101 - How to match every year 

Licenses/Certifications: 

Registered Nurse License 
Texas Vocational Nurse License 
Basic Life Support 

Community Activities: 

American Cancer Society - Hospitality Chair 
Amistad Community Health Center CPI Advisory Board 
Coastal Bend Rural Health Partnership Committee 
CHRISTUS Health Graduate Medical Education Committee 
Hispanic Nurses Association - Local Chapter Treasurer 
Nueces County Commissioners' Health Advisory Board 
Nueces County Regional Colonia Initiative Executive Board 
OCEAN Advisory Board 
VIVA Advisory Board 


	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  Recognize Janie Garcia - Accredited Accounts Payable Specialist
	Item3.A.  Manual check register 
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register
	Item3.B.  Check Registers 
	Item3.B._Att1_ Check Register 6-24-11
	Item3.B._Att2_Check Register 6-30-2011
	Item3.B._Att3_Check Register 7-1-2011
	Item3.B._Att4_Check Register 7-8-2011
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions BackUp
	Item3.E.  FY09_10 Outside Agency Report
	Item3.E._Att1_Northwest Business Association
	Item3.F.  _Outside Agency_ Contracts - FY10_11
	Item3.F._Att1_Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau
	Item3.F._Att2_Northwest Business Association
	Item3.G.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2876-11 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant-PJ_s Marina with Shirley and Sons Construction Co., Inc 
	Item3.G._Att1_IFB 2876-11 contract
	Item4.A.1.  Status of Redistricting Submission
	Item4.A.2.  Comptroller Capital Credits Participation
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Letter to Comptroller Requesting Funds
	Item4.A.3.  Extension of Engineering Services Contract with HDR Engineering Firm.
	Item4.A.3._Att1_HDR Engineering Contract Amendment No. 2
	Item4.A.3._Att2_HDR Amendment No. 1
	Item4.A.3._Att3_HDR Original Contract
	Item4.A.4.  Coastal Parks Department Lease with Mrs. Ann Williams DBA Shoreline Environmental Assessments
	Item4.B.1.  Approval of Agreement With AEP Texas
	Item4.B.1._Att1_AEP
	Item4.B.2.  Project_ Amistad Park Improvements Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.B.2._Att1_Certificate
	Item4.B.3._Att1_Ainsworth
	Item4.B.3._att2_minutes
	Item4.C.1.  Consider making a finding for a request for competitive bids for Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement and publish a notice
	Item4.C.2.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of annual hardware and software for the Sheriff_s Office with CBM Archives in the amount of $13,678.
	Item4.C.2._Att1_CBM Archives quote
	Item4.C.2._Att2_Sole Source letter
	Item4.C.3.  Authorize_Execute agreements with Red Hawk for the purchase of a 3 exterior cameras, cable repair, and the annual inspection on cameras 
	Item4.C.3._Att1_RedHawk Sales Agreement
	Item4.C.3._Att2_RedHawk Service Agreement
	Item4.C.4.  Award RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood Specimen Testing Program
	Item4.C.4._Att1_RFP 2884-11 proposal tab
	Offeror

	Item4.C.5.  Award RFP No. 2886-11 Disaster Debris Removal, Reduction Disposal and Other Emergency Services
	Item4.C.5._Att1_RFP 2886-11 proposal tab
	Offeror

	Item4.D.1.  Budget Change Order No. 19
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Budget Change Order No. 19 List
	Item4.D.1._Att2_Budget Change Order No. 19 Backup
	Item4.D.2.  Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Temp & Contrat No. 296
	Item4.D.2._Att2_Unfreeze list No. 617
	Item4.D.2._Att3_Personnel Changes rcv'd 6-24-11 list
	Item4.D.2._Att4_Personnel Changes rcv'd 7-1-11 list
	Item4.D.3.  Fraud Policy
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Fraud Policy
	Item5.A.  Release of Judgment Lien Benavides
	Item5.B.  Claim of Dylan McClendon
	Item5.C.  Motor Vehicle Accident David Cavazos and IT employee Alex Perez
	Item6.A.  Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare
	Item6.A._Att1_Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare
	Item6.A._Att2_Notice for applications
	Item6.A._Att3_Dr. Tony C. Diaz, Ed.D.
	Item6.A._Att4_Dr. Pamela Brouillard
	Item6.A._Att5_Belinda Flores, RN, BHA



